AGENDA
Jefferson Village Council
Order of Business

Date: Monday, February 2, 2026. Regular Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Next Ordinance No. 26-(R/O) 3414

Meeting Called to Order by: Mayor Steven Sekanina

Pledge of Allegiance:
Moment of Silence

Motion to approve the Council of the Whole
Committee Meeting Minutes of January 26, 2026.
Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to accept the Council of the Whole’s
recommendation to appoint Nick Belden to the empty
Council seat position for the Village of Jefferson
through December 31, 2027.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:

Roll:

Motion to accept the Council of the Whole’s
recommendation to appoint Lon Damon to the empty
Council seat position for the Village of Jefferson
through December 31, 2029.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:

Roll:

Mayor Steven Sekanina Swearing in the new
Council Members.

Nick Belden

Lon Damon



Roll Call of Council: Belden,

Bradek, Damon, Febel, Roderick, Skinner

Corrections or Additions to the Agenda

Minutes: Addition/Correction

The Council Meeting Minutes of January 20, 2026, 1
will have at the next Council Meeting.

Motion to approve the Finance Committee Meeting

Minutes of January 21, 2026.
Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to approve the Finance Committee Meeting
Minutes of January 26, 2026.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to approve the Council of the Whole
Committee Meeting Minutes of January 26, 2026.
Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to accept the Jefferson Cemetery Trustees
Meeting Minutes of January 6, 2025, February 3,
2025, and March 3, 2025, May 13, 2025, August 16,
2025, September 19, 2025, November 18, 2025.
Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:

Visitors’ Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

DEPARTMENTS



Administrator Manor

Clerk/Treasurer Fisher

December Month End

Administrator Report

Payroll Report/Special Pay Report

End of Month Summary December
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $51,985.16
Huntington Bank 2257 $46,850.77
Huntington Bank $545.66
Star Ohio 26065 $3,152,078.00
Payroll Checking $0.00

Andover/ First Common Bank
Checking

$1,638,073.68

Ending Balance $4,889,533.27 Up 11.1.%
YTD Revenue $7,506,904.89
YTD Expenses $7.023,397.15
Outstanding Encumbrance $359,600.49
Recreation Revenue YTD $146,341.07 Up 10.2 %
Senior Revenue YTD $29,668.19 Up 11.3 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $2,566,065.52 Up 8.6 %
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $1,014,247.01 Up9.7%

Police Chief Mackensen

Interim Fire Chief Edison

Motion to accept the List of Checks paid for
December 2025 December 1, 2025 — December 31,

2025
Motion: Second: Roll:

FYI: January 2026 Police Department Reports

FYT: January 2026 Fire Department Reports



COMMITTEE REPORTS

2026 Committees

Building and Lands
Bradek/Beldon

Finance
Roderick/Damon

Motion to approve the Mayor’s appointment for the
2026 Village of Jefferson Committees.

Building/ Lands:
Chair Pat Bradek - Member Nick Belden

Finance:
Chair Karen Roderick - Member Lon Damon

Forestry:
Chair Jen Skinner - Member Steve Febel

Recreation:
Chair Steve Febel - Member Karen Roderick

Safety:
Chair Nick Belden - Member Pat Bradek

Utilities/Wastewater/Services:
Chair Lon Damon - Member Jen Skinner

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Committee Report: No report

Committee Report: No report



Ordinance/Resolution to Read:
Wage Ordinance changes for the Fire Department.
Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 25-0-3411
An Ordinance setting forth the pay for Salaried,

Hourly, and Part-Time Employees of the Village of
Jefferson, Ohio
Motion: Second: Discussion

Motion for the Second Reading of Ordinance No.
25-0- 3411
Motion: Second: Discussion

Motion to suspend Council Rules on Ordinance No.
26-0- 3411

Motion: Second:  Discussion:

Roll:

Motion to Adopt Ordinance No. 26-O- 3411
Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 26-O- 3412

An Ordinance for the Appropriations for current
expenses and other expenditures of the Village of
Jefferson, Ohio during fiscal year ending December
31, 2026.

Motion: Second: Roll:




Forestry
Skinner/Febel

Recreation
Febel/ Roderick

Safety
Beldon/Bradek

Motion for the First Reading of Ordinance No. 26-

0- 3412
Motion: Second: Discussion

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Resolution No. 26-R- 3413

A Resolution authorizing the transfer of money
from the 101 General Fund to the 204
Recreation Fund, 205 Senior Fund, 206 Central
Park Hall Fund and 310 Jefferson Imagination
Playground and Village Park

Motion for the First Reading of Resolution No. 26-
R- 3413
Motion: Second: Discussion

Committee Report: No report

Committee Report: No Report

Committee Report:

Motion to accept the Intern Fire Chief Edison’s
recommendation to approve Jake Rice, Jacob Peer, and
Joe Edison to the 2026 Ohio Fire Code Update class
on April 13, 2026. There is no charge for the class, and
it is a four-hour class.

Motion: Second:  Discussion



Utilities/Wastewater Treatment/
Service
Damon/Skinner

Committee Report: No report
Mayor

The Next Council Meeting will be held Tuesday
February 17, 2026

OLD BUSINESS/
NEW BUSINESS

FYI: Andrews & Pontius L.L.C. December

Visitor’s Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

CORRESPONDENCE

None
MEETINGS

Adjourn: Motion: Second:
Roll:

Time:



VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
OATH OF OFFICE

February 2, 2025

I, Nicholas Belden, do solemnly swear, as Councilperson of the Village of
Jefferson, that I will:

¢ Support the constitution of the United States and of the State of
Ohio, and the ordinances of the Village of Jefferson.

e Not be influenced by any consideration except that of merit and
fitness in the appointment or discharge of employees.

¢ Not make or authorize the expenditure of public money
otherwise than for adequate consideration and efficient service

to the Village of Jefferson.

e Faithfully, in all other respects, discharge the duties of my
position or office.

Nicholas Belden

Sworn to before me, Mayor Steven Sekanina

Mayor Steven Sekanina

Patricia A. Fisher, Village Clerk



VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
OATH OF OFFICE

February 2, 2025

I, Lon Damon , do solemnly swear, as Councilperson of the Village of Jefferson,

that I will:

Support the constitution of the United States and of the State of
Ohio, and the ordinances of the Village of Jefferson.

Not be influenced by any consideration except that of merit and
fitness in the appointment or discharge of employees.

Not make or authorize the expenditure of public money
otherwise than for adequate consideration and efficient service

to the Village of Jefferson.

Faithfully, in all other respects, discharge the duties of my
position or office.

Lon Damon

Sworn to before me, Mayor Steven Sekanina

Mayor Steven Sekanina

Patricia A. Fisher, Village Clerk



Village of Jefferson
Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
January 21, 2026
6:00pm

Call to Order by Finance Chair Karen Roderick 6:00pm

Roll Call- Roderick, Skinner

Also present:
Steven Sekanina, Steve Febel, Pat Bradek, Roni Guerini, Chris Mackensen, Andria

Manor, Katie Sweeney, Joe Edison, Dave Farina

Budget Meeting for Recreation, Fire, and Police

All departments are preparing and budgeting for increases in utilities. Each department has a
“wish list” of items they would like to budget for this year.

Recreation
-Need a new fridge at JCRC, current fridge to move to Giddings Hall to replace old fridge

with missing shelves.($2700)

-Replace flooring in hallway, senior center, and kitchen to match rest of building
($10,200)

-Senior center would like a SmartTV

-PTO does Penny Wars annually to benefit senior center

-Stairclimber for the exercise room

-Utility/Golf Cart at bottom of wish list $7800 new, fine with used. Employees use own
vehicles for events at Giddings and East Park.

Eire

-Trying to build up stock room little by little to have replacements on hand when needed
{new boots, equip. etc)

-electronic door lock system ($5000)

-heat tape to help eliminate ice build up around the building ($7000)

-Bay Drain repair ($2000)

-Additional red rack system for drying gear. Currently have one open spot ($5000)

-Kitchen update. It is the last room to be updated. Appliances are all in good condition.
Can demo and install new cabinetry themselves. ($30,000)

-6 radios and 10 pagers ($27,000)-grant possibility

-Class A Uniforms ($12,500 or $625 each)-for funerals, special events, etc. Everyone
will have the same of buying on own and having different styles.

-Vehicle barrier covers-16 @ $75 each ($1200)



-RIT pack so they have one in both trucks ($5000)
Fire continued

-Turnout Gear @$4500 -5 sets ($22,500) Grant will split cost of 4 so we will be
reimbursed $8250. Turnout Gear is only good for 10 years, and 5 sets expire in 2028. Plan
going forward is to buy two every year to spread out the cost of replacing them.

Police
-Look into moving or adding thermostat for the Zone HVAC system to the hallway.

-2 wide office chairs to accommodate officers uniforms and belts/equipment ($500)

-Install speakers in restroom so calls from dispatch can be heard

-Replace flag pole behind the sign-current pole is rotting away at the bottom ($7000)

-Electronic door fobs ($500)

-Front door call box ($350)

-Fix 3 broken fence posts and extend fence on property line to meet codes to separate
business from residential

-Concrete repair and railings on ramp to aid seniors

-Tent and table cover for community events and outreach ($1000)

-Color printer for Chief's Office to meet report requirements for accidents/court ($2750)

-Five jump boxes so each car has one readily available ($300)

-New Interceptor SUV to replace old cruiser costing a lot in repairs ($48,000 + $15,000
to upfit the vehicle with equipment)

Karen Roderick- Motion to approve budgets for these departments
Jen Skinner- Second

Approval of budgets and wishlist items can be discussed in the future.

Karen Roderick adjourned meeting at 7:11pm



Village of Jefferson
Committee Meeting

Committee:__Finan ce
Senaqn , 2025
- Name - Signature
(PLEASE PRINT)
751»&/&_/\ S€¥aning S Sohl
Steus ﬂ"& £ St —
~ Var BRADEK T U b ]

| ! /U
e S MBUEiSEY

\én SkinnEF

e Boderice

A

Pndriec Manoer

Aok SLegnd
e Edisen

¢

unﬁ |£” T rmg

C%sgi&aWU

| a2z =
NS




Village of Jefferson
Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
January 26, 2026
6:00pm

Call to order by Finance Chair Karen Roderick at 6:00pm

Roll Call- Roderick, Jen Skinner

Also in attendance-Steve Febel, Roni Guerini, Chris Mackensen, Steven Sekanina,
Andria Manor, Blaze Burr, Pat Bradek, Patty Fisher, Gary Licate

Budget meeting for Street, Wastewater, and Administration

All departments are preparing and budgeting for increases in utilities. Each department has a
“‘wish list” of items they would like to budget for this year.

Street
-increase uniform allowance from $600 to $750 to offset taxes taken out and inflation

-New sidewalk plow to replace the aging Kubota needing frequent repair ($55,000)
-replace damage guardrails-to be reimbursed by insurance ($13,000)

-East Walnut St Improvement Project ($322,8800)-includes paving-grant will cover some
-Dump truck to replace the 2006 truck ($93,000)

-Plow and spreader for new truck ($28,620)

-Estimates for paving projects ($250,000)

Wastewater
-Ford F250 ($65,000)

-Dump Truck-having two trucks will make hauling sludge more efficient
-concrete work and clearing trees ($30,000)
-Thoughts for long-run-rebuilding chlorine tank and replacing pumps

Administration
-Discuss wage increases for all departments
-New flooring in admin/mayor/council areas to match rest of new floors ($6,000)
-Office furniture for administrator and tax office ($2500)
-laptop for administrator ($1400)
-Front wall of Town Hall needs repair ($50,000)
-Electric in parks (North side)
-Town Hall Sign ($2500)
-Sound to the Pavillion at Giddings Park and electronic sign ($35,000)



Karen Roderick- Motion to approve budgets for these departments
Jen Skinner- Second

Approval of budgets and wishlist items can be discussed in the future.

Karen Roderick adjourned meeting at 7:02pm



Village of Jefferson
Committee Meeting

Committee: HV\ anel

102

Jdan L

Name
(PLEASE PRINT)

9

Signature

N Rodevi Cr
Shee L
R Glueriva

ClutS Mpics s

QQ/) it

Mo cud ik

SHaen Selanina

a/’?(/rl‘a, Maj)mﬂ B

B[CW& Buf/

Var EKAQEK

), s




Village of Jefferson
Council of the Whole Meeting
January 26, 2026
7:30pm

Meeting called to order by President Pro-Temp Karen Roderick at 7:30pm

Also in attendance-Jen Skinner, Pat Bradek, Steven Sekanina, Steve Febel, Patty Fisher
Motion to exit regular session and go into executive session-Roderick

Roll Call-Bradek, Febel, Skinner all yeah

Exit regular and enter executive session at 7:31pm

Motion to exit executive session and resume regular session

Motion to appoint Lon Damon to unexpired 4yr term by Roderick

Second - Skinner All yeah-motion passed

Motion to appoint Nicholas Belden to unexpired 2yr term by Roderick
Second - Febel All yeah-motion passed

Meeting adjourned at 8:02pm



Village of Jefferson
Committee Meeting

Committee: CO Dlalen k Og: “MQ Ct)lﬂo 11{,

2o
Name - _ Signature ]
(PLEASE PRINT)
\}Q(\ o 5k [ NLL~ C / WL 2 W’b{%
:7}\-(_ BRADE‘( \hjéﬁ’/ A
g“hﬁrm 5‘5&4‘4‘4@ {/t%l §\- o
KN Rodericl KIMEpdoin U
I. Srta‘”' {k‘/e . % .
R Fsher | ahuua G Oueld




CEMETERY TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES
Monday, January 6, 2025

Meeting Called to Order by Powers at §:34 p.m.

Roll: Powers, Roderick, Ashba

Also Present: Graf (Sexton) & Knauff (Fiseal Officer)
Corrections or additions to the Minutes: None

Motion by Roderick to approve Trustee mecting minutes for December 9, 2024
2"y Ashba
Roll: All'yea, motion passed

Motion by Roderick to pay bills by accepting checks issued December 9, 2024 to January 6,
2025

2™ by Ashba

Roll: All yea, motion passed

Fiscal Officers Report and Communications:

*  Completed December reconciliation and month end reporting on UAN

* December bank statements for Checking, Money Market & Savings provided for review
* December Payment and Receipt Register to date provided for review

* Receipts and deeds sent ‘

*  Deferred Compensation for December complete

*  OPERS for October & November complete

* Federal Tax for Deecember complete

* Appropriation & Revenue Status for the year to date provided for review

*  Bureau of Worker’s Compérisation premium for 2025 complete

* Starting year end procedures and filings for UAN, Staie, and Federal

Sexton’s Report:

= 0 burials and 0 lot sales.

*  Keeping up with routine maintenance around the: Cemetery such as picking debris from
the bins and fallen branches. A couple of trees did fall during high winds and were cut
and cleaned up. Had a few snow sterms-in which roads were plow throughout. Cleaned
all equipment and garage floor. Started fabricating a road drag/maintainer to keep on top
of roads during the spring and summer and keep them smooth. Trying to locate decent
prices. for the steel. Bought a Husqvarna weed eater swecper attachment to help get the
stones from plowing out of the grass. Weed cater is btoken, so ordering new parts. Placed
stakes along the roads to keep cars out of the grass: Filling pot holes as necessary.
Looking to purchase a table to be utilized during funerals. for cremains.



Old Business/New Business:

« Village & Township both denied splitting the cost of upgrading the Cemetery’s electrical
service due to the recently passed levy for tax year 2026. Despite the tax year being 2026,
both have said NO.

Motion by Roderick to reimburse Fiscal Officer $40 per month for internet services nceded
to complete work.

2nd by Powers

Roll: All yea, motion passcd

Motion by Roderick to accept the bid of $205 from James Ewing for the purchase of the

Ingersol Rand lawnmower.
2nd by Ashba
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Ashba to accept bids totaling $2,540 from Brian Marrison for the purchase the
surplus equipment: AgriFab leaf vac, air compressor, snowblower, and brush hog,

2nd by Roderick

Roll: All yca, motion passed

» Elcetric will be upgraded at the Cemetery during January.
« Look into an Amazon Business account to purchase items unavailable locally and PPE
cquipment.
Next meeting will be held on March 3, 2025.
Motion by Powers to adjourn at 6:31 pm

2™ by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Submitted for record by

Katrina Knauff, John Powers, Board Chair



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 2/16/2025 10:56:46 AM
Bank Reconciliation UAN v2025.1
Reconciled Date 1/31/2025
Posted 2/16/2025 10:56:02 AM

Prior UAN Balance: $71,318.89
Receipts: + $5,334.94
Payments: - $10,549.23
Adjustments: . + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 01/31/2025: $66,104.60
Other Adjusting Factars: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 01/31/2025: $66,104.60
Entered Bank Balances as of 01/31/2025: $69,230.66
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Qutstanding Payments: - $3,128.06
Outstanding Adjustmenis: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $2.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 01/31/2025: $66,104.60

Balances Reconciled

onciliation Notes

Deflating Bank Errors:; $2.00
Overpaid OHIO Employee. & Employer withholding for OCT-DEC/2024 by $2.00

VMDY

Kare Koderi(,

There are no outstanding receipts as of 01/31/2025.

There are no outstanding adjustments as.of 01/31/2025.

Page 1 0of 5



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 2/16/2025 10:56:46 AM
Bank Balances UAN v2025.1
Recaonciled Date 1/31/2025
Posted 2/16/2025 10:56:02 AM

Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance. Bank Balance Balance Difference
Primary PRIMARY $31,605.84. $27,051.04 $27,049.04 -$2.00
Secondary ManeyMkt $37,303.88 $37,305.78 $37.305.78 $0.00
Secondary STAR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investmerit SAVINGS $4,875.84 $4,875.84 $4,875.84 $0.00
Total: $73,785.56 $69,232.66 '$69,230.66 -$2.00

Page 2 of 5



QOAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

2/16/2025 10:56:46 AM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2025.1
Recanciled Date 1/31/2025.
Posted 2/16/2025 10:56:02 AM
Account Type Payment# Post Date Vendor /-Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 20-2025 01/29/2025 Village Hardware Plus. $57.84
PRIMARY Electronic 272-2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST $910.88
PRIMARY Electronic 273-2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNION.CEMETERY DIST $1,366.32
PRIMARY Wairrant 0291 01/06/2025 JOHN WRIGHT $108.02
PRIMARY Warrant 9292 01/06/2025 Clinton Graf $40.00
PRIMARY Warrant $294 01/22/2025 Haines Memorials L.TD $645.00
$3,128.08

Page 3 of 5



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY’

2/16/2025 10:56:46 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2025.1
Recongciled Date 1/31/2025
Posted 2/16/2025 10:56:02 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor/ Payee Amount.

PRIMARY’ Electranic 142025 01/09/2025 JASON DASHBA $13.28
PRIMARY Electronic 2-2025 01/09/2025 KATRINA L KNAUFF $359.94
PRIMARY Electranic 3-2025. 01/09/2025 JOHN R. POWERS $12.97
PRIMARY Electronic 42025 01/09/2025 KAREN M. RODERICK $13.05
PRIMARY Electronic 6-2025 01/05/2025 OHIQ DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION $422 .44
PRIMARY Electronic 7-2025 01/06/2025 :?QESPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY / -$703.98
PRIMARY Electronic §-2025 01/05/2025 -Chio Public Employees. Retirement: $1112.28

System
PRIMARY: Electronic 9-2025 (01/02/2025 Dominion East Ohio $149.30
PRIMARY Electronic 10-2025 01/03/2025 Aqua Ohio $36.91
PRIMARY Electronic 11-2025 01/10/2025 SUNBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL $71.76

SERVICES, INC
PRIMARY Electronic 12-2025 01/02/2025 BUREAU OF WORKERS' $1,140.00

COMPENSATION
PRIMARY Efectronic 13-2025 01/10/2026 CLINTON J GRAF $1,630.54
PRIMARY Elecironic 15-2025 01/24/2025 CLINTON J GRAF $1,612.24
PRIMARY Electronic 17-2025 01/22/2025 Dominion East Ohio $187.53
PRIMARY Electronic 18-2025 01/23/2025 brightspeed $112.60
PRIMARY Electronic 19-2025 01/23/2025 VISA $1,009.86
PRIMARY Electronic 29-2025 01/30/2025 Aqua Ohio $3.04
PRIMARY" Electronic 32-2025 01/02/2025 Agua Ofio $36.91
PRIMARY Electronic 310-2024 12/24/2024 Gazette Newspapers $37.13
PRIMARY ‘Warrant 9283 12/09/2024 Sam Hamilton $35.00
PRIMARY Warrant 9285 12/27/2024 Katrina Knauff $33.92
PRIMARY Warrant 9286- 12/2712024 Clinton Graf $36.18
PRIMARY Warrant 9288 12/27/2024 HOMETOWN AUTO PARTS, INC. $47.24
PRIMARY Warrant 9289 01/06/2025. VILLAGE OF JEFFERSDON $316.53
PRIMARY Warrant 9290 01/06/2025 Haines Memorials LTD $645.00.
PRIMARY Warrant 9293 01/22/2025 Katrina Knauff $40,00
PRIMARY Warrant 9295 01/22/2025 Clinten Graf $68.21

$9,887 .84

Page 4 of 5



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

2/16/2025 10:56:46 AM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2025.1
Reconciled Date 1/31/2025
Posted 2/16/2025 10:56:02 AM
Account Type Ticket# Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY. Standard Seqitb1 1-2025- 01/13/2025 Brian Marrison $2,540.00
PRIMARY Standard Seqitb1 3:2025 01413/2025 Bureau of Warker's Gompensation $22.80
PRIMARY Standard Seq#61 4-2025 01/13/2025 Ducro Services $1,025.00
PRIMARY Standard Seqi36 2-2025 D1/22/2025. James-Ewing $205.00
PRIMARY Standard Seqi#25 5-2025 01/27/2025 Jerome Lemire $1,540.00
PRIMARY Interest 7-2025 01/31/2025 PRIMARY $0.24
MoneyMkt Interest 6-2025 01/31/2025 MoneyMid $1.90

$5,334.94

Page 5 of 5



T jo | efed “UDNEWLIOjul P93 spalia) poday

ishiL asodiid ~ejenld puolupay  .pun4

%SELBY 5L'60%'9bS- £T'BYS'0LS ZT905'65% LEVSV'ILE 0o'o$ 82'¥8)'98 leyo). puny jeseuagy
960000 00708 ‘00'cs 0008 00’08 ; 3 88 Buleul] 1BYH0-- 940 O 000R-088-086-0001-
%000°0 00'006'28- 0008 ab'too'es Go'aaLs ainyuing puejusuidinb3 ‘Ksuyosly
%0000 00°008'2§- 00’08 00°000'8%: 40°001L$: 80YS Jo awEaoudw|  00D0-0eL-0g2-0001
%0000 00"006%- 000§ 46°000° 1S 00°004$ sBuping  00O070Z2-004-0001
%000'0 000064~ 00°08 o0'00¢' 1§ 00°00LS PueT  DO00-042:092-000)
%000°0 00°005$- 00°0% 00°005% BUQ  0900~00§-0LP-000L
%0000 000055+ 0008 (o dogs steusiep pue saiddng - sl d0G0:067+01b-00ak
%0000 0g'002%- oes 007002'1$ jusuidinb3 fouly puE S|00L IS 0000-0E5-05H-000%
%500°0 £9°0gE g% 0008 00°000'9$ sayddhg BUNEISAO  0040-025-04 b-0galL
%000°0 00'055%~ 0008 00'005% ddng a0 0o00TALY-OLF-000L
%000°0 0 005%- 0008 ssopuag PasEyRINd. - JBGI0  06G0-08E-0% 1000,
45000°0 0008 Bupuog: puesaourinsLy 088
YGEL'SS rzegr' s LS 00°000°LS S0 BRDBILGD  B000-08e-0LF-0001L
%RB6E'LS 00054 1§ £g'oees 00°000'28 00'052% SES(RIEN  0000-8SE-0LP-000
%Py ZE 00°009%- 98'9.8 S0'09L8 00°002$ 3bamag puBBIEAL  0000-252-0k#=000k
%000°0 OO O0L LS 00°08: 00°000°Z8. 00°00ES Apoudela 0000~ 1SE-0LE-000N:
9%000°0 00'05LS op'og co'o62s 00°08% Buisisany  000B-SpE-64b-000)
%000°0 Q008 £0°0528. obtisod  0Q00-EVE-0L¥-000L
BLYEYE 00°059"18- 09°ZLLS 00'000'2$ ‘oucydalel  0G0O-LiE-0L p-00G1
%0000 00°009%- o008 00°008% ooag 00g: ssuadxy Buas)y fueeABlL  0000-08¢-01y-000L
%YEY0S 00°000'E8- 047290" 8 vEiph'eg 00:000°1.6 00'0$ @DUELSIUIEN pURSliEdaY  CO0G-62¢-0Ly-000)
%e0e8lL 00'006%- oLuz§ 00'0DES 00°0$ Jenoway usel] puereBeqied)  G000-E25-04v-0001.
%0000 00'00p LS~ 0008 00°605"L$ ooobLs 0008 883y UONINODXEL O G000-FLE<0Lr-000L
%0000 00°008"L§~ Q005 00008t 00°002S: 0008 $834 YIoMSN Buiuhoddy wleur]  G080-ELE-DLP-000L
%000°0 00'c$ 00°cs coos 0008 0008 saoues BUNRNY  0000-Z+E-0LY-00DL
%690°5E 00°009¢- 20°80L$ 00°008S ao'enzs po'0$ swisliasingudiey swdinba pue.joo) ‘wiosin - 0000-15Z-0L4-0001
%0006 00098 00°0¥L'VS 0008 a0'ehz' 1y o008 ugpesusdWey SISWOM G 000008204 +-0004
%000°0 go08’ 0008 00’08 lior: : uonez|sudsoH/EsbaN 000 1Z2-0kb-0004
%LEE VT 66'9z2¢ L0618 00:0% 00°00ES: 2ievipaN 0  0000-€)2-BL <000}
%Gz L2 PINIR -1 : 00708 00'060'¢8 WaleAs 1wallteiby, saakoidiuz ABN-0NG™ 0800-L12-0Li-0004
%LZ6'TL §6'295% E2H6L'LS 00°000°63 saue|sg = 24100 0000706}-014-0001
240B0°25 [Tttt 69569 L9088 00.000'}8 S696ES 120G [easid diysumal - KBRS 0 00g0-121-019-C0p)
%LO0SEE 00068 80'9¥S 0268, 00:621S R 8198 Se9)SN1L - selieleS A 0DO0:LI L-0Ly-000%,
sainyjpusdxg esuejeg samipuadx3a LA 93UBIGINOLF JO) vonepdosddy  uauisnipy LesZi LEZL aliN juncay /PO IACDIY
% QLA pauaguunauaun eAleseyjusrng leuld 8oueg| 3 asuesy =] )
10} peAloBay 10} paniasay

08'2e8"i 48 i90uB[Eg Yse] (goy,

0008 ‘S2UEiEg R3j0CH-UON

09'zes' a8 -Souejeq pejooy

Blausgy  pung
S20%/8/2 3O sY
pung Ag:

1'6Z02h NYN shjelg uonelidoiddy

WV 1518601 S202/91/2

ALNNOD YINGYLIHSY L8O AY3LIWIS NOINN IIVaNYO



Z jo g obegd ‘uoliewalu; Pajees sloayal Lodsy

%ZE6 BE, 55 489'5YS" £ZTBYS'0LS. 22’965 By LFEZENES 00°08 65 #64'5S. JJejo) woday
%000°0 0p'LELYS 00'0$: 00°05S 08 LLLWS 00°0% 0008 ‘[ejoL pund jsnu) asoding - S1BAlg PUOtIPEY
%000°0. 0 LZL'v8 0008 00"05 ¢ 08 LL'PE 0008 00°0% sieuglely pue seuddng - Jay)o  pO00-064-89LL5LE
saumypuadig aaueleg saimipuedxd LA Iouerqunouz oy uopeudorddy  jueunsnlpy kefzd LEIZL QIEN WNO0TY SpoDaunoddy
% QLA passgunauaun aaiasey uenn feups quunisuy douBIqUNIug
’ ) 10} pan1asay 40} pariasay
0B'LLILYS gouejeg Usey ejoL
goes idauejeg, pa|oad-UoN
09 LLLYS :gouejeg palood
GZ0Z/E/T 1O SY
pund &g
L'5Z0ZA NVN shjeg uopeudaiddy

WY L5801 S20E/OL/E ALNNED YINAVLHSY LSIAd AYILINID NOINA TTIVAdYQ



I jo | abed

%EBSTE  SHEPL'ERLS 6 PEE'SE: BE LY OIS 201 Uoday
%0000 001§ 00'0$ 00°LS ‘[e101-gng [GL6 pung
%0000 00'L$ 060°0$ 00'4$ Jsasely| 0DO0-10£-1G26
pPaARIRY aouejeg INUIAIY 186png SueEN Juneday 8pOJ JUNOdoY
% ALA jebpng [euly
IsnaL asoding - sjBAld PUOWDRY |.S46 :PURY
%E65'e ot lwl'erls Y6’ ¥EE'GS, 6E°0LF'8Y LS {el01-qnS 000} Pun4
%0000  000% 00°08 00'0% saoinog Buoueuld JBYO - 8410 0000-666-0001
%08L°9L 08°20i'($- 08'292'2$ 00°000'1% Buneladp-uoN snosuelesy - 1AUO  0000-268-0001
%499°9  CO'00Z')bS 00°008% 00'000'ZL$ §107 Kletewa) Jo 3l 000Q-H08-000:
%0958 98'7$ )28 0o'ses ise4alu| 0000-402-0001
%0056  00'GE63 00°'99% 00'000°'L$ s9ad Q000-BOE-000I.
%00SEL  00059°8% 00°08€'1$ 00'000'01$ {SNOILYaNNOS)seaneg Joy sebreysd - 1oyl 000L-662-0001
%EEET  00°069'vLS 00°05¢€$ 00°G00'GLS Sa0inRg Jo) sabley) - J8yiG  0000-662-0001
%0000  LO'EZE'Sy ooo$ LO'EZE'eS xe] Auadolid |euosiad ejqibuel 0000-ZOL-000L
%0000 8€°8ZL'%0LS 000§ 8E'8ZLY0LE sjeis3 (eay - xe L Auedoud [eeUDg) 0000 LOL-000L
paAlagay aauejeg anuanay 39bpng SWEN Loy apod junodoy
% QLA 39Bpng leuly
_anEm_O 0Qaol -puny
SZ0Z/EIE 1O SY
pund Ag
}'§202A NYN SN}e}S anuaAay

WY 62:85'01 §Z02/9./2

ALNNOD VINEVLHSY ‘1810 AHILINID NOINN ITIVAsvo



CEMETERY TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES
Monday, February 3, 2025

Meeting Called to Order by Powers at 5:31 p.m.

Roll: Powers, Roderick, and Ashba present

Alsa Present: Kalrina Kpauff (Fiscal Officer), and Clinton Graf {Sexion)
Corrections or additions to the Agenda: None

Motion by Powers to approve Trustee me¢ting minutes for January 6, 2025
2" by Ashba
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Powers to pay bills by accepting checks issued January 6 to February 3, 2025
2" by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Fiscal Officers Report and Communications:

* Working on January reconciliation and month end reporting on UAN
* January bank statements for Checking & Money Market provided for review
* Receipts and deeds sent
« Deférred Compensation for January complete
* OPERS & Federal Tax payments for January complete
* True-up estimate of wages completed with Burcau of Workers Compensation
+  W2sand W3s completed and sent
» Closed Fiscal Year 2024 on UAN and electronically submitted to Ohio Auditor. Still
need 1o place legal advertisement in Gazetle.
= Completed Hinkle Annual Financial Data Report and clectroni cally submifted to Ohio
Auditor
Motion by Roderick to adopt Temporary Appropriations in the amount of $157,391.00 for
Fiscal Year 2025.
2nd by Ashba
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Scxton’s Report:

¢ lburial (ashes) and 2 lot sales.
Robert Nortis (ashes) Columibatium SD1 on. January 7, 2025

Continued to keep the cemetery roads and the h¢licopter area plowed along with picking
up debris. Went to Iemly Ifardware and purchased stéel for [abricating a road
drag/maintainer to include finishing and painting. Pick up part for the weed caier and
finished fixing as well. All the equipment that ‘was sold has been picked up and paid for,
Craig has started the electrical work in the building. I have been asked a few times if a
new columbarium is going 1o purchased seon. Not surc what to tell residents. Went
through files on burials to make sure everything was doecumented correctly on who is



buried where. Brightspeed came and worked on the phone lines because the lines were
malfunctioning. Bought some new weather stripping for the main garage door and
installed it. Also sharpened all mower blades and cleaned mower decks. Add a graphite
spray to the boitom of the mower decks to help with cleaning and rust.

Old / New Busingss:

Motion by Roderick to change banking institution from Andover Bank to Huntington Bank

2nd by Ashba
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Powers to adjust meeting to the 2" Monday of the month starting April 14, 2025
at 5:30 pm.

2nd by Roderick

Roll: All yea, motion passed

= Village is proposing ta place clectrical upgrade contribution on agenda.
e Ashba requested Ohio 1D information to set up Amazon business account for tax free

shopping of supplies.
o Plan to discuss columbarium options with Haincs-Memorials in April and solicit bids
from others for price comparison.

Motion by Powers to adjourn at 6:27 pm

2" by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Submittcd for rec;yyz _ /’
i L e 7L g

{ “ 4
Kstrina Knauﬁ/, Fiscal Officer John Powers, Board Chair



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 2/28/2025
Posted 3/3/2025 2:15:40 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $66,104.60
Receipts: + $2,091,91
Payments: - $7,608.88
Adjustments: + $2.00
Current UAN Balance as of 02/28/2025:; $60,589.63
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 02/28/2025: $60,589.63
Entered Barik Balances as of 02/28/2025: $63,684.38
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $3,098.75
Outstanding Adjustments: + $2.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bark Balances as of 02/28/2025: $60,589.63

Balances Reconciled

3/3/2025 2:16:22 PM
UAN v2025.1

Jola Ebwz@

There are no outstanding receipts as of 02/28/2025.

Page 10f6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 3/3/2025 2:16:22 PM

Barik Balances UAN v2025.1

Reconciled Date. 2/28/2025

Posted 3/3/2025 2:15:40 PM

Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank

Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance ‘Balance Difference
Primary ‘PRIMARY $27,049.04 $21,499.04 $21,501.04 $2.00
Secondary MoneyNikt $37,305.78 $37,307.50 $37.307.50 $0.00
Secondary STAR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $4,875.84 $4,875.84 $4.875.84 $0.00
Total: $69,230.66 $63,682.38 $63,684.38 B $2.00

Page 2 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

3/312025 2:16:22 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2025.1
Reconciled Date 2/28/2025
Posted 3/3/2025 2:15:40 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date ‘Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY ‘Electronic 272-2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE.UNION CEMETERY DIST $910.88
PRIMARY: Electronic 273-2024 10/15/2024 QAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST $1,366.32
PRIMARY Warrarit 9291 01/06/2025 JOHN WRIGHT $108.02
PRIMARY Warrant 9292 01/08/2025 Clinten Graf $40.00
PRIMARY Warrant 9204 01/2212025 Haines Memorials LTD $645.00 *
PRIMARY Warrant 9299 02/18/2026 Clinton Graf $26.53
$3,096.75

* Asterisked items were outstanding as of this bank reconciliation but have beeri subsequently voided.

Page 3of6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

3/3/2025 2:16:22 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2025.1
Recoriciled Date 2/28/2025-
Posted 3/3/2025 2:15-40 PM.

Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor /Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic- 20:2025 01/29/2025 Village Hardware.Plus $57.84
PRIMARY Electronic 21-2025 02/07/2025 JASON D ASHBA $13.05
PRIMARY Electronic 222025 02/07/2025 CLINTON J GRAF $1,630.54
PRIMARY EIéctroni(:: 23-2025 02/07/2025 KATRINA L KNAUFF $359.94
PRIMARY Electronic 24-2025 02/07/2025 JOHN R. POWERS $12.97
PRIMARY Electronic 25-2025 02/07/2025 KAREN M. RODERICK $13.05
PRIMARY Elecironic 27-2025 02/04/2025 The llluminating Company $142.78
PRIMARY Electronic 28-2025 02/10/2025 SUNBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL §75.35

SERVICES, ING
PRIMARY Electronic 30-2025 02/05/2025 Ohio Deferred Compensation $200.00
PRIMARY Electroriic 31-2025 02/07/2025 Ohio Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 33-2025 02/16/2025 Ohio Public. Employees: Retirement $1,139.69,
System
PRIMARY Electronic 34-2025 02/182025 l[??Eéi?JRRTMENT OF THE TREASURY / $720.99
PRIMARY Electronic 35-2025 02/06/2025. OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION $5.76
PRIMARY Efectronie 36-2025 02/21/2025 CLINTON J GRAF $1,685:43
PRIMARY Electronic 382025 02/14/2025 Ohio Attorney General $6.40
PRIMARY Electronie 39-2025 02/22/2025 VISA $221.47
PRIMARY Electronic: 41-2025 02/25/2025 brightspeed $162.27
PRIMARY Electronic 42.2025 02/27/2025 The llluminating Company $135.57
PRIMARY Electronic 44-2025 02/24/2025 Enbridge ‘Gas Ohio $218.96
PRIMARY Warrant 9296 02/04/2025 Haines Memarials LTD $645.00
PRIMARY Warrant 9297 02/04/2025 Clinton Graf $563.13
PRIMARY Warrant 9298 02/04/2025 Katrina Knauff $40.00
$7,640.19

Page 4 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

B/3/2025 2:16:22 PM

Cleared Receipts: UAN v2025.1
Reconciled Date 2/28/2025
Posted 373/2025 2:15:40 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount

PRIMARY ‘Standard ‘Seq#26 8-2025. 02/04/2025 Sam Hamilton $1,115.00
PRIMARY Standard Seq#b2: 9-2025 02/14/2025 Bureau of Worker's Compensation $54.00
PRIMARY ‘Standard 10-2025 02/17/2025 WMcfleming Billman $850.00
PRIMARY Standard Seqi#40 13-2025 02/25/2025 Bureau.of Worker's Compensation $71.00
PRIMARY Interest 11-2025 02/28/2025 PRIMARY $0.19
MoneyMkt Interest 12-2025 02/28/2025 MoneyNikt $1.72

$2,091.91

Page 5 of 6



3/3/20252:16:22 PM

OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

Outstanding Adjustments UAN v2025.1
Reconciled Date 2/28/2026
Posted 3/3/2025 2:15:40 PM

Account Type ltem # Post Date ‘Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Payment Adj 282025 02/13/2025 SUNBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL $2.00
SERVICES; INC
$2.00

Page 6 of 6



QAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 3/3/2025 2:20:09 PM

Appropriation Status UAN v2025.1
By Fu
As OF 312412025
General
Pdoled Balange: 56,442:20
Men-Poaled Balance; '$0.00
T otal Cash Balance., $58,442.20
Reserved for Reserved for
Encumbrance Encumbrance Final Currant Reserve Unencumbered ¥TO %
Account Code Account Name 12131 12i31 AdJusttient  ‘Appropriation for Encumbraice YTD Expenditures Balance Expenditures
1000-410-111-0000 D Saigriey - Trustees 56,78 $0.00 $540.00 58,47 590.31 $450.00 16:517%
1000-410-124-000C D Salary - Téwriship Fiscal Officer §335.05 $0.00 '$8,001.00 $321.38 §1,348.01 $6.,667,58 16.169%.
1000-410-120-6000 O Other- Salares. §1,490,66 $0:00 $80,000.00 §1,292.98 $9.173.27 11:267%
1000-410-211-0000 & @hio. Pubiié Emplayees Relirement System 50:00. $0.00 $8,000.00 '$0.00- $1.313.65 16.421%
1000-410-213-0000 D Medicare §0.00 $1,500.00 §147.67 8.845%
1000-410-221-0000  Medlical/Hospitalization $0.00 8000 -50.00 0.000%
1000-410-230-0000 D Workers' Gompensation $0.00: $1,500.00 §1,140.00 76.000%
1000-410-2541-0000  UFiifoiin, Tool and Equipmient Reimbursenents £0.00. $800.60 §108.02, 11.896%
1000-410-312:0000  Augdiling Services $0;00 50.00 $0.00 ‘50:00
1000-410-313-0000  Unif&itn AtEotintifig Network Fees $0.00. §1,500.00 %1,500,00 $0.00
1000-410-314-0000 D Tax Collection Fees -$0:00 50,00 §1,500,00
1000-410-322-0000  Garbage énd Trash Removal §71.76 $0,00 $1;200.00 11.410%
1000-410-323-0000  Repairé and Maintenance. 51,114.94 $0.,00. $4,000.00 25.204%
1000-410-330-0000:  Travel dnd Meiting Expense 50.00 $0.00 $800.00 4.958%
1000-410-341-0000  Telephone $112.60 '$0:00 $2,000.00 $1,897.73 13.011%
1000-416-342-0000  Pgstage: $ti00 $0.00 $250.00 525000 |0:000%
1000-410-345-0000  Advertising $0,00 $0.00 $17 10.315%
1000-410:351-0000,  Elgctiicity $0.80 $0.00 $1,721.65 13.818%
1000-410-352-0000  Watér and Sewage §86.91 $0.00 $800.00 $760.06 9.184%
1000:410-353-0000  Nalural Gas $336:83 $2.000:00 $1,781.04 23.784%
1000-410-360-0000  Cadiitracted Sefvices $1,580.44 $15,000.00 £15,130.07 $1,450.37 8.747%.
1000-410-380-0000  Insurance.and Bonding: $0:80 $3,500.00 $3,506.00 $0:00 0.000%
1000-410-390-0000 r- Purthased Sérvices §8:00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 0:000%:
1000-410-410-0000  Office Sugplies 50,00 $600.00 $0.00 0:000%
1000-410-420-0000  Opéraling Supplies- 30.00 56,000.00 $8,000.00 50.00 0.000%
1000-410:430-0000  Small Tools-and Minor Equipment. $0.00 $1,200.00 51,200.00 $0.00° 0.060%
1000-410-490:0000  Other ~Suppiies and Materials §0:60 550000 $580.00. $0.00 0:000%
1000-410-500-0000  Other 80,00 $500,00 8420.00 -580:00 16.000%
1000-760-710-0000.  Lard 86:00 §1,000.00 $4,000.00 50.00 0:000%
1000-760-720-0000  Buildings $0.,00 $1,000:00: $1,000.00 $0.00- 0.600%
1000-780-730-0000  Improvément of Sites $0.00. $8,000,00 50,00 0.000%
1000-760-740:0000  Machinery, Equipment and Furniturg $3,000.00: $0.00 0.000%
1000-990-990-0000 D Citier - Other Financing Uses $0:00 $0,00 6.000%
General Fund Total: §457,391,00, §17,631.74 $88,540.67 10.783%

Fund: Redmond Private - Purpose Trust

Report reflects selected information. Page 1 of 2



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 3/3/2025 2:20:09 PM
Appropriation Status

UAN v2025.1
By: Fund
As Of 3/24/2025
Pooled Balanice; $4,771.60
Non-Posled Balanice: $0.00
Total Cash Balance:

§4,771.80
Reserved for Reserveid for
) Encumbrance Encumbrance ~ Final Current:Reserve Unencumbered: YTD %
Account Gode Account Name 12131 12/31 Adjustment  Appropriation for Encurnbrarice YTD'Expenditurés Bilance Expenditures
9751-789-430-0000: s afid Materials $odo $0.00: $4,771.80 $50.00 $0.00 $4,721.80 0.000%
Redmond Pfivate - Puipose TrustFund Totalk 50.00 $0.00: $4.771.80 $50.00 $0.00 54,721.80 0.000%
Report Total: $5,194188 50,00 $162.162.80 $58,563:48 §17,531.74 591,262 47 10.476%

Report refleéts selected infarmation.

Page 2 of 2



}jo | sfed

%ZO0S  $GO0S0'LPLS §8'92h' 18 BELLYSYLS: jelo] Hodey

%0000 0O'L$ 00'0$ 00'L% JBle{-qng |.G/6 pund

%0000 001§ 00'0$: 00'1$ Isedalu| Q0B0-104-1526
paA@oay aaue|eg anuanay 126png Wkl Junvsdy 8pog MNos9Yy

% QLA jabpng leutd
i8Nt ssoding - 8)8Aud PUOLIPSY 1G/6 ‘pund

%e00's  PSEYO'LPLS g8 ozy' LS BE'9L'SYLS eeL-ang 000 | pund

%000'0  QO0'0% 0008 00°0% seajhog Bupueuid 10 - J9YI0  0000-666-0001
%08Z'687. (9'268'18- 08'268'Z$ 00°000'1$ BueiedQ-UON sriosue(BoSI - JBYI0 0000%268-0001
%ECQOL  00°002'0L$ 00'00¢" 13 00'000'2L$ 5107 Asjews 1o 8ieS  G000-#08-000L
%00Z'9L.  S6°0Z% GO0'v$ 00628 }$2J81u) 0008~ 1040001
%000°€l  00°0£8% 00ogLs 00°000'1$ §894 0000-20€-0001
%005l 00°DSO'SS 00°0SE'18 00°000'0LS {sNorLvanno4}ssanes Jopsebieyg - 1eyio  000L-662-0001
%L99°LL  00°098'¢LS 00'0524°L% 00'000's 1S seoIeg Jo) saBIBYD - 1YI0  0000-662-0001
%0000  lOo'cge'ed 0008 10°62e's8 x| Ausdold Jeuosiad sjqiBuel 0000-201-000
%000°0  BEBZL'#0LS 00°0% 86821 'v01$ 8jeisd [eay - xe| Ausdoud jBIeuas (000-LOL-0001
PaAIaEY souejeg LT 186png JWeN JUnogoy BP0 JUNOIY

% QLA jeBpng |euiq
[RJ8URD QOOL :puny
SZOBHE/E IO SY
pund Ag
L*§202A NV snjels anuaAsy

Wd LE:02'Z §20Z/e/E

ALNNOO VINBYLHSY ‘1810 AHZLINTI NOINN IVANYO



CEMETERY TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES
Monday, March 3, 2025

Meeting Called to Order by Powers at 5:30 p.m.

Roll: Powers, Roderick, and Ashiba present

Also Present: Katrina Knauff, Clinton Graf, and Laurie Haines
Corrections or additions to the Minutes: None

Motion by Powers to approve Trustee meeting minites for February 3, 2025
2°'by Ashba
Roll: All yea, mation passed

Motion by Ashba to pay bills by aceejiting checks issued February 3 to March 3, 2025
2%by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Powers approve 2 hours of overtime for Clinfon Graf on February 15, 2025 and
2 hours of overtime on March 1, 2025
2nd by Ashba

Roll: Allyea, motion passed
Fiscal Officers Report and Communications:

*  Completed February reconciliation and month end reporting en UAN

* February bank statements for Checking and Money Market provided for review
» February Payment and Recejpt Register-o. date provided for review

* Receipts and deeds sent

*  Deferred Compensation for February complete

» OPERS paid for February

*  Federal Tax paid for February

< Appropriation.& Revenue Status for the year to date provided for review

2024 year-end financial report notice placed in Gazeétte

Sexton’s Report:

e 3 burials (2 full & 1 cremains) and 1 lotsale.
Rosemary Herman, Section 19 Lot 356 on February 5,.2025 (Full)
James Hanson, Section 12 Lot 35 on February 15, 2025 (Full)
Joyce McClinton, Section 12 Lot 47 on March 1,2025 (Ashes)
Gary & Linda Kohlemaine purchased Section 19 Lot 469

Kept the cemetery and helicopter plowed. Decided to build another work binch for the
main shop area and get £id of the old bench in the other bay to reotganize tools better,
Bought a new ceiling fan for the office and did some touch up painting. Craig the
electrician is still updating the electrical. The refrigerator stopped working, so it was
serapped. Purchased a new smaller fridge. Cleaned the shop and mini excavator. Had



some nice days-and went out to pick up branches and litter along the road. Used the new
road drag on a few of the main roads and it works great. Have been updating the index
cards onto the computer for sections 1 through 7.

0Old / New Business:

e Mike McWhorter was informed 4 burials could occur within one Lot with the purchase of
lot for his mother, Lola Glover. Was correctly informed that only one Full burial and one
Cremains are permitted per lot. McWhorter is not 2 village or township.resident. Trustees
voted to allow McWhorter to purchase another lot for $500 next to his mother and waive
the deed fee due to the miscommunication of the correct number of burials per lot.

e Provide Sexton with prior years Rules & Regulations for revision and printing. Sexton
will provide Rules & Regulations upon Lot purchase to mitigate future
miscommunications.

o Discussed three different Columbarium options and pricing with Laurie Haines from
Haines Memorials in April and solicit bids from others for price comparison.

Motion by Powers to adjourn at 6:35 pm

2°d by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Submitted for regord by,

gﬁy%f/w«//‘“ e

atrina Knauff, Fiscal Officer John Powers, Board Chair



DAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 3/31/2025

Posted 4/12/2025 2:52:27 PM
Prior UAN Balance: $60,589.63
‘Receipts: + $5,427.59
Payments: - $7,027.53
Adjustments: + -$585.00
Current UAN Balance as of 03/31/2025:; $58,404.69
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 03/31/2025: $58,404.69
Entered Bank Balances as of 03/31/2025: $61,019:89
Depasits in Transit: + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $2,617.20
Qutstanding Adjustments: + $2.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 03/31/2025: $58,404.69

Balances Recaonciled

There are no outstanding receipis as of 03/31/2025.

4

4/12/2025 2:53:44 PM

4

UAN v2025.1

Page 1 of 7



QAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 411212025 2:53:44 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2025.1
Reconciled Date 3/31/2025
Posted 4/12/2025 2:52:27 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
lepe: Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY '$21,501.04. '$18,834.29 $18,834.29 $0.00-
Secondary. MoneyMkt $37,307.50 $37,300.40 $37,309.40 $0.00
Secondary STAR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $4.875.84 $4,876.20 $4,876.20 $0.00
Total: T $63,684.38 $61,019.89 $61,01 9.:89 $0.00

Page 2 of 7



QAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY'

4/12/2025 2:53:44 PM

Qutstanding Payments UAN v2025.1
Reconciled Date :3/31/2025
Posted 4/12/2025.2:52.27 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 272:2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST $910.88
PRIMARY Electronic 273-2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST $1,366.32
PRIMARY Warrant 9292 01/06/2025 Clinton Graf $40.00
PRIMARY Warrant * 0302 08/24/2025 SEDGWICK $300.00
$2,617.20

Page 3of 7



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 4/12/2025 2:53:44 PM
Cleared Payments UAN v2025.1
Reconciled Date 3/31/2025
Posted 4/12/2025 2:52:27 PM

Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 40-2025 03/03/2025 Gazette Newspapers $20.63
PRIMARY Electronic 45-2025 03/07/2025 JASON D ASHBA $13.05
PRIMARY Electronic 46-2025 03/07/2025 CLINTON J GRAF $1,685.43
PRIMARY Electronic 47-2025 (03/07/2025 KATRINA L KNAUFF $359.94
PRIMARY Electronic 48-2025 03/07/2025 JOHN R. POWERS $12.97
PRIMARY Electronic 49-2025 03/07/2025 KAREN M. RODERICK $13.05
PRIMARY Electronic 512025 03/10/2025 S-Ul\.IBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL $75.35

SERVICES, INC
PRIMARY Electronic 52-2025 03/21/2025 CLINTON J GRAF $1,575.64
PRIMARY Electronic 54-2025 03/23/2025 VISA $908.04
PRIMARY Electronic 55-2025 083/03/2025 Aqua Ohio $38.96.
PRIMARY Electranic 56-2025 03/25/2025 Enbridge Gas Ohio $194.63
PRIMARY Electronic 572025 03/23/2025 Ohio Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 58-2025 03/23/2025 Ohio Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 59.2025 (3/23/2025 Ohio Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 60-2025 03723/2025 OhioPublic Employees Retirement $1,164.07
System
PRIMARY Electronic 61-2025 03/23/2025 %ESPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY/ $736.14
PRIMARY Electronic 77-2025 03/25/2025 Enbridge Gas Ohio $194.63
PRIMARY Warrant 92081 01/06/2025 JOHN WRIGHT $108.02
PRIMARY Warrant 9299 02/18/2025 Clinton Graf $26.53
PRIMARY Warrant 9300 03/03/2025 Clinton Graf $40.00
PRIMARY Warrant 9301 03/03/2025 Katrina Knauff $40.00
$7,507.08

Page 4 of 7



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

4/12/2025 2:53:44 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2025.1
Reconciled Date 3/31/2025-
Posted 4/12/2025 2:52:27 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY >standa}d' 14-2025 03/03/2025 Gary & Linda Kolehmaingn $1,650.00
PRIMARY Standard Seq#122 15-2025 03/0372025. FLEMING BILLMAN FUNERAL $400.00
DIRECTORS LLC

PRIMARY Standard Seq#122 23-2025 03/03/2025 Jefferson Recycling $5.00
PRIMARY Standard 16-2025 03/20/2025 Michael McWhorter $500.00
PRIMARY’ Standard Seqi#i1 17-2025 03/20/2025 Ohig Attorney General $6.40
PRIMARY Standard Seg1t 18-2025 03/20/2025. Vilage of Jefferson $2,013.75
PRIMARY Slandard Seq#36 19-2025 03/25/2025 Czup Funeral Services $850.00
PRIMARY Interest 22-2025 03/31/2025 PRIMARY $0.18
MoneyMkt: Interest 20-2025 03131/2025 MoneyMkt. $1.90
SAVINGS Interest 21-2025 03731/2025 SAVINGS 50.36
$5,427.59

Page 50f 7



OAKDALE UNIGN CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

4/12/2025 2:53:44 PM

Outstanding Adjustments UAN v2025.1
Reconeiled Date 3/31/2026
Posted 4/12/2025 2:52:27 PM
Account. Type [tem-# Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Payment Adj 28-2025 02/13/2025 S_U.NBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL $2.00
SERVICES, INC
$2.00

Page 6 of 7



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA GOUNTY

41122025 2:53:44 PM

Cleared Adjustments UAN v2025.1
‘Reconciled Date 3/31/2025
Posted 4/12/2025 2:52:27 PM
‘Account Type Item # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 14-2025 03/03/2025 Gary & Linda Kolehmainen -$585.00
-$585.00

Page 7 of 7



1 fo | abey

%e0L'6  00ZI6PELS BE'GLS'E LS 6ELiv'8YLS {ei0] uoday

%0009 #9058 9¢0% 0018 [B10L-GNS 1646 puUnd

%000'98  ¥9'0$ 2€0$ 00'1$ 1sa18lu|  00QQ0-L02-LG26
paalasay aouejeg anuanay Jabpng JWEN JUN0IOY apPos JUNOIJY

% dLA 1efpng jeury
3snif ssoding - sjeAnd puotipay 1.6/6 :puny

%e0t'6  9¢'L98'FELS £0GLG'eLS BE 9L BYLS {[B101:9nS @0QL pund

%0000 0008 0008 00°0% s30unag Buloueul4 JsUiQ - S0 0000-666-0001
%069 ¥6F 06'8V6'ES- 06'8¥6'¥$ 00°000'1$ Bunesedo-UoN SNOBUEBIIOISIN - SO 0000-268-000
%0052  00°004°8$ 00'00¢'e$ 00°000'Z1$ sjoTAelswag Jo 81es 0ED0-FO8-0001L
%0 VYT  19°9L% £lLo¢ 00°Gz$ Isedaldl  0000-402-000}
%0009  Q0'0PLS 00'092% 00°000'1$ s994 0000-208-0001
%009°€l  00°059'8% 60'0SE' LY 00°000'01LS {SNOILYUNNOd}seopuag 1o) sebieyd - Joui0  00014-662-0001
%EECPZ  00°0SE'L1S 00'0s9'es dorooo’sts sa0injeg Joj ssBIeyp - JaYio  0O00-862-0001

%0000 LO'gEe'ss 0003 L0'€2€°SS xe) Kuedoid jeuosiad siqiBueL QODG-Z0L-0001

%0000 8EBZL¥OLS 000$ 82821 #0LS 9)e153 g0y - xey Auedosd |eioUsD BO00-LOL-000L
pailooay sduejeg anusAay 186png AWEN JUnoday 2poH INOYIY

% QLA 1e6png reurd
[eJ8U85 0O} :pUNY
SZOZIPLIV IO SY
pung g
1 '6Z02A NVN Shlejg anuaAsy

Nd 82:€5°2 S20Z/e Ly

ALNNOD YIAEVLHSY "LSIa A¥LINWID NOINN ITIVAMO



2101 mmmn_ ‘uojewnojul pajaa|es siosyal Hoday

18nU)L goding - &jeild puoipay.  :punyg

%VEL'8L 08’ Lsg'ass 62°255°0€8 08'LBESSS Q0 LeE!L51E 6U¥BL'SS. JeloL pung [Bieuag
%0000 00°0% 0008 ‘ 00°0§ 00:08 . 8850 BURUEUIHJOWO -BUIG A 0000:066-066-0001
%EEIBT 08'098¢ g0'don'es: 00708 aunjiuing pue aldinb3 ‘Alsuigeep
%000°0 0008 00'000'8 00°000'8§- 00°08 S9US:40 DU ADIdLL
%000:0 00°08 007600 tS 60'000°L$ 0008 SBURING  0DAD-0Z2:092-0001,
%000°0 00°08 00°000"§ oc-ono'L$ 7 1 0000-012-084-000%
%000°9L 00088 0070055 GO G0N0 00s-0ki-0001,
%0000, 00'0§ 00°008¢ S{suSlRy pye saIddng - 18O 0000-08I-0L:ag0k
%00C°0 00°08 i Ve Tl Jusiudinb3 souyy pue si00L EWS  0O00-GER-0L¥-0001
%4982 00°091E 00°000'98 saiddng Butieiedd  0000-0Zb-H1#-0001
%8600 66'25 L2655 00°009% sayddng eom  0og0-0 000,
%0000 00°0% oG oSy 00°008$ Y0NS paseyDIY - I8UIG  0060-088-Gi000)
%0000 0088 00°005'ES a0°008'es Buipuog puBiedUEINSYF  QORG-08E-0 L0004
%dL'8 LE0SHLS 00°000'51$ by OES 1 SeNAles pAIR{UCD.  0ODO-0GE0Ly-000%
%TYrOY S0°he8 00°000'28 cH'ases _ SEDBMMEN  0000-€5E-0}p-000L
%LZ9°8L 696518 z0'k88¢ 04-008% sbameg pue JSiER,  0000-ZSE:CLP-000)
%YLl 0 00°0s 8FE0rS B5985' 18 00:000/2¢ Ausuiaaln 0000~} SE-0LY-0001,
%5LE0L 0008 £9°028 LEBLLS 04'00Z$ BuisiyeApy  0BOD-GPE-0LE-000L
9000°0 00°'0% 00°05- 00:052$ 00°052$ abmsog  0D00-EPEukiFo00k
%11L0°EL 00'0$ 28'6L28 grLedLs 00°060'28 ououdalsl  @OO0-FPE-OLY-0001
%856'p 0008 99'6ES. P£0928 00°008% osltadx3 Buidaw pue j8ABLL  0000-DEE-0LY-000)
%82l 92 00'0% Lyoee'Lg SEELLES 00"000'HS SouBLSUIBl pUe SitedSy  ODO-SZEA0LF-000E
Y%LLp'EL oo0$ 182628 56 468 0000218 Tesowey ysert pus-282qi89  H000-EZE-0LE-0004
%000'9 0008 oo°as 00°005' LS 006054 S 5834 UOWI9|I0Y XB1 @ 90U0-#LE-0LH-000)
%000°L) go'os 00°¢628 04’5v2" L8 00°098'L$ S84 omiaN Bununicooy iU adan-ELe T LE-0001L
%000°0. @008 00°0% 0:0% 00°0% sagaas Bumpny  .qopo-
44969°LL 0o 6§ 208018 0088 00°008%: SIUBWASINALIY WalldinkT pug jooL 'WioNt  0b0c- LgZ-GL =000k
9000'08 a0°09¢$ 00'0%'L$ ou'as 007008 ks UopEsUadwng SISNOM D 000C-0EZ:015-0004
%0000 00°0% 0o'0% 00°ts: 0g'0¢ uollezjerdsoHtealpsly  0000-K22-04-0001
HETE'E L G1L0T 1S 587862 00'0% 00'005'18° alesipéy Q '0000-E1Z-0L 0001
%OPESE 1/260'48 €TL08'28 00 08 00°g00'ss- a0es LISISAS Wellaley saakojdws Aand ojo:a 8BGO0~ LEZ-0L7-0004
%8102 ZLE09'Y93 9E'BEY'9LS 95°8VZS 00°000'08$ 99'06%'L§ SeNElES - faulo'.q 000CF0SH-01L7-000L,
HBET'TE 9Lbee'ss 20°969" 12°G0ES o Log'es s8'séed JeRlO [evs!d diysumal - AMEjEs g 0 0
%EL0EE 00°G9Es 59°0818: €658 00'Crs% 82788 sagjsni) -saEs.d 0000-bL L-0Lb-CoOL
sainypusdxy azuzeg sainypuadx3. gLA a2UBIGWIAIUI-J0} uponeudosddy jueunsnipy LefeL o Leizl e JUNGasY #po2 unooay
% QLA passqunsuaufn anlasay JusLNy [eupd. esuRIqiUNIUg asueiquInoLg
Jof paniasay Ioj pastesay
£8'605'6%3 BouBleg UseD (el
00°08 ‘20lERY PBIOOL-LON
£R'605'6v$ 'BaUL[ey pajooy
[EiaUsy pung
GZOT v LY IO S
pungj Ag ;
1'GZ0ZA NV smeig uoneudosddy

Nd 0162 G2hE/Z LY ALNAOD YINEVLHSY 'LSIO AMILINTD NOINN ITVAXYC



Z jo g abed

“uolyE oM PRBIRS S5 Loday

%952 8t 09'€E'L88 ‘BEEE5 0ES 08°LEH'55%" 0%Z9L Z9Ls a0'od 6875158 ‘feiot yoday
%0000 o8 {EL s 00°0% 0095 08'L24%S o008 o0'ds JE10] pung snu) asoding - 91BAUd PUOWPSYN . -
%0000 08'12L'P$ 0008 06°05%: 0814298 00’08 00:08: sieusiepy pue saddng - JBYIO  0000-08-682-1646
saimpuadxy asuejeg salnjipusdxg QLA 9JuBIquNDUS JOf uonendorddy wewysnipy:LEjZL LEiZk 3WeN JUnoosy apo UNaIDY
9% a4A pessquiauaun) |A185aY JUBLNY 1euld sgueiquinaug uRIquinauy
i 10} peslasay Jof paalasey
SUELLYS :aoueleg yseD [E0L
0008 g9lieleg, Pajood-uoN
IR :aouefeqg pPaPod
02k LY 40 SY
pund Ag
LGZ0ZANYN snjejg uonendoiddy
Wd 0V:€S:Z SZ0ZreVy ALNMOD YINGVLHSY 181@ AMILINID NOINN TIAHYO



CEMETERY TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, May 13, 2025

M&éﬁﬁg Uaﬂeml lo Orclcr Ly powcrs- at 340 p.m.
Roll: Powers and Roderick

Also Present: Katrina Knauff

Corrections or additions to the Minutes: None

Motion by Powers to approve Trustee meeting minutes for April 15, 2025
2"by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Powers to pay bills by accepting checks issued April 15 to May 13, 2025
2" by Roderick
Roll: All yca, motion passed

Motion by Powers to approve 1.5 hours of overtime for Clinton Graf on April 26, 2025
2nd by Rederick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Fiscal Officers Report and Communications:

»  Completed April reconciliation and month end reporting on UAN

*  April bank statements for Checking and Money Market provided For review
*  April Payment and Receipt Register to date provided for review

* Receipts and decds sent

*  Deferred Compensation for April complete

*  OPERS paid for April

» Federal Tax paid for April

*  Appropriation & Revenue Status for the year to date provided for review

Sexton’s Report:

e 3 burials (1 full, 2 ashes) and NO lot salcs.
Charlenc Woodburn — Section 3 Lot 33 ~ April 26, 2025 (Ashes)
Ellanore Peura — Section 10 Lot 33 - April 28, 2025 (Ashes)
Betty Shear - Section 13 Lot 5 —~ May 6, 2025 (FFull)

Started getting the cemetery ready for Memorial Day weckend, Been mowing grass
everyday that isn’t taining. Also started weed whacking around the headstones. We start
‘in the older sections o that we save the newer scetions for last so they look the best
because that’s where most of thé people visii and decorate. Set a cauple Veteran
headstones. The: boy scouts will be putting up Veteran flags next week. Northeast Fire
Protection serviced our fire extinguishers. Craig is still working on the cleetrical.



0ld / New Business:
¢ Completed annual employce review for Sexton.
Entercd cxecutive scssion to discuss wages.

Motion by Powers to raisc hourly wage for Sexton by 3% to $26.15 per hour.
2nd by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Powers to raise hourly wage for Wright by 3% to $15.85 per hour.
2nd by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Powers to raise hourly wage for Dzura by 2% to $13.26 per hour.
2nd by Roderick
Roll: All yca, motion passed

Motion by Roderick to raisc hourly wage for Fiscal Officer by $1 to $667.71 per month.

2nd by Powers
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Powers to adjourn at 6:35 pm

2" by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

o

M n Bocleaett

trina Krauff, Fiscal Officer John Powers, Board Chair

K



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

Bank Reconciliation

Kaconolod Dato A/31/2028

6/9/2025 7:35:51 PM
UAN v2025.2

Posted 6/9/2025 7:32:24 PM
Prior UAN Balance: $119,301.19
Receipts: + $2,077.58
Payments: - $11,597.16
Adjustments: + ) $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 05/31/2025: $109,781.62
Other Adjusting Factors: + = §9E
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 05/31/2025: $109,781.62
Entered Bank Balances as of 05/31/2025: $112,261.82
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
QOutstanding Payments: - $2,482.20
Outstanding Adjustments: + $2.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $ﬂ ]
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 05/31/2025: $109,781.62

Balances Reconciled

W Governinl?ard Signatures.

Koo Poclonch

JouN PowzR S Il ARuBh

|Bee oDt el

There are no outstanding receipts as of 05/31/2025.

Page 1.0f8



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

6/9/2025 7:35:51 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2025.2

Reconciled Date 5/31/2025

Posted 6/9/2025 7:32:24 PM

Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance ‘Balance Difference

‘Primary PRIMARY $78,208.05 $68,851.52 $68,851.52 $0.00
Secondary MoneyMkt $38,532:14 $38,534.10 $38,534.10 $0.00
Secondary STAR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $4,876.20 $4,876.20 $4,876.20 $0.00
Total: $121,618,39: $112,261.82 $112,261.82 $0.00.

Page 2 of6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

6/9/2025 7:35:51 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Date 5/31/2025
Posted 6/9/20256 7:32:24 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date- Vendor/ Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 82-2026 05/02/2025 Brockway's Topsoil $165.00
PRIMARY Electronic 272-2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST $910.88
PRIMARY Electronic 273-2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST $1,366.32
PRIMARY Warrant 9292 01/06/2025 Clinton Graf $40.00
$2,482.20

Page 3 of 6



QAKPALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

6/9/2025 7:35:51 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2025.2
Reconciled. Date 5/31/2025
Posted 6/9/2025 7:32:24 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 84-2025 05/02/2025 CLINTON J GRAF $1,600.62
PRIMARY Electronic 85-2025 05/02/2025 JOHN M WRIGHT $519.54
PRIMARY Electronic B7-2025 05/05/2025 Ohio Public Employees Retirement $1,280.11
System
PRIMARY Electronic 88-2025 05/05/2025 .:%ESPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY / $684.13
PRIMARY Electronic 89-2025 05/05/2025 Ohio Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 00-2025 05/09/2025 brightspeed $360.58
PRIMARY Electronic 91-2025 05/15/2025 SUNBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL $75.35
SERVICES, INC

PRIMARY Electronic 92:2025 05/09/2025 CENTERRA CO-OP $803.19
PRIMARY Electronic 93-2025 05/16/2025 JASON D ASHBA $13.05
PRIMARY Electronic 94-2026 05/16/2025 CLINTON J GRAF $1,632.65
PRIMARY Electronic 96-2025 05/16/2025 KATRINA L. KNAUFF $361.61
PRIMARY Electronic 96-2025 05/16/2025 JOHN R. POWERS $12.97
PRIMARY Electronic 97-2025 05/16/2025 KAREN M. RODERICK $13.05
PRIMARY Electronic: 98-2025 05/16/2025 JOHN M WRIGHT $516.28
PRIMARY Electronic 100-2025 05/30/2025. CLINTON J GRAF $1,597.13
PRIMARY Electronic 101-2025 05/30/2025 JOHN M WRIGHT $628.72
PRIMARY Electronic 103-2025 05/28/2025 VISA $506.12
PRIMARY Electronic 104-2025 05/29/2025 North East Fire Protection, LLC. $182.75
PRIMARY Electronic 105-2025 05/29/2025 The illuminating Company $112.18
PRIMARY Elactronic 106-2025 05/30/2025 brightspeed $162.13.
PRIMARY Electronic 108-2025 05/01/2025 Agqua Ohio $40.62
PRIMARY Electronic 109-2025 05/30/2025 Aqua Ohio $44.71
PRIMARY Electronic 111-2025 05/20/2025 Enbridge Gas Ohio $33.92
PRIMARY Warrant 9306 05/13/2025 Clinton Graf $40.00
PRIMARY Warrant 9307 05/13/2025 Katrina Knauff $110.74

$11,432.15

Page 4 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

6/9/2025 7:35:51 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Date:5/31/2025.
Posted 6/9/2025 7:32:24 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source. Amount
PRIMARY Standard Segif 34-2025 (05/10/2025 FLEMING BILLMAN FUNERAL $550.00
DIRECTORS LLG

PRIMARY Standard Seqite 35-2025 U5/10/2025. Robert & Eleanore Peura $700.00
PRIMARY Standard Seq#29 36-2025 05/27/2025 Haines Memotials LTD $425.00
PRIMARY: -Standard Seq#29 37-2025 05/27/2025 Maitin Anl $400.00
PRIMARY Interest 38-2025 05/31/2025 PRIMARY $0.62
MoneyMkt Interest 39-2025 05/31/2025 -MoneyMkt $1.86

$2,077.58

Page 5¢f 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

6/9/2025 7:35:51 PM

Outstanding Adjustments UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Date 5/31/2025
Posted 6/9/2025 7:32:24 PM
Account Type ltem # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Payment Adj 28-2025 02/13/20256 SUNBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL $2.00
SERVICES, INC
$2.00

Page 6 of 6



t 4o | abey

%8065 SB'€5L'698 #rELL'E8S 6E Lib'EYLS et hodey

%000'9¢  ¥9°0% ge'0s 0018 ‘igioj-ang 1§26 pund

%000°8E  ¥9'0% 9208 0018 1s9494U]  0000-L0L- 1626

paAraday pouejeg anuaikay 186png JWeN JUN03IY 8po7 inGaoy
% LA Jabpng Jeuiy

Isni| &sodind - SjEnd Puowpay 626 pun.

%804°Sg  L£'€92'9g8 80°€12'Z8% 6E'92¥°av 1L {[B10.1-GNS §00L pund

%0000 000% 00°0% 00°0% 5902.n0g BulouBL JBUIO - J8UI0 00006660001
%0686y 06'8v6'CS- 06°876'¥$ 00'000' LS BuneisdQ-uoy snosue|ieasiy - IBWIO 0000-Z68-0001,
%00G'LE  00°00%'8S 00°00E'c$ 00°000'zL$ sjo Ausjaieg Jo stes  0000-708-0004
%089'%F  £8°¢h$ LS 00°52% 1Saislu|  QO0O-18.2-000L
%000'9Z  00°0pL$ 00°09Z¢ go'6a0’ 1$ $984 0000-Z0€-0001
%00S'6€  00°050'9% 00°056'¢% 00°000'01$ {SNOILYaNNQA}sadiueg Joy sabieyq - B0 000L-662-000k
%EEF'SE  00529'68 00'gL8'6% 00'000'G1$ saoluag 1oy sebleys - 4oU0  0000-662-0001
%098'8C  8.°98.'6$ £2°969' 14§ L0'cZe'ss xe] Auedoid jeuosiad aigibuel. 600D-Z04-000)
%1E8'09  09°96L°0v¢ 8/'18£'c9% 8€'82L'¥OLS sjeisd [eay - Xy Aledoud [eJeusD R0G-L0L-0001
[PETNELEY gouejeq snuaAay jobpng JUEN JUNQITY apoD JNODdY

% AlA 3aBpng feuy

[B13usD 000 pund

GTOZ/0Z/9 40 SY
pund g
Z°5202M NVA Snyejg onuaAay
Wd 9€1€: L 9202/6/9 ALRNOD VINAYLHSY "LSIA KH3LIWI D NOINM ITYaWv0



210 | abed ‘ugieULciu] Paloajas sieyael poday

1sni] asoding - eienud puotupsl  pund

%eOZ LT 20'02e'vos 90922 vvs 9. 'CE6'EsS o' 166 26LS 6896153 YRl pund [eleues
%000°0 00'0s Q0 0% 00es 0g°os ogos a5 BufoLreul ;YA - JAYIC O 0000-666066-0001
%E6992 00'0s 08°098% 0g'6e1'zs 0000068 0608 aiuing pusueltinbs ‘Kevigor  0000-0¥2-09.-0001
%000°0 00°08 00°0%: 00'c00'es 000D-0€ 2-094-0001
%000°0 o608 0008 £0°000°1S. 0000-022-082-0001
%000' D 0008 00000 £S 00000),£-082-0001
%2Li'98 94°0cEs toposs 06G0-00S-014-0001
#0005 2068 30 Loss SELIBN BL2 580078 - IBHIG 50008 o0,
el o3 68 25602 13 NEWO THZ 00 PUE SO0, 8w  DOLCT0E-0Lw-GRS!
%852 92 85 §25'L8 00 000'98: sayddng Buneiede  0000:02Z6°6L 40004
%268.8 6868 to'o0ss sajddng.soii)  0000-0L #QL¥-000+
0008 00:005%: SSDIAIS PRseYIINY -EGiE  0000-05E-0LY-000L-
og'ns 00005'ES Bulpuog pus’eduginsul  0OGD-08S-64-0001
%289°0) 8 LLLKS 00°000'51$ SIVNBSPEREAVCD.  0000-09E-0L #0001
%EER LY. L6868 0000028 . sEgemeNy  0000-658-0kF-000k
%ET8/82 ZZWEs. 00°008$ auos: sbemeg pugalEM  000D-ZSE-0Lb7000 L
£8 6E9¢. o000’z it AdiRasi3.  0000-HSE-0LY=0001
%GLE0L £9°028 00°0028 BusiUaADY  0000+GHE:047-0004-
0008 00092$: shesod  OGUD“evE-OLp-DonL
YESL LE 85'/6/% 00°000'2$ ououdsial  0QOC-L¥E-04P-000}
%0089 obvss Jilagel 1] ssUadx3 Guleslql puk jahaly  0000-08€-01H-000)
%EgL'9Z, LH9ES' LS 00°:000'%S saueuUiel puB siledey;  0000-EZE-044-000)
%292'5E 1ogrys olage ik leActusy Ysell. pue afediesy  Q000-22E-0LY-000)
%000°0 00°08 084 Uadalloy XeL O 0000-FLE-044800k
%000° L4 00’5528 ‘5984 YomiaN Bupunodov el 0000-CAE-0L#-0001
%000'G co'os 40,08 sagjarag Bulpy.  0000-ZLE-0L000}
%9681} 20°801L8 00°008% 00°008$ SWSWESINQWISY WOWAINDT PUE (00) "WIouN  T000-L5Z-0LF-000L
%000'96 00°Chy'1$ ‘0o'0s 00°006"L$ uallesuadwar s1avoM 3 0000-082-0L-000L
%0000 0o'ns [oleel 3 uojezleydsoH/eipall  pO00-122-04b-000L
%ELIVT 107081 L8 266988 00/008'L8 Bie3ipa @ 0000-E42-0L1-0001
%GL9'SY pOSPE'PS 96°659'¢S 00°000'8% waysAs uswaiiay saskoldws signd oo @ PO00-LE-0LH-000L
%949 1§ [E=ploR £6'218'52¢ 00°000'08% ou06Y' LS $ausieg ~JaUI0 0 0000-06L-044-000%
%0BL 0¥ §7°£98'8 LY 6PE'ES 00°00'8% ‘GB5CES 1330 estdy diysumal. - AlBRSQ  0000-121-0Lv-000k
%S84 L 0d5LeEs. 90°5228 00'd¥5$ j: 73014 saajshi) - selie|eS Q 0000 i4-0L%-000¢
saimipuadxy souejeg sauiijjpledxg QLa @auRigwiioum 1) uopendosddy  Jusunshfpy Lejzp Leiz) SUiEN Jufoady apoY junoagy
% QLA paaaquIndusun aAIBSRY JUBIND jeutq 8aueJqWNILz sauegquinouy
unu«umzwmmﬂ 40} paAIasSay
LIPEE'PRLE ‘Qgueleg UseD |gjoL
00'0$ :99uEjeq Pejodd-UoN
AR A TR ‘Soue|eg pajodd
lelaua  :pung
GE02/02/9 JO Y
pund Ag
Z'5202A NYN snjels uopedoiddy.

AYILINID NOINN I TVANVO

d €0V 2 520Z/6/9 ALNNOD VINSYLHSY 'L



z Jo z abey

‘Yol euLIoiUL Pi0R)as SIoaya) Yodey

%88%'82 18°270'688 90 9ZE s 81'666'c58 08°291°Z9LS 06'0% 88'76L5% fej0 podey
%000°0, 08 12L'vS 00°0S; 00°05$ 08 LLL'YS 0008 00°08 [B01, pURZ 18N 2800iNd - jentid Fuowipay ;
%000 0 08 kT ¥§ 00 08 00088 DFLLLYS 00'08 6008 sjeuajey pue saiddng - 1IBYO.  0000-08F-884-15.6
sasn)ipuadxg asueleg sainypuadx3 QLA BJUBIqWINDUT IO} uopedoiddy  juawgsnlpy LEZ) EEIZ L 8pOHIUNDIIY
% alA palsqunausum siresey JuBLNY feu)d ‘Fuelounsug asueIqunaug.
Joy panlasay 104 paniasay
L ELL'PS -@ouRleq YSED IEJOL
00°0$ -aduBjeq Pejood-uoN
‘BLZLLYE ‘aoUejeg paood
§20¢/02/9 30 SY
puny Ag
2'5202A NYN shyeys uoljeladouddy
INd E0*%E:L GZTOZ/6IS ALNNOD YINEV.LHSY 'LSIA AT LIWID NOINN ITVARYO



CEMETERY TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, August 16, 2025

Meeting Called to Order by Powers at 5:36 p.m.

Roll: Powers and Ashba present. Roderick absent.

Also Present: Katrina Knauff & CJ Graf

Corrections oradditions to the Minutes or Agenda: None

Motion by Powers to approve Trustee meeting minutes for July 8, 2025
2" by Ashba ‘
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Powers to pay bills by accepting checks issued July 8 to August 16, 2025
2™ by Ashiba
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Powers to approve 2.5 hours of overtime pay for Cliriton Graf on July 19, 2025
2nd by Ashba
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Fiscal Officers Report and Communications:

+ Completed July reconciliation and menth end reporting en UAN

+  July bauk statements for Checking & Money Market provided for review
+ July Paymerit and Receipt Register to date provided for review

+ Deferred Campensation for July complete

* OPERS paid for July

»  Federal Tax paid forJuly

+ Appropriation & Revenue Status for the year to date provided for review
« 2026 Budget submitted to Auditor’s Office

Sexton’s Report:
e 3 burials {2 ashes, 1 full) and 6 lot sales.

Adam Mihely — Seetion 16 Lot 692 ~ July 19, 2025 (Full)
David Gehalo — Section 17 Lot 168 — July 31,2025 (Ashes)
Margaret Kemp — Section 17 Lot 551 — August 4, 2025 {Ashes)
Hannah Jo Woodruff — Columbarium NC7, NC8, & ND8
Randy & Laurine Gilkerson —Section 19 Lot 30

Roy & Tara Moore — Section 18 Lots 395 & 396

John and George have been ehecking headstones and straightening them as well. The

mowing has slowed down. John and George went through and filled some rough spets.in
with dirt. They also cleaned up the weeds-and trees out by Market Street on the hillside. [
weed whacked the retaining wall and up by the fence in the old section. Had to do 4 little



maintenance of the mowers. We trimmed all the bushes throughout the cemetery. I also
had Felipe from the road department help move a couple of big rocks that we placed in
Section B on each side of the little parking are o keep cars from cutting corners and to
keep the street department from messing up the grass when they plow snow. Had to have
Craig come back and look at one of the lights he hung in the main shop area, and he
determined it was a faulty light, so he ordered a new one and replaced the old one. I
asked Filipe to take the arm mower and mow a couple of passes at the guard rail on the
helicopter side and then weed whacked the rest and now there’s talk to install pipe on
either side of the road. Did a little ditching along the hillside by the creek to help the
water run down it and into the drain. George’s last day will be August 20™. Have been
looking as some lawn mower mounted leaf blowers along with some sort of sweeper to
pick up leaves and pinecones.out of the driveways. Looking for sweeper
recommendations as well.

Old / New Business:

e Sexton will be on vacation August 29 through September 8, 2025.

¢ Sexton discussed purchasing a sweeper and blower to help with leaves and pinecone
pickup. Looking for a blower ta be attached to one of the mowers.

s Sexton stated there are only two single niches left on the Columbarium.

» Sexton stated he will need to be certified in order to spray weedkiller at the Cemetery.
Will inquire to see how or where training can be obtained. Only one individual is
required at the Cemetety.

» Sexton inquired about ditching dirt available and purchasing culvert pipe to complete
ditch work on the south side of the road. It was discussed and decided that Larson
Trucking would be utilized for loading and hauling of dirt for 6 hours at rate of $2,100
and culvert pipe would be purchased.

Motion by Powers to adjourn at 6:39 pm

24 by Ashba
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Submitted for record by, .

ot Gt
@ @-’ iscal O ICB;' John Powers, Board Chair



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 8/31/2025
Pasted 10/14/2025 11;31:38 AM

10/14/2025 11:33:30 AM
UAN v2025.2

Prior UAN Balance: $86,219.64
Receipts: + $47.061.49
Payments: - $13,370.04
Adjustments: + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 08/31/2025: $119,911.09
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 08/31/2025: $119,911.09
Entered Bank Balances as of 08/31/2025: $124,211.29
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $4,302.20
Outstanding Adjustments: + $2.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 08/31/2025: $119.911.09

Balances Reconciled

A \HL{'.-'{'LEJ-{‘!. M

<hhe

[/. ™ = So F
Vaken Poderick

There are no outstanding receipts as of 08/31/2025.

4

Page 1of 8



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 10/14/2025 11:33:30 AM
Bank Balances UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2025
Posted 10/14/2025 11:31:38 AM

Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance ‘Bank Balance Balance Difference
Primary PRIMARY $45,093.72 $80,794.81 $80,794.81 $0.00
Secondary MoneyMkt $38,537,96 $38,539.92 '$38,539.92 $0.00
Secondary STAR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $4,876.58 $4,876.56 $4,876.56 $0.00
Total; $88,508.24 $124,211.29 $124,211.29 $0.00

Page 2 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

10/14/2025 11:33:30 AM

Qutstanding Payments UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2025
Pasted 10/14/2025 11:31:38 AM
Account. Type Payment # Post Date. Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 272-2024 1015/2024 OAKDALE UNIGN CEMETERY DIST $910.88

PRIMARY Electrenic 273-2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST $1,366.32

PRIMARY Warrant 9315 08/M14/2025 Haines Memiprials LTD $2.,025.00 *
$4,302.20

* Asterisied items were outstanding as of this bank reconciliation but have been subsequently veided.

Page 3 of &



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

10/14/2025 11:33:30 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Date $/31/2025
Posted. 10/14/2025 11:31:38 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor/ Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 160-2025 08/01/2025 brightspeed $177.03
PRIMARY Electronic 1622025 08/08/2025 GEORGE DZURA Il $5649.76
PRIMARY Eléctronic 163-2025 08/08/2025 CLINTON J GRAF $1,676.45
PRIMARY Electronic 164-2025 08/08/2025 JOHN M WRIGHT $759.05
PRIMARY Electronic 166-2025 08/08/2025 JASON D ASHBA $13.05
PRIMARY Electronic 167-2025 08/08/2025 KATRINAL KNAUFF $362.37
PRIMARY Elecironic 168-2025 08/08/2025 JOHN R. POWERS. 297
PRIMARY Elactronic 169-2025 08/08/2025 KAREN M. RODERICK $13.05
PRIMARY Electronic 172-2025 08/11/2025 CENTERRA CO-OP $710.76
PRIMARY Electronic 173-2025 08/12/2025 S-UNBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL $75.35
SERVICES, INC
PRIMARY Electronic 174-2025 08/14/2025 :??ESPAR’TMENT OF THE TREASURY./ $923.88
PRIMARY Electronic 175-2025 08/14/2025 Ohio Public Employees Retirement $2,082.65
System

PRIMARY Electronic 176-2025 08/14/2025 Ohio Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 177-2025 08/22/2025 GEORGE DZURA Il $712.37
PRIMARY Electronic 178-2025 08/22/2025 CLINTON J GRAF $1,657.60
PRIMARY Elecironic 179-2025 08/22/2025 JOHN MWRIGHT $933.48
PRIMIARY’ Electronic 181-2025 08/22/2025 VISA $22.57
PRIMARY Electronic 182-2025 08/27/2025 The llluminating Company $126.11
PRIMARY Electronic 183-2025 08/27/2025 brightspeed $177.03
PRIMARY Elgctronic 184-2025 08/19/2025 Enbridge Gas Ohio $64.56
PRIMARY Electronic 185-2025 08/27/2025 Ohio Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRINMARY Warrant 9314 07/21/2025 Clinton Graf $13.40
PRIMARY Warrant 9316 08/14/2025 Clinton Graf $40.00
PRIMARY Warsant 9317 08/14/2025 Katrina Knauff $54.97

$11,358.44

Page 4 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA GOUNTY

10/14/2025 11:33:30 AM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2025,2
Reconciled Date 8/31/2025
Posted 10/14/2025 11:31:38 AM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Paost Date Source Amount

PRIMARY Standard Seq#4s 52-2025 08i06/2025 Hannah Jo Woodruff $3,815.00
PRIMARY “‘Standard Seqi#4s 53-2025 06/06/2025 Randolph Gilkerson $565.00
PRIMARY Standard Seqitas 54-2025 (8/06/2025 Jane Gehalo $350.00
PRIMARY: Standard Seq#48 55-2025 (8/06/2025 Anthony Pitt $350.00
PRIMARY Standard 64-2025 08/07/2025 ASHTABULATCOUNTY AUDITOR '$40,489.70
PRIMARY Standard 65-2025 08/15/2025. ASHTABULA COUNTY AUDITOR $74.18
PRIMARY" Standard Seq#66 58-2025 08/20/2025 Geordie Hallam $350.00
PRIMARY Standard Seq#66 §9-2025 08/20/2025 Roy & Tara Moore $1,065.00
PRIMARY' Interest 62-2025 08/31/2025 PRIMARY $0.65
MoneyMkt Interest 61-2025 08/31/2025 MoneyNkf’ $1.96

$47,061.49

Page 5 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

10/14/2025 11:33:30 AM

Outstanding Adjustments UAN v2025.2
Recanciled Date 8/31/2025
Posted 10/14/2025 11:31:38 AM
Account Type Item # Post Daté Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Payment Adj 28-2025 02/13/2025 SUNBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL $2.00
SERVICES, INC
$2.00

Page 6 of 6



CEMETERY TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES
Tuesd4y, September 19, 2025

Meeting Called to Order by Powers at 5:29 p.m.

Roll: Powers, Ashba and Roderick

Also Present: Katrina Knauff, CJ Graf, Laurie & Scott Allen, Joe & Ann Marie Darby
Corrections or additions to the Minutes or Agenda: None

Motion by Rodeérick to approve Trustee meeting minutes for August 16, 2025
2"d by Ashba
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Ashba to pay bills by accepting checks issued August 16 to September 19, 2025
2" by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motion by Powers accepting the amounts and rates as determined by the Budget
Commission and authorizing the necessary tax levies and cerfifying them to the County
Aunditor.

2nd by Ashba

Roll: All yea, motion: passed

Fiseal Officers Report and Communications:

» Completed August reconciliation and month end reporting gn UAN

*  August bank statements for Checking & Money Market provided for review
+ August Payment and Receipt Register to date provided for review

+  Deferred Compensation for August complete

*  Receipts and Deeds sent

« OPERS paid for August

» Federal Tax paid for August

+ Appropriation & Revenue Status for the.year to date provided for review

Sexton’s Report:
e 2 burials {2 fullyand 0 lot sales.

Doris Havens — Section 16 Lot 607 — August 29, 2025 (Full)
Dorpthy Gates — Section 4 Lot 91 — September 4, 2025 (Full)

John continues to mow. Purchased a front mounted leaf blower for the mowet along with
a lawn sweeper to help pick up lawn debris and completed a few trial Tuns with great
success, Made forms for the fall foundation erders. There are only 5 ordezs, and we will
just get some bags of concrete and pourthem that way instead of a conerete truck and
renting a buggy: Plan to start the pipe project next week. Hopefully [ can arrange a day
with Felipe to bring his backhoe over and help cover the pipe with dirt. John has



mentioned that next summer might be his last summer working here. If that’s the case I
would like to tty and hire someone in the spring who will stick around for a little while,
that way Joh can show him the ropes a little before he leaves. Brobst will be here
September 15" to cut the trees down and grind stumps.

01d / New Business:

« Joe Darby presented his Eagle Scout project to the Board to inform he would like to
repair and/or replace veteran headstone markers with bent stakes within the cemetery. His
mother, Ann Marie, Laurie & Scotten Allen present for support and supplemental
information. The Board unanimously agreed on the project and will provide support
through approval documentation as necessary.

» Sexton reported an issue with Dorothy Gates burial. Czup Funeral Services did not call
ahead to-arrange and/or confirm burial. Since the Sexton was out of the office, John had
roughly just 2 hours to locate and dig a plot for a full burial when the vault service
arrived. Tt was-discovered upon Sexton’s return that Mrs. Gates was placed in the wrong
plot. Czup claimed responsibility for the error and would have vault service come out to
assist with relocating Mrs. Gates. Trustees agreed to send a professional letter of courtesy
to Czup Funeral Service reminding notification must be given 48 hours prior to burial
service. Trustees also agreed to purchase gift cards of §75 each for Sexton and John from
Bridge Steet Tavern to compensate for the error. A card will sent to the family to
apologize for the error as well.

Motion by Powers to adjourn at 6:40 pm

2"4 by Roderick
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Submlttgd for record by, _ ~ ?
a4 y ' L
/__/ 7 < ’: / /f’ : / /"""--_ ((/MA— / 24 e

Katrma Kﬂ{uff Flseal Officer John Powers, Board Chair




OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 9/30/2025
Posted 10/14/2025 11:59:28 AM

Prior UAN Balance: $119,911.09
Receipts: + $4,197.77
Payments: - $18,600.40
Adjustments: + $0.00
Cuwrrent UAN Balance as of 09/30/2025: $105,508.46
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 09/30/2025: $105,508.46
Entered Bank Balances as of 09/30/2025: $107,883.66
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Qutstanding Payments: . $2,377.20
Outstanding Adjustments: + $2.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 09/30/2025: $105;508.46

Balances Reconciled

Gaverning Moard Signatures

10/14/2026 12:00:31 PM
UAN v2025.2

J///;@ur
Son Powrs

ol

There are no outstanding receipts as of 09/30/2025.

Page 1 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 10/14/2025 12:00:31 PM
Bank Balances UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Date 9/30/2025
Posted 10/14/2025 11:59:28 AM

Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number ‘Balance Bank Balance. Balance Difference
Primary PRIMARY’ $80,794.81 $64,464.86 $63,219.99 -$1,244:87
Secondary MoneyNMkt $38,539.92 $38,541.87 $39,786.74 $1,244.87
Secondary STAR $0.00 $0.00 $D.00. $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $4,876:56 $4,876.93 $4,876.93 $0.00
Total: $124,211.29 $107,883.66 $107,883.66 $0.00

Page 2 of 8



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

10/14/2025 12:00:31 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2025:2
Reconciled Date 9/30/2025
Posted10/14/2025 11:59:28 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date. Vendor / Payee: Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 214-2025 09/30/2025 Ohio Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 272-2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST $910.88
PRIMARY Electranic 273-2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNION'CEMETERY DIST $1,366.32
$2,377.20

Page 3 of 6



-OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

10/14/2025 12:00:31 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Date 9/30/2025
Posted 10/14/2025 11:59:28 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor/ Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic. 186-2025 09/08/2025 Best Truck Equipment inc $4.600.02
PRIMARY Elegtronic 187-2025 09/05/2025 GEORGE DZURA Il $240.56
PRIMARY Elegtronic 188-2025 09/05/2025 CLINTON J GRAF $1,624.63
PRIMARY Elecronic 189-2025 09/05/2025 JOHN MWRIGHT $933.48
PRIMARY ‘Electronic 191-2025 09/01/2025 Ohio Auditor of State $255.00
PRIMARY Electrenic 192-2025 09/05/2025 JASON DASHBA $13.05
PRIMARY Electrenic 193-2025 09/05/2025 KATRINA L KNAUFF $362.37
PRIMARY Electronie 194-2025 (09/05/2025 JOHN R. POWERS $12.97
PRIMARY Electronic 195-2025 09/05/2025 KAREN-M. RODERICK $13.08
PRIMARY Electranic 197-2025 09/10/2025 SUNBRUST ENVI RONMENTAL $75.35
SERVIGES, INC
PRIMARY Electronic 1«98,-2025 09/10/2025 CENTERRA CO-OP $83.99
PRIMARY Electronic 199-2025 09/26/2025 Larson Trucking $2,100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 200-2025 09/17/2025 Consolidated Construction Products $1,270.00
PRIMARY ‘Electronic 201-2025 09/09/2025 Ohio Deferred Compensatian- $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 202-2025. 09/11/2025 %%PARIMENT OF THE TREASURY / $883.73
PRIMARY Electranie 203-2025 09/10/2025 Ohio Public Employees Retirement $2.830.55
System

PRIMARY Electronic 204-2025 09/19/2025 CLINTON J GRAF $1,676.45
PRIMARY Electronic '205-2025 09/19/2025 JOHN M WRIGHT $851.30
PRIMARY Electronic 207-2025 09/23/2025 VISA '$59.89
PRIMARY Electronic 208-2025 09/30/2025 brightspeed $177.03
PRIMARY Eiectranic 210-2025 09/30/2025 The llluminating Company $116.24
PRIMARY Elactrenic 216-2025 00/02/2025 Aqua Ohio $72.37
PRIMARY Electronic 217-2025 09/22/2025 Enbridge Gas Ohio $64.57
PRIMARY Warrant 9318 09/01/2025 Haings Memorials LTD $1,935.00
PRIMARY Warrarit 9319 09/01/2025 Clinton Graf $93.80
PRIMARY Warrant 9320 09/09/2025. Clinton Graf $40.00
PRIMARY Warrant 9321 09/09/2025 Katrina Knauff $40.00

$20,525.40

Page 4 of 6



OAKDALE UNION GEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 10/14/2025 12:00:32 PM
Cleared Receipts UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Date 9/30/2025
Posted 10/14/2025 11:59:28 AM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount:
PRIMARY ‘Standard Seq#s' 66-2025 08/03/2025 FLEMING BILLMAN FUNERAL $550.00.
DIRECTORS LLC
PRIMARY -Standard’ Seq#8 67-2025 08703/2025 Haines Memorials $1,850.00
PRIMARY Standard. 73-2025 09/05/2025 ASHTABULA COUNTY AUDITOR $1,244,87
PRIMARY Standard Seq#s3 68-2025 09/10/2025 FLEMING BILLMAN FUNERAL $550.00
DIRECTORS LLC
PRIMARY: Interest 70-2025 09/30/2025 PRIMARY $0.58
NMoneyMkt Interest 69-2025 09/30/2025 MoneyMkt $1.95
SAVINGS: Inferest 71-2025 09/30/20256 SAVINGS $0.37
$4,197.77

Page 5 of 6



OAKDALE UNION GEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA GQUNTY

10/14/2025 12:00:32 PM

Outstanding Adjustments UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Date 9/30/2025
Pasted: 10/14/202511:59:28 AM
Account. Type ltem # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Payment Adj 28.2025 02/13f2025 SUNBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL $2.00
SERVICES, INC’
$2.00

Page 6 of 6



1 jo | abed

%PEG'EE  09°009'6$ 68°9/9'8E LS 68 22%7'87 S ‘fejo podey
%000'60) 60708 60'L$ 00'1$ Ie1a]-6NG 166 pund
%000°B0L  BO0$- 60°1$ ooLs 1sesd 000D-L0L-1E L6
[SETSEREN anuejeg ariuaAsy 198png SweN Junosoy 8pog Juncasy
% QLA 18bpng feuid
isn1] esoding - BjeAlid puUaWpSY | §/6 :puny

Y%vES'EE  65°009'6% 08'6/8'8E1% 6E9.P'8LS ‘[ejo <IN 0O0| puhy

%0000 0008 00°0% 00'03$ saouniog Bupueuly 1BYIO - 19D 0D0C-6656-000L
%06.°56%  06°L56'C$- 06'256'v$ 00°000'1$ Bunesado-uon. snosueligasiy - YO Q0DQ-268-0001
%80LZ9 Q0'SLP'YS 00'625'£$ 00°000'ZL$ sjo Ligjewag Jo-38S  G0N0-#08-0001
%095v8  98°€$ rlLzs sloerc Isa18iu} 0000:L0Z-G001L
%0002% 00°08k$ 00'025%. 00°000'L$ s8g4 0DOO-ZOC-000k
%005's8  00°0S¥'LS 00°055'8$ 00000'0L$ {sNolLvannolsaomiag ioy sebieyn - JoYl0. 0001 -862-000L
%EESOL  00'GLEDS 00'629'0L$ 00'000'GLS ssoeg Jo) sebleyd - :eul0  00eD-66Z-0001
%Lvees 1B L¥S'ES 0L'18L'Z8 LO'e2ess Xg] Auedold [euosidd sigibuel §o00-ZoL-0004
%LLLB6  €L'Eees 99°968'¢0L$ 8E'8ZL'v01 S 9le1sy [eay - xe). Apadeld j21oUa pO0O-LOL-000L
pailasay asuejeg anuaasay 1obpng awep Junoosdy 3pa9 JUNOIIY

% QLA 1e6png jeulg
|elsuag geql pund
GZQZ/LLI0L YO Y
pund &g
282021 NVA SN)B}g aNuUsAsy
INd £8:92:21 G20ZH1/0L ALNNOD YINGYLHSY "L81d AT LIWID NOINN ITVAuYO



210 | abeg

‘uoElLIol) pRIoRes §1aad Loday

snut mmo&:u - m..mé...i puawipey pung

%SES 0L BY'0ZE'BLS. Q0'gsz'aLLs 00°}6£'65LS “{BY0L pUNJ |2IoUAD
%0000 toog 0008 50°0% 38 Paueuty JayiQ - JBYIQ ' 0000-H66-068-0001
%000°001 00'0$ ! 00°000'e$ SinyuINg pue juswdinby ‘UBUMOEN  0000-014-092-080L
%e9g’ L6 0008 667498 a0*000'es sajig JojudwaAaidw]  0000-0€L-094-0001
%000°0 00°0% ! feloclsi K-S 00'000'1$ sBuiping.  0000:022-09£°0004
%0000 000§ 6008 €0'000"t§ 00:000"1$ puet  gobo-012-09/-000L
%000°00} 0008 000088 o008 00'005$ YO G000-005-01#-000+
%000°00t 0eas 200058 0098 00:005% Sieualely pue sajddng - J84iy #0004
%000°0 0008 oo'og 00’00z’ L4 00°002' 1§ swdnbg Jouy pue sjooy BWS  0GGO-0E-GLi-0001
WLEE VS £2°092'€8 LLGelTy 00°000'3% seyddng.ounalsdo.  0000-0Z%0LE-0001
%TLE 8L L860LS £L'g8YS 00'008% saiddng 83O 0000-04¥-04p-0001
%000'8t Go'G9% 004E¥S 00:00sS Sadnfag paseyding - fall: 000D-0BE0LE-0001
%0000 00'08- 00’00s'sS 06"005'€ Buipuog pug aauzaisu]  0(00-08E-04#-000%
%6 vEEs 6} %50°6% SZ9BY LS 00000'5L§ 7 SSIMEG PAIRENNGD  0U00-098-ULY-0u0L
9%008°ES Z5'5v218 LELBO'LS od-opo'zg £3'9EES seO [RIMEN  0000-E5E-0)¥-000L
%0228 19'481% veBrES 00°008¢ 1679 obemag puesBIBM,  G0007ESE-0 L0001
%SB0'GS 0L Lok 1 08'868% 0b'000'2% 00’08 0000~+5¢-0F4-000k:
%EIE0k 89°02%: LE6LS 00°002% 00:0% 00-652-DLE0001
%0000 00°0% 000528 oo'dses 00'0$ B000-2pE-0L 0004
%001°68 -08'659'LS 09'259% 00000'2% o4 233 auoydalel  0OOO-HR-0LE-D00L
%POEE Srp6LS £5'50as oo'ooes 06'0% Ssuddxg Builoajy pus |SABIL  GOBO-0EE-0Lb-000L
%e0L°9 -69°008'ES §ZUSLLS 00°000'vS: PEVLLLS -80UBUSIUIBIY PUE S)EdSY  DOQO-EZE-OLE-000L
95 '8 L68h.LS 68°1285 00°00Z VS T VE] leacley YserLpue BEEgIEE)  DO0G-2ZE-0 10004
0008 00°065"1§ 00'005"LS: o00¢ 8883 UOIIB[EDXE] (I G000-FLE-DLE-00aL
fHo'sazs 00°GELS 00:005' LS 0o'0% o Somlen Buluncody wielun  pEOG-ELE-ak#-000L
’ 00°08: 00°0$ 6008 0o'of seoieg Buliiphy  0000-2LS-0Ki~000L
%9BE"L | zo'edls £0"008% 20°80LS. SusWwasinguisy owdinbs pue jooy, 'WIOIUr|  8006-LSZT0LH-000Lk
9,000°96 00°0P¥' LS 00°085't8 00°0$ uopesuadwag SISHIOM A 0006:08Z-01 40001
%0000, 00°0% 0g0s. uchezieydsoHaaslre  000G-L220LF-000L
‘hEve'ed 18058 £1°5668 | 06'08 aledifialy @ 0000-£+2-04 7000k
‘%856 78 2 5058 92°56%'65 000§ 0a'000'0Ls e0'08 WaSAS JuaWalsy seekoidwa N SN0, @ 000011204 7-000E
%ZOE'§L Lyeegals B0'808'¢8$ \E6788 00'000'08$ S9°06Y'LS sepEes -JeU0 A oofo-ast-0tr-doal
%OBE00 05'626'1E V420298 vE'5088 00°100'8S G6'5EES 120140 jevsid diysumo) < Aigfes'q  0000-L2E-0LH-000k
YGGYTH 0o'06E S80sHE £a'ss 00'orgs BLo8 SO818NI L - s3uefes'd 0001 1t-0L00al.
sasnyipuadsg BaueEg sosmpuddxg gL 22uBIgUnsuE Jo) uoieudouddy yuaunsnipy 1§z 1.2 BWEN JUNGIAY aped JUnDaIY
% alA Ralaguinauaun GAIRSay .Emr:.-o Bul4 q El qui
a0y 2] 4o} pa
68'991'68S aouRieg Yseo (ejoy
0008 abueieq paEtd-uoly
68991668 ‘2Juejeg pajooy
[giguse  pung
SZOTILLIOL 1O SY
pung Ag
Z'5202A NYN snjels uonendoiddy

Wd Ze'92-2\ §Z0Z/F1LI0L

ALNNOD VINGVLHSY “LSIT AYILIWIT NOINA IIVAHYO



Z jo g-abey

-UAIELLIOJU FEI0S[ES SIpalja) poday

%ehe'es 8Z°2H0.¥Eg 00°558°914§ LYE50'628 DR'Z8)YILS 0008 6'PBLGS: fejo) uedsy
00070 0812498 0008 00058 0812 00’08 00°0% [elef pundgisni] 2s5ding - }BAUd puowpa: ‘
%000°0 0B'LEL'PS oo'os 00058 08" LLL'YS 0o°0$ 00’08, seuSIEl pue salddng-1eNE  0000-06+-684-1546
sainjtpuadxy souiejeg soaANpUaYa QLA SOURIGUINSUZ J0] | UOREHUGIGdy | IUSuRenIny FEIZL LE1ZL ‘awep JuNosIY 8p0D Junosay
% QLA P&IaquInouauny SAIDSOY JUALING [eud asuBIGUINOUT esueIqUINOUY
10§ parsassy oy panasey
68iTLL'FS. Foueieg ysed (ejol
oong JaDuEEy pajood-UoN
BETLLYS woueeg pajood
GZOZ/LLIOL JO SV
pund Ag
€'ST0TA NN

Wd Z€9Z:E Se0e/p /0L

snje1s uopelidosddy

ALNMOD YINGYLHSY ‘LSO ANZLINID NOINN FIVAIVO



CEMETERY TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, October 14, 2025

Meeting Called to Order by Powers at 5:29 p.m.

Roll: Powers and Roderick

Also Present: Katrina Knauff & CJ Gral

Corrections or additions to the Minutes or Agenda: None

Motion by Powers to approve Trustee meeting minutes for August 16, 2025
2" by Roderick
Roll: All:yea, motion passed

Motion by Powers to pay bills by accepting checks issued August 16 to September 19, 2025
2" by Roderick
Reoll: All yea, motion passed

Fiscal Officers Report and Communications:

*  Completed October reconciliation and morith end reporting on UAN

*  October bank statements for Checking, Money Market, & Redmond Trust provided for
review

*  October Payment and Receipt Register to date provided for review

* Deferred Compensation for October complete

*  Regceipts sent

*  OPERS paid for October

»  Federal Tax paid for October

*  Quarterly State, Village, Federal, and ODJFS filed

*  Appropriation & Revenue Status for the year to date provided for review

Sexton’s Report:
e 1 burials (full) and 0 lot sales.
John Daughtry — Section 19 Lot 137 — October 8, 2025 (Full)

We’ve been mowing and blowing leaves throughout the cemetery. The new leaf blower is.
awesome. Brobst came and cut the trees down. John and I worked on a big headstone.
(Wade) over in section A. It’s a historical stone that many people come to see and it was
leaning pretty good. We dug out urider one side and used a 12-ton bottle jack and lifted it
back up until it was level and then poured concrete under it. We plan on doing more in
the future. We also got the pipe eovered out front in the ditch with the help of F elipe.
Looking to get the other side cavered in the coming week.

013 / New Business:



o Worthington Cylinders would like to plant a tree at the Cemetery on Veteran's Day.
Fiscal Officer will follow up to the email received and give contact information for the
Sexton for arrangements to be made.

Motion by Powers to adjourn at 5:54 pm
2% by Ashba
Roll: All yea, motion passed

//'

Submitted for record byy/ ./
Katrina Knauff, Figcal Officer John Powers, Board Chair




OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY 11/18/2025 3:47:40 PM
Bank Reconciliation UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Date 10/31/2025
Posted 11/10/2025 3:49:42 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $105,508.46
Receipts: + $1,505.45
Payments: - $15,247 42
Adjustments: + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 10/31/2025: $91,766.49
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 10/31/2025: $91,766.49
Entered Bank Balances as of 10/31/2025: $94,052.79
Deposits in Transit; + $0.00
Outstanding Payments; - $2,338.30
Outstanding Adjustments: + $2.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $50.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 10/31/2025: $91,766.49

Balances.Reconciled

Reconciliation Notes

Deflating Bank Errors: $50.00
Deposit on 290CT was short by $50. Correction io deposit made on 10NOV

41* leB’ G°"7/ fam Signatures
Joba Powgrs

Jokan Lehlo

There are no outstanding receipts-as of 10/31/2025.

Page 1 of 6



OAKDALE UNIQN CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

11/18/2025 3:47:41 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Dats 10/31/2025
Posted 11/10/2025 3:49:42 PM
) Prier Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference:

Primary PRIMARY. $63,219.99 $49,437.09 $49,387.09 -$50.00
Sacondary ManeyMkt $39,786.74 $39.788.77 $39,788.77 $0.00
Secondary STAR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $4,876:93 $4,876.93 $4,876.93 $0.00
Total: $107,883.66: $94,102.79 $94,062.79 -$50.00.

Page 2 of &



QAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

11/18/2025 3:47:41 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2025.2
Recorniciled Date 10/31/2025
Posted 11/10/2025 3:49:42 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date’ Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 239-2025 10/01/2025 Aqua Ohio $61.10
PRIMARY Electroriic 272-2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST $910.88
PRIMARY Electronic 273-2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST $1,366.32
$2,338.30

* Asterisked items were outstanding as of this bank reconciliation but have been subseguently voided.

Page 3 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

11/18/2025 3:47:41 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Date 10/31/2025
Posted 11/10/2025 3:49:42 P\

Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 209-2025 10/07/2025 Brobst Tree Service $3.416.00
PRIMARY Electronic 211-2025 10/03/2025 CLINTQN J GRAF $1,676.45
PRIMARY Electronic 212-2025 10/03/20256 JOHN MWRIGHT $933.48
PRIMARY Electronic 214-2025 09/30/2025 Ohio Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 215-2025 10/03/2025 Ohio Defeired Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electranic 218-2025 10/10/2025 SUNBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL $75.35

SERVICES, INC
PRIMARY Electronic 219-2025 10/17/2025 GCLINTON J GRAF $1,247.75,
PRIMARY Electronic 220-2025 10/1%2025 JOHN MWRIGHT $759.05
PRIMARY Electronic 222-2025 10M7/2025 JASON D ASHBA $13.05
PRIMARY Electronic 223-2025 10/17/2025 KATRINA L KNAUFF $362.37
PRIMARY Electronic. 224-2025 10/17/2025 JOHN R. POWERS $12.97
PRIMARY Electranic 2252025 1011712025 KAREN M. RODERICK $13.05
PRIMARY Electronic: 227-2025 10/01/2025 Agqug Ohio $61.10
PRIMARY Electronic 228-2025 10/14/2025 '%%PARTMENT OF THE TREASURY / $808.77
PRIMARY Electronic: '229:-2025 10M2/2025 Othio Public Employees Retirement $1,681.15
System

PRIMARY Electronic: 230:2025 10/12/2025 OHIQ DEPARTMENT OF TARKATION $495.96
PRIMARY Electronic 231-2025 10/17/2025 Ohio Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic. 232-2026 10/22/20256 VISA $511.47
PRIMARY Electronic 233-2025 10/31/2025 CLINTON J GRAF $1,559.44
PRIMARY Electronic 234-2025 10/31/2025 JOHN M WRIGHT $477.61
PRIMARY Elecironic 236-2025- 10/30/2025 brightspeed $177.57
PRIMARY: Electronic 237-2025 10/30/2025 The:llluminating Company $121.00
PRIMARY Electronic 238-2025 10/21/2025 Enbridge Gas Ohio $64.57
PRIMARY Etectronic 253-2025 10/30/2025 Agua Ohio $55.98
PRIMARY Warrant 9322 10122025 ‘Clinton Graf $40.00
PRIMARY Warrant 9323 10/12/2025 Katrina Knauff $40.00
PRIMARY Warrant 9324 10/14/2025 VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON $382.18

$15,286.32

Page 4 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA GOUNTY

11/18/2025 3:47:41 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Date 10/31/2025
Pasted 11/10/2025 3:49:42 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount

PRIMARY Standard 82-2025 10/02/2025 ASHTABULA COUNTY AUDITOR $102.95
PRIMARY Standard Seq#69 72-2025 10/14/2025 Gzup FuneralServices. $650.00
PRIMARY Standard Seq#18 74-2025 10/29/2025. Rebert Arner $350.00
PRIMARY Standard Seq#18 75-2025 10/29/2025 Vanessa-Skidmore $400.00
PRIMARY Interest 79-2025 10/31/2025 PRIMARY' $0.47
MoneyMkt Interest 78-2025 10/31/2025 MoneyMkt $2.03

$1,505.45

Page 5 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

11/18/2025 3:47:41 PM

Qutstanding Adjustments UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Date 10/31/2025
Posted 11/10/2025 3:49:42 PM
Account Type Item # Post Date Source or Payee Amounit
PRIMARY Payment Adj 28-2025 02113120256 SUNBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL $2.00
SERVICES, INE
$2.00

Page 6 of 6



| jo | abed

Y%LLEVE  SOGLO'LS 708 00LE BE'LLV'BYLS sjero | poday
%000°60).  60°0%- 6018 0o'Le ‘[B10]1-ang 1GA6 pung
%000'60}  60°0%- BO' LS 0G'L$ 1s2I8| QDOQ-LOL-LG46
pPaAlooay aouejeg anuaiay jaBpng SWEN JUNOdOY apos JUnNGady
% QLA Jabpng [eutd
isni] esoding - 3ien)id puswpey 1626 :pund
%LLEHE  PLGLO'ZS 52 L98'0vLS BE'OLY' VLS e1el:qng oo+ pun
%0000 0604 g00% 00'0% s90INGS Buidlieul] Jaylo - 18YIQ  0000-686-000%
%06L'G6Y  06°456'c$- 06°,96'%$ 00'000°'L$ Buieiado-uoN SnosuE) RIS - JALIO  C000-Z68-000
%BOLEY  OU'SLY'VS 00'525'L$ 00'000'Z1$ sj07 Aiejewag 4o Sies  G000-F08-000L
%09S¥E 957 L$ ¥9'¢28 005ZS: 1§88 OG0D-104-0001
%0009  ooosed 00'059% 00'000°1L% $994 (000-Z05-000L
%005'68  (0'0sy'LS 00°065'88 6G'000°0L%: {SNOILYANNQA}e9iueg Jop sebizyp - 19uI0 GO0 1-662-000)
%005'28 00629z 00G2E'2LS QU'000'S LS sagialag Joj sebreyy - Jagle  G000-662-0001
%18L%S  6'88k'2S 50'+88'2% LO'EZESS xe) Apedoid [euosiad a|qiBueL gU00-Z0L-D00L
%LLLBE  TL'TEETS 99'668'€0L$ ge'82LPoLs S181sg [eay - &) Auedold [e1suss 0p00-LOL-000L
paniagay aouereg SNUSASY 186png SWEN N9y apoj Junoady
% QLA 1eBpng jeutq
ferauacy oot :pung
SZOZITLILL SO SY
pund g
2°6202n NYN sNB)g anuanay

Wd §0:21€ G202/3LIL 1L

ALNNOD VINGVLHSY “1S1G AYILAWIED NCINN ITVArYO



z40 | abed

‘UofBWIOJUI PSIoB|as slaayal Loday

isny) asoding - aleAlg puoLLpIY

.pung

%ESE L 91°858'CL8 8804 VELS 58:220'828 00°LBE'LELS
%000'0 00'08 00°0§ 0008 S98) BuisuBll3 JBYID - SBUI0 O 0000-066-066-000L
%Q00°001 00'0$ 00'000'eS 00°000'es snjuing pua usiudinb3 Asuydel  DODA-0%Z-09.-0001%
%ESS'LE od'og 10526848 0086088 SSUS jo WewanoidW]  GOOG-0EL-094-0001
%0000 eoos 00°08! Q0700018 sbuiping  00CO-02£-092-0eal
%0000 00'0§ ao'os 00°000'18 BuE7  (000-0L£-09/-000)
96000°001 000 00°005% 00°005% BYC  0000:005-0L7-000}
%000°G0L 6008 000boss 060088 dris - JBYI0  0000-86Y-08-uGHY
%0000 ; 00'0$: 18 juswdmb Joujy pUe:SO0), WS EONA-AEK-0LF-000L
%2959 dL'Lee'es 0E"8¥9ES 007000"8S soyddng Buliersd®  po00-dgk-0Ly-doot
HELEBL 18'60L$ £1'08YS Q00093 sayddng WD 0D0O‘QLI-0LY-00O0L
%000"00L 00'0058 0008 do- 0058 S82isg paseyningd ~4BYK)  (000-685-01-0001
%000:0 00'0§ Bujpuog pue adtirhst]  0000-QRE-0LY-600L
%LEE G 8LYLLES ‘sagIueg PRIBAVED  CGGG:09E-0L-000L
%£90°95 60°0LE'L8 Seg [eJmeN  0Q0-£58-04-0004
%EGE Y S9'EHSS 9Z'862¢ abemas pueseieAy  COG0-2ge-Glr-000L
%eEL L9 oLrgeeLs oeLLLs 00'e00'Z8 fyowoeiT  DOQO-LSE-0)
%GLEDL. £2°028 1E62LE 00'002¢ BUSIMGADY  QB0D°GHE04]
%000'0 ao'os 00'052%: 00'052% sbeysod  QOOGrEyE-QLy-000)k
%805 L2 L6°L89'LE £TSLHS 0p°000'ze 09:ZLLS suoudael  00N0-LiE0LP-000L
%YL pE erpaLg 265098 00 008¢ 0008 asuedx3 Gullesy pue [akesl  0000-08¢-01¥-000L
%E0LGY §9°09€'c$ STHEL'LS 00°0004'5$ v6 b sgueuMLIEN puE sIEdSY  000G-8Ze-GL 000
%L68'59 92'5283 05°9¥rS /LIS [BAOWOY yselt pue afedien  0000-2ZE-0LF-0001
%0000 00°0%: 00'0051$ S834 uoliesliog xeL 0 0000 ¥l S-0Ly-60al.
%000'LS 00°5948 C 4 Sy YIomiBN BuluNeO WIONGR  0060-E}$-0Lp<00aL
%000°0. 00'0$ : saowag Bumpny  000Q-g8-04 97000}
%868 kL 20°80}8 00'008% sisWasFigWion Wiswdinb3 puejdoy 'wiolun  B600-L5z-0lp-000k
%000'98 an'orrLs 00'e$ a0'os uotesuadwo) SI2NOA Q  0P00-05ZAL Y0001
‘%0000 0008 0008 g0'es uepezyerdsorieslpaly  B0Q0-LZZ 6L H-G00k
%6EH'SL 1'89g8 85°LEV'LE 00C$ 40°0$ wesipa g QO0O-CLZ:0+b-000k
%606'58 06°059'LS oL's0e'0Ls 00°og’ be'a$ WeisAg. usuwieiey seakoidw3 Diidnd SIMG @ GOG-I | Z-0L 000k
%31e°s8: 99'2€0'L 1S 02 v25'69% 0e°¢86$ 000§ ssURES 1S A Q000-06)-0L7-0004
%LET'88 614988 08°56€' 2% 96BLES 0008 18340 [eds)d diysumo) - Aiies O 0000-EZ1-0L %000k
%515"06 00'5¥% 80°56¥E 049% 000 8468 SavISMIL - selieleS O 0000-4 f-0Ly-000L
saimipuadxy douejeg semypuedx3y (gL dduBquaouz oy ucheudosddy  juaunsnlpy Léz) VERZ L awiep Jurnoady abog junoaay
% QLA pasagnauaug -a/asey Juelig [BUL aaleiquinouy ssuRIqUInILF
40} peniasay 403 parsasay
9¥'E0LTHS ‘BoUe|eg YsEg (2104
000 -anligieg pajood-uoN
9r'enl’zes ‘8olejeg PSI00d
jgiaudn pung
S2OZ/8LILL 1O S
pund Ag
Z2'6202A NVN snjejs uonendorddy

Wd £E:8¥'¢ G2OZ/R1TL L ALNNOD VINGYLHSY ‘LS AHI1INID NOINA ITYaryo



Zjogabeq ‘UQIBLLLIOI PRJIRIas S10ayal poday

%84424 96'645°848 SO POLVZLE 0BZal'991s, P a8 V6h'SS " ieio) yodey
%0000 0 12248 00°0%: 00°058: ORLAL'YE 00°0% 00708 “JetoL pun jsnuy asoding -ajeAud pUolpay
%000°0" 08 LZL'¥E 00°04. 00058 08'LLL'YS: 0008 0068 000006168/ F346°
sampuadxg apueleg uonendoiddy  JUaLnSNIPY LEZk o T e
% GLA pesstmnavaun Jeurd asuexqunoug saUmquInous
10} panasay o} pansasdy
88'2.L'hS DoLE|eg ysed jejol
00'08. :soliB|eg pejodd-ualy
68°TLLYS ‘galeeq pe[ood
GCoT/BLILL O SY
pund Ag
Z'5202A NN snelg uonelldosddy

INd LE:9VE G20T/811L 1 ALNAOJ YAINBYLHSY '151a AHA1IWID NOINN TTVTHYO



CEMETERY TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, November 18, 2025

Meeting Called to Order by Powers at 5:30 p.m.

Roll: Powers and Rédericl

Also Present: Katrina KnaulfT & CJ Graf

Cortections or additions fo the Minutes or Agenda: None

Motion by Powers fo approve Trustee meeting minutes for October 14, 2025
2" by Ashba
Roll: All yea, motion passed

Motich by Powers to pay bills by accepting checks issued November 18 to December 9,
2025

2"d by Ashba

Roll: All yea, motion passed

Fiscal Officers Report and Communications:

»  Completed November reéconciliation and month end reporting on UAN

+ November bank statements for Checking & Money Matket provided for review
+ November Payment and Receipt Register to date provided for review

+ Deferred Compensation for November complete

*  Receipts & Deeds sent

« OPERS paid for November

» Federal Tax paid {6r November

* Appropriation & Revenue. Status for the year to date provided for review

Sexton’s Report:
* 5 burials (2 full, 3 ashes) and 0 lat sales.

Phillis Arner — Section 3 Lot 54 — October 17, 2025 (Ashes)
Skidmare — Section 16 Lot 233 — October 18, 2025 {Ashes)
Robert Hembree — Section 19 Lot 333 — October 27,2025 (Full)
Ronald Mollick — Section 12 Lot 34 — October 31, 2025 (Ashes)
Janice Zindash — Section 16 Lot 531 — November 14, 2025 (Full)

John and I have been mulching leaves and blowing them away from headstones along
with mowing a little bit of grass in the high spots along with plckmg branches and debris
up around the cemetery; We hauled a few loads of dirt up to section 17 to fill in a low
spot around some headstones to prevent it from flooding. Will plant some grass in the
spring. Poured the last footer of the year. Had a tour bus come in on November 157 to
check out Sergeant Charles Garlic’s gravesite. He was a black slave who established a
relationship with the Giddings family through the underground railroad. Charles is buried
on the Giddings lot. Giddings-was a well-known LS. Congress Representative and



Motion by Powers to waive flood insurance from insurance policy renewal.
2nd by Ashba
Roll: All yea, motion passed

abolitionist in Jefferson and had his own law office. The remaining veteran flags were
taken down.

Old / New Business:
e Shannon Esposito from Esposito Insurance followed up on annual insyrance renewal and

inquired if flood insurance would need to-be added to the policy. After discussing with
the Sexton, it was decided added flood insurance to the policy was not needed.

Motion by Powers to adjourn at 6:06 pm

27 by Ashba

s

Roll: All yea, motion passed

Submitfed for record by, /, /

. " 7 )
Kdtrina -nau.f-f: Fiscal Officer John Powers, Board Chair



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA.COUNTY

Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 11/30/2025
Posted 12/4/2025 9:10:44 AM

Prior UAN Balance: $91,766.49
Receipts: + $1,782.35
Payments: - $7.617.01
Adjustments: + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 11/30/2025: $85,930.93
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 11/30/2025: $85,930.93
Entered Bank Balances as of 11/30/2025: $88,321.08
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Qutstanding Payments: - $2,392.15
Outstanding Adjusiments: + '$2.00
Other Adjusting Factors; + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 11/30/2025: $85,930.93

Balances Reconciled

z ’ D M GoWSignatures

12/9/2025 3:38:13 PM
UAN v2025.2

—oh\ Pongs Vagon Aeb 2

There are no outstanding receipts as of 11/30/2025.

Page 1 0of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA GOUNTY

12/9/2025 3:38:14 PM

Bank Balances: UAN v2025.2

Regcongciled Date 11/30/2025

Posted 12/4/2025 9:10:44 AM

Priar Bank Calculdted Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference:

P'rimar:y PRIMARY’ $49,387 09 $43,603.42 $43,653.42 $50 00
Secondary: MoneyMkt $39,788.77 $39,790.73 $39,790.73 $0.00
Secondary STAR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
invesiment SAVINGS $4,876.93 $4:876:93 $4,876.93 $0.00
Total: $94,052.79 $88,271.08 $88,321.08 $50.00

Page 2 0f 6



OAKDALE UNION GEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY'

1279/2025 3:38:14 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Date. 11/30/2025
Posted 12/4/2025 9:10:44 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee: Amount

PRIMARY Electronic: 272-2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DiST $910.88
PRIMARY Electronic 273-2024 10/15/2024 OAKDALE UNIQN CEMETERY DIST $1,366.32
PRIMARY Warrant 9327 1142412025 JOHN WRIGHT $114.95
$2,392.15

RPage 3 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

12/9/2025 3:38:14 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Date 11/30/2025
Posted 12/4/2025 9:10:44 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor/ Payee Amount
PRIMARY. Electronic 240-2025 11/18/2025 SUNBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL. $75.35
SERVICES, ING
PRIMARY Electronic. 241-2025 11/10/2025 Ohio Deferred Compensation $100.00
PRIMARY Eléctronic 242-2025 11/14/2025 CLINTON J GRAF $1,638.75
PRIMARY Eiectronic 243-2025 11/14/2025 JOQHN MWRIGHT $725.74
PRIMARY Electronic 245-2026 11/14/2025 JASON D ASHBA $13.05
PRIMARY Electronic 248-2025 11/14/2025 KATRINA L KNAUFF $362.37
PRIMARY Electronhic 247-2025 11/14/2025 JOHN R. POWERS. $12.97
PRIMARY Electronic 248-2025 11/14/2025 KAREN M, RODERICK $13.05
‘PRIMARY Electronic 250-2025 11/14/2025 Chio Deferred Cormipensation $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 251-2025 11/10/2025 ESPARTMEN:'I' OF THE TREASURY / $965.66.
PRIMARY Electronic 252-2025 11/10/2025 Ohio Public Employees Retirement $1,394.30
System

PRIMARY Electronic 254-2025 11/24/2025 VISA $181.65
PRIMARY Electronic 255-2025 11/28/2025 CLINTON J GRAF $1,681.16
PRIMARY Electranic 256-2025 11/28/2025 JOHN M WRIGHT $116.87
PRIMARY Electronic 258-2025 11/18/2025 Enbridge. Gas Ohio 5103.14
PRIMARY- Warrant 9325 11/10/2025 Cliriton Graf $40.00
PRIMARY Warrant 9326 11/10/2025 Katrina Knauff $40.00

$7,564.06

Page 4 of 6



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA . COUNTY

12/9/2025 3:38:14 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2025.2
Reconciled Date 11/30/2025
Posted 12/4/2025 9:10:44 AM
Account Type Ticket # Regceipt # Post Date: Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard, Seq#77 76-2025 11/03/2025 Kéiran & Cheryl Gallite $$350.00
PRIMARY Standard Seq#77 77-2025 11/03/2025. FLEMING BILLMAN FUNERAL *$650.00
DIRECTORS LLC
PRIMARY Standaird. Seq#35 80-2025 11/10/2025 Joseph Misinec $65.00
PRIMARY Standard Seq#35 81-2025 11/10/2025 Joyce Misinec $65.00
PRIMARY Standard Seq#57 83-2025 11/25/2025 Lake Erie: Fuheral & Grethation $5850.00
Services
PRIMARY: Interest 84-2025 11/30/2025 PRIMARY " 50.39
MoneyMKE: Interest 85-2025 1413072025 MoneyMkt $1.96
$1,782.35

Page 5 of &



OAKDALE UNION CEMETERY DIST, ASHTABULA COUNTY

12/9/2025 3:38:14 PM

Qutstanding Adjustments UAN v2025.2
Reconeiled Date: 11/30/2025
Posted 12/4/20259:10:44 AM
Account Type ltem # Post Date ‘Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Payment Adj 28-2025 02/13/2025 SUNBRUST ENVIRONMENTAL $2.00
‘SERVICES; INC
$2.00

Page 6 of &



| Jo | afed

%LIE'GE  0L'TO5'D$ 6OLS'LPLS BELLY'SYLS Jjeiot uodsy
%000%60L  600$- 60'4S 0018 JeI0L-0NS 156 PUnd.
%000°'60L  600%- 60'L$ 00 LS 1521211 0000-LOL-15/6
panigoay asueleg anuaAay jebpng BN JUNoooYy apon) UnoddyY
% QLA 196png leury
isni) asoding - aleAlid PUOWPY 1§26 AuUnd
%LLEG6 6479603 00°CLG LELS 62°0L7'8Y LS [B101-8RS 0001 PUN4
%0000  00'0% 00°0$ 0008 saunog Buloleuld JBUIO - 1eyI0  0U00-666-0001
%06.L'G6% 06'LS6'ES- 06°LGB' VS 00°000'L$ Bupersdo-uoy snNosUE|IBISHA - JBWO  §000-268-0001
%8029  QUSLY'PS 00°528" 28 e0'000'zLE s107 Lislows) Jo9jes  00BO-7QS-00G1
%096°E0L  85°0%- 66526 Qorgzs 1SaU3)Ul 0000-£02-0001
%0009 000584 00'059% 00'000'L$ $994 0000-20£-000)
%005G8  DO'0SY LS 00°055'8% 00°000'0L$ {SNOILYANNOssointag Jo} safieyD - jaylQ 0001-662-0001
%EEAYe Q0626 LS 00'620'61$ 08°000'51$ sadineg 16} safireyd - JeUi0  0000-662-000%
%L8LYS  SE'8ER'ZS 50°'788'2% [T ora gy xe] Ausdoid [euosiad ojqibuel 0000-z0L-000}
%LLLBE  TL'TETS 99'G68'E0LE  se’sTLvoL Sjeis3 [eay - xe ), AUSdoid [BAU9D  0000-10)-0001
pPaAlasay asugjeg anuakay 19Bpng SlWEN JuUnBagy apo? unosay
% QLA jeb6png |eui4
[esouURL)y 0GA L pUnY
SZOZ/TITY 10 sY
pung &g
Z'5202A NVN SN}elg Snusasy
Wd 26'96:C G202/6/2} AINAOQ VINGVLHSY “LSIA AMILAWTD NOINN IIHaMVO



Z 40 | afey

‘UCHBLLIIOIL PIIIS|SS Slooyad poday

SN .r.wmau._nm. --BEAl pucUipey punsg

%Y9E 9L BRYZRL LS SLLLE'LELS SEEV6 LES 887F6L'SS ) pln. jeraussy

%0000 ooo% 0008 00'0% ¢aes sasry Budueuld sy ~auiQ & 0000+0BI

%000° 001 00°000'€$ 00'08 0008 amyuing pue wawdinbg ‘Arauigoep

%eag 18 1068844 66'bi08 ol go0$ sa11g 4o Wwawiancidi )
%0000 00°08 0000015 00°000°LS sBuiping. 00020940001
%000'0 00°0% 00'000" 6 00'000"t$ pugY  0000-0LL-082-000k
%000°C0. 00'005$ Jayig  0000-003-0)#-000L
%000°001 Oo'doss Srevlel pus $ddng - 18UG:  olibe-teb-0tb000L
%000'0 00°00Z°L8 uswdink3 Jouy pue sicof BWS  0GGO-GEF-QL-000L
%688'95 £65'es 59°99p'ee seltidng GupBlddo  000-087-01 #0004
%ZLEBL s bo{ el souddng 8210 0009-0L7-0LF-0001
%000°00} 00'bos$ ao'es SROIABG pasEyding -8 000G-UEE-0Lb-000L
%000°0 00:08 00'0 Buipucg pue eoUeInSYy)  0O0*DBE-DLY-000L
%LEEGS 61 #2168 §2o0b' s vrOge LS SPOIMASTRIINEANED B0G0-0BE-0LPZ000L
%9LP' 0O £TEeLYLS 09'626% 0008 ga'gecs senainieN  08p0-E5E-0Lbe000t
%656 79 STEVSS 92'€628 0008 L&'ges obemss pue isleny  6000-35¢-0+-00aL
%LTL L9 PSS LS 8v'gyog 0003 a0'gs Apuosi3  0000<LGE-0+Y-000L
%SIE QL €908 LE'6LLE 0008 Qo008 Buisipespy

%000°a aopg 0008 od'0s e0e1s6d  0000-gke-akv-000)
%964°5¢ £o'vLR LS -16'26Z% 00°08 09°ZLLS suotdaial  0000-¢HE-OLE-000k
WPOEHE ervsLe 195098 0008 uo'08 ssuadx3 Bunesyy pue AL 0000-0SE-0Lp-aooL

4802°6a B 09E'ES 00°0% VEFLLLS paUBUSUIEY PUE'SHRASY  00NO-EZE-0L5-C00)
%6619 9Z°5288 0008 TR [eaolupy Use)i pue 368GED  j006:ZZ¢-01%-000k
%0000 00°gs. ‘00°00%° LS. 00°00S'tS 00708 834 UOROBNIOTXEL A 0000-PLE<TLF-000)
%000°LS 00's9/4 00°6€L8 0000574 0008 $ea owjsN Bunuiesdy woill  DogE-€L e-aLb-0004
%000°0 00°0$ 0008 Q008 ssojwreg Bullpny  0D00-Zk£-0 4 F-000}
"%355vE 18'28E8 50°589§ 00°'008% aoos sjualissIRgUIE fusuidjiiba pue o) "wojuf  G00G-L5Z-0Lp-000L
%000°86 Q0'ovy LS 00'0s 00095"LE 0008 vajjesuadiiag) SIOM 0. 00060601 ¥<000L
*%000°0 00'0% ‘0008 g% ag'og uoniezieidsaHABdipSIN 000G LEZ 0L v-000L
%BEY'SL 85 LEL'LS 00°008'1$ Q008 QI2IpIN @ 000054 2-0L4-00DL
%608°58 01'602'0LS 00600218 00°08 ialsAg WanlanEy sasdojdibin algnd omO'0 0000+ L5 Z:GL-G00L
%ELS L8 : ELZTE LS '00:090°08$ 0008 Seuejes, - 19U10.0 000006 4-0L #0001
%1eT 88 5L7L9g$ 08'65¢'L3 do'Ldo'ss ooos 43EY0 (B98I diysumael -ABeS T 0000-4Z1-0LH-000L
HGPSI08 00'sP$ 90°5608 000rgs 0008 ) So9)siL) - SelEles G 0900-4 -Bk Q0oL
sainyupuadxg asugjeg saymypuadxg giA SOUBIGWNIILT 10§ uopeydoiddy L low LeizL SwEN JUNCODY: SpOg UNOITY

% QLA Padaqunauaun ELEE PUCHTLEY 13Uy aduBJqUINIUT
10} ponsesay

T'G20TA NVN
Wd 6%:01°€ G20TI6/2)

§20c/ere) 1o sy
pund &g
snjejg uonjeldolddy

ALNNOD VINGVULHSY ' LS1Q ASTLANTD NOIND TTVaNYS

bEBeE 08
00'as
¥6'8p8°08s

1286l YSED [Blo).
'Jouig[eg Pajood-UoN
BdlElEg ]

jslan  punyg




Z jo gobey ‘uoiEwioj pajosiSs S8R uoday

"%BETPL 69'9¥L'ILS S L1E 4TS 52'666'128 08:291'691¢ 09:08 60 161's$ jein) voday

%0000 08147 09'08 00°058 081458 000g’ 068 JIEI0L pund 1M Bsoding - 3jBAlte puoWpaY
%000'0 ga-1eied 00°08 00'08% 08 L LIPS, 0063 ao'0s SEUEN Puesaddng - 1ayiD  0000-067°684-15L6
saimpuadxy DoUEEg salnypuadixa QLA. 9OUBIGUIATUT JO§ uopreudosddy uaunsnfpy | 4! LEIZL AWENNCIIY. BpOY UNBIOY
% QLA pasagunouaun dAlasdy jualIng feuy asusiquinauy saugiquinouy
40)- poriasay 10} pasiasay
68.52L'7S ‘Souejeq ysED [EI0L
on'0% .0ue|eg Pe|ood-{oN
68'2LL'pS ‘3ouejeg pBIood
SEOTE/Ch 1O SV
pund Ag
2'5202A NYN snjels uoiendorddy

Nd Br:0v:€'6202/6/2) ALNMOQ ¥INGYLHSY ' 181Q AYTLIAWID NOINA ITYaMYO



Admin Report February 2, 2026

To: Mayor Sekanina Members of Council
From: Andria Manor Village Administrator
Subject: Administrator's Report

Date: February 2, 2026

Village Administrator's report for the period ending January 30, 2026

Projects update:
Project Status Vendor Grant/Loan Total Cost
ACTIVE PROJECTS Project #
Submitted to
DOD/EPA
Resubmitting to Engineering grant
WWTP EQ Basin OPWC -R37 OPWC -R37 VERDANTAS $90,000 $1,250,000
WWTP Clarifier Contracted-Union $207,500 Grant
Improvement Phase 1 OPWC -R38 Industrial. VERDANTAS $50,000 Loan $615,000
Submitted to
DOD/EPA
WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to
Improvement Phase 2 OPWC-R39 OPWC -R39 VERDANTAS $369,000
Submitted to
DOD/EPA
WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to
Improvement Phase 3 OPWC-R40 OPWC - R40 VERDANTAS $389,000

Village Administrator Report

Street Department

¢ Continuous snow removal operations remain ongoing throughout the Village, while the
Street Department has implemented the use of grit in lieu of straight salt as a measure to

extend and conserve the municipality’s salt supply.

Zoning / Planning

* Nothing to report.

Recreation Department

e Nothing to report




Wastewater Treatment Plant

* Tyler has maintained routine cleaning operations at the wastewater treatment plant,

overseen the pressing and disposal of sludge, and assisted with snow removal activities.

Other Items

* Attached-Community Action information regarding the Senior Meal Site, including

opportunities for individuals to make donations to support meal services.



\community action

Helping People. Changing Lives, ¢
“

Alissa Holdson Ronald C. Loos
Executive Director Board Chairperson
January 26, 2026 Tax ID #: 34-1059824

Dear Community Partner,

For many seniors in our community, the Congregate Meal Program at The Village Table is more than just
a place to get a warm lunch. It is the highlight of their day- a place where they find friendship, laughter,
and a sense of belonging. Today, | am writing to you because this vital lifeline is at risk.

The Challenge We Face

Due to the expiration of Federal pandemic and reserve funding, our program is now facing a significant
budget shortfall. At a time when the cost of food continues to rise, our primary funding for the
Congregate Meal Program has decreased by nearly 47% this calendar year. Asa result, we have had to
implement a daily meal limit and waiting list for seniors.

Why Your Support Matters

Our Congregate Meal Program provides more than nutrition. It serves as a front-line defense against
malnutrition and social isolation. We provide balanced, dietitian-approved meals that many seniors
cannot afford or physically prepare for themselves while also offering a safe and welcoming place to
socialize.

How You Can Help

We are launching a “A Place at the Table” campaign to help keep our tables full and our seniors fed.
Your contribution would help bridge the gap left by funding cuts. Donations can be made online at:
https://accaa.org/get-involved/donate.html or by check (addressed to ACCAA, PO Box 2610, Ashtabula,
OH 44005 — write “A Place at the Table” in the memo line).

Gift Amount: | Impact:

$33 Provides a full 5-day week of hot meals to a senior
$100 Provides around 15 hot meals to seniors in need
$250+ Provides a minimum of 38 hot meals to seniors in need

Join Us at The Village Table

The Village Table Café is a full-service restaurant that offers catering services. Please find more
information enclosed; all proceeds support our Senior Nutrition Programs, including our Congregate
Meals.

Thank you for your consideration! If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to Alissa
Holdson, Executive Director, at (440) 997-5957 extension 567.

Sincerely, ”m
i ® @
aM‘ W MEALS v WHEELS

Executive Director, Ashtabula County Community Action Agency 2026 Member

6920 Austinburg Road, PO Box 2610, Ashtabula, OH 44005-2610
P:(440) 997-5957 WWW.accaa.org F:(440) 892-3319

This Agency is an equal provider of services and an equal employment opportunity employer. Civil rights Act 1964 (CRA)



A PLAGE AT THE TABLE

A donation campaign to benefit the Jefferson
Senior Meal Site at The Village Table

community actionl /74 B E

elping People. Changing tives.

What is the Jefferson Senior Meal Site?

The Jefferson Senior Meal Site is located at The Village Table Cafe at 104 E. Jefferson,
Jefferson, OH 44047 While it provides a dietitian-approved, hot meal to senior attendees
each weekday, it is much more than just a place to grab lunch. It’s a vital community hub
that offers nutrition, socialization, and wellness.

The Challenge We Face

Due to the expiration of Federal pandemic and reserve funding, the Jefferson Senior Meal
Site is now facing a significant budget shortfall. At a time when the cost of food continues
to rise, our primary funding for the Congregate Meal Program has decreased by nearly 47%
this calendar year. As a result, we have had to implement a daily meal limit and waiting list
for seniors. Our site could see up to 80 seniors daily. Current funding, however, will only
allow us to serve about half of those seniors each day.

How You Can Help

We are launching “A Place at the Table” campaign to
help keep our tables full and our seniors fed. Your
contibution would help bridge the gap left by funding
cuts. Donations can be made online at:
mps:zzaccag.org[get-involvgd[donate.html or by
check: addressed to ACCAA, PO Box 2610, Ashtabula,

OH 44005 - write “A Place at the Table” in the memo
line.

Questions?

Contact us today to learn more about the program or
how you can help! Please call 440-997-5957, ext. 567,
or email Alissa at aholdson@accaa.org.




About Us:

The Village Table, a part of the
Ashtabula County Senior Nutrition
Program, is offering delicious catering
for local Ashtabula County events! More
than just a catering company, know your
patronage will help us provide meals for
Ashtabula Seniors.

Our Service:
&7 Fundraisers

& Graduations
& Corporate Events

Contact Us

® (440) 624-4092
(@) https Awww. facebook com/thevzllagetablecafe
@ 104 E Jefferson st, Jefferson, OH 44047

Or- stop by.for lunch.at
The Village Table Cafe!




Village Of Jefferson
Net Allocation Report

Period Number: 2
Payroll Period: 2026/01/23 BIWEEKLY 01/23/2026

Check Date: 01/23/2026
Period Dates: 01/05/2026 to 01/18/2026

Check Number Job Number  Employee Name Net Aflocation Gross Net
Direct Deposit (ACH file)

0000007741 ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI S. Direct Deposit [***134] $999.31 $732.70
0000007742 ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI S. Direct Deposit [***832] $613.75 $450.00
0000007743 ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI S. Direct Deposit [**815] $634.21 $465.00
0000007744 ADMF095 MANOR, ANDRIA RENEA Direct Deposit [***188] $2,500.00 $2,137.69
0000007745 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***699] $51.23 $25.00
0000007746 CLEFO10 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [**372] $1,229.31 $600.00
0000007747 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [**001] $102.44 $50.00
0000007748 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***001] $971.38 $474.11
0000007749 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***218] $102.44 $50.00
0000007750 ACTF080 BERKOWITZ, AMANDA L. Direct Deposit [***193] $1.834.80 $1,469.97
0000007751 POLF970 ABBOTT, MARIA ELENA Direct Deposit [***082] $1,643.04 $1.188.71
0000007752 POLF970 ABBOTT, MARIA ELENA Direct Deposit [***001] $34.56 $25.00
0000007753 00104 CUMMINS, JEROMEY W. Direct Deposit [***008] $2,131.31 $1,557.56
0000007754 POLF920 DYE, WILLIAM DAVID Direct Deposit [***950] $2,378.48 $1,812.08
0000007755 POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. Direct Deposit [***209] $584.19 $450.00
0000007756 POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. Direct Deposit [***638] $1,773.93 $1,366.46
0000007757 00100 MACKENSEN, CHRISTOPHER  Direct Deposit [***940] $3,253.39 $2,465.88

W.

0000007758 POLF060 NELSON, GARY W. Direct Deposit [**118] $2,366.51 $1,870.09
0000007759 00103 SCHOR, JOSEPH GENE Direct Deposit [***543] $2,534.98 $2,064.95
0000007760 REC570 SWEENEY, KATIE L. Direct Depasit [***850] $1,694.68 $1,415.88
0000007761 RECP460 ATKINS, MICHELLE E. Direct Deposit [***891] $907.20 $845.85
0000007762 RECP640 BOOMHOWER, RICKY L. Direct Deposit [***207] $637.60 $527.47
0000007763 RECPT590 DICKSON, LISA REAANNE Direct Deposit [***486] $884.77 $808.36
0000007764 RECP600 SARDELLA, KAREN ELIZABETH Direct Deposit [***153] $398.02 $359.22
0000007765 RECP580 WIDGER, KIMBERLY ANN Direct Deposit [***838] $366.00 $323.70
0000007766 STR360 BENTLEY, BRAD A. Direct Deposit [***856] $2,086.84 $1,728.00
0000007767 STRF320 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. Direct Deposit [**654] $2,669.41 $1,997.01
0000007768 STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. Direct Deposit [**247] $3,061.29 $2,511.37
0000007769 STRF3501 DEAN, RICHARD LEE Direct Deposit [***005] $2,519.31 $1,998.64
0000007770 STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. Direct Deposit [***457] $2,511.74 $2,030.67
0000007771 STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. Direct Deposit [**294] $2,504.30 $1,997.14
0000007772 00116 ARTMAN, JOSHUA JAMES Direct Deposit [***902] $2,200.90 $1,834.71
0000007773 WASF010 LICATE, GARY H. Direct Deposit [***280] $360.34 $300.00
0000007774 WASF010 LICATE, GARY H. Direct Deposit [***746] $2,488.94 $2,072.14
0000007775 WASP096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. Direct Deposit [**209] $2,482.11 $1,866.69
0000007776 WASP096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. Direct Deposit [**751] $332.42 $250.00
Direct Deposit (ACH file) Total: $53,935.13 $42,131.05
Grand Total: $53,935.13 $42,131.05
1/21/2026 10:49 AM Page 1 of 1 V.6.401



Village Of Jefferson
Special Pay Analysis

Payroll Period: 2026/01/23 BIWEEKLY 01/23/2026

Emp Number Name Pay Code Hours Amount
WASF140 ARTMAN, JOSHUA JAMES O- OVERTIME 2 $81.90
STRF360 BENTLEY, BRAD A. O- OVERTIME $1.24
STRF360 BENTLEY, BRAD A. CALLOUT OVERTIME 3 $84.22
STRF360 BENTLEY, BRAD A. CALLOUT OVERTIME 5 $168.42
STRF360 BENTLEY, BRAD A. CALLOUT OVERTIME 5 $168.42
STRF360 BENTLEY, BRAD A. O- OVERTIME $0.62
STRF360 BENTLEY, BRAD A. O- OVERTIME $1.24
INCF080 BERKOWITZ, AMANDA L. O- OVERTIME 1 $23.74
STRF300 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. O- OVERTIME 1 $48.63
STRF300 BONCIMING, ELLIOTT T. O- OVERTIME 1 $24.31
STRF300 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. CALLOUT OVERTIME 3 $120.09
STRF300 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. CALLOUT OVERTIME 7 $240.20
STRF300 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. CALLOUT QVERTIME 7 $240.20
STRF300 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. O- OVERTIME 1 $48.63
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. CALLOUT OVERTIME 5 $165.78
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. O- OVERTIME 1 $51.58
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. CALLOUT OVERTIME o $331.56
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. O- OVERTIME 1 $25.78
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. O- OVERTIME 1 $51.58
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. CALLOUT OVERTIME o $331.56
POLF910 CUMMINS, JEROMEY W. O- OVERTIME 2 $88.11
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE CALLOUT OVERTIME 7 $228.69
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE O- OVERTIME 1 $22.18
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE CALLOUT OVERTIME 7 $228.69
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE O- OVERTIME 1 $44.35
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE CALLOUT OVERTIME 3 $114.34
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE O- OVERTIME 1 $44.35
POLF920 DYE, WILLIAM DAVID O- OVERTIME 6 $251.28
ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI S. O- OVERTIME $2.08
ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI S, O- OVERTIME $8.35
ADMFO030 GUERINI, RONI S. O- OVERTIME $10.44
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. O- OVERTIME $15.75
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. CALLOUT OVERTIME 1 $45.50
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. O- OVERTIME $7.88
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. CALLOUT OVERTIME 1 $22.76
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. O- OVERTIME $15.75
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. CALLOUT OVERTIME 1 $45.50
POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. O- OVERTIME 4 $164.52
WASF086 MAYLISH, TYLER J. O- OVERTIME 11 $420.98
POLFO060 NELSON, GARY W. O- OVERTIME 6 $239.31
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. O- OVERTIME 1 $44.35
STRF240 NORRIS, JONW. CALLOUT OVERTIME 6 $221.76
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. O- OVERTIME 1 $22.18
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. CALLOUT OVERTIME 3 $110.88
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. O- OVERTIME 1 $44.35
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. CALLOUT OVERTIME 6 $221.76
POLF890 SCHOCR, JOSEPH GENE O- OVERTIME 8 $341.38

Grand Total: 142 $5,246.17

1/21/2026 10:51 AM Page 1 of 1 V3.4



Village Of Jefferson

Net Allocation Report

Period Number: 1
Payroll Period: 2026/1/23 MONTHLY 01/23/2026

Check Date: 01/23/2026

Period Dates: 01/01/2026 to 01/31/2026

Check Number Job Number  Employee Name Net Allocation Gross Net
Direct Deposit (ACH file)

0000007777 COUM250 BRADEK, PATRICIA L. Direct Deposit [***248] $300.00 $285.83
0000007778 CoumM115 FEBEL, STEVEN D. Direct Deposit [**330) $300.00 $275.83
0000007779 COUM210 RODERICK, KAREN M. Direct Deposit [***033] $300.00 $286.79
0000007780 00107 SEKANINA, STEVEN M. Direct Deposit [**177] $500.00 $476.37
0000007781 COUM260 SKINNER, JENNIFER MELISSA Direct Deposit [**452] $300.00 $285.83
0000007782 00111 EDISON, JOSEPH W. Direct Deposit [~*495] $1,080.39 $1,010.78
0000007783 00112 FARINA, DAVID P. Direct Deposit [**098] $641.48 $527.62
0000007784 00113 MCMANNES, JON €. Direct Deposit [**911] $335.62 $308.32
0000007785 FIRH330 RICE, JACOB M. Direct Deposit [**970] $335.62 $298.32
0000007786 00114 STONE, FRANKLIN E. Ill Direct Depasit [***873] $335.62 $309.28
Direct Deposit (ACH file) Total: $4,428.73 $4,064.97
Grand Total: $4,428.73 $4,064.97
1/21/2026 2:25 PM Page 1 of 1 V.6.401



To:Mayor Chiacchiero, Members of Council, Administrator Manor

From: Patricia A Fisher, Clerk/Treasurer

Month End Financial Summary for : December 2024 December 2025

Month- End Total Fund Balance after Outstanding Encumbrances

Unexpended Balance 4,407,025.53  4,890,533.27
Lottery (31.652.00)  (31,652.00)
Ending Balance 4,375,373.53 4,858,881.27
I Overall Fund Balances 483,507.74 111% __ Without Lottery |

2012 Income Tax Collections
2,346,592.36 2,566,065.52
2,346,592.36 2,566,065.52

[ Tax Comparison YTD 219,473.16 8.6% |
2012 WasteWater Fees
509 195,340.03 443,952.85
520 653,950.56 504,325.00
Capital surcharge 66,388.29 65,969.16
915,678.88 1,014,247.01
| Sewer Comparison YTD 98,568.13 9.7% |
2012 Recreation Center
_ 204 131,434.74 146,341.07
Transfer 118,000.00 70,000.00
Levy 56,467.94 55,799.60
[ Recreation Comparison YTD 14,906.33 10.2% |
2012 Senior Center
205 26,302.96 29,668.19
Transfer 18,000.00 10,000.00
[ Senior Comparison Y1D 3,365.23 11.3% |




e e L e e R L R A A W e e e e ST AR

189y A[dd

v

m

000$

00°0%

00°0$

00°0%

00°0%

000%

00°0%

000$

00°0%

LT'EES068YS

00'8£0°251°e

L2°058'9¥$

00°0%

99°6b5$

89°€L0'REY'L

00°005%

91's86'L5$

00°005%

LZT'EES'068YS

00°820°ZSLE$

L1°0S8'9%$

00°0%

99°Sys$

89'€L0'0E9°LS

00°005%

91'586'15%

00'005%

&

(W eL6'vis)

000%

00'0%

(o0'822%)

00°0%

(11°669'vL3)

000%

000%

00°0%

L6°£01'S96'Y$

00'8L0'Z51'ES

L1°058'ShS

00'0%

99'sts$

8E'BY9'ZLLLE

00°005%

91'586'15%

00°005%

s2oz/ie/el

seog/is/a

seoz/iefel

sezoz/ie/zL

szoz/ie/eL

seoe/ie/el

szoz/ie/zL

szoz/iefzL

seoz/i/el

S20Z/L/2L

seoe/i/a

szoz/ifel

seoe/l/eL

szo0z/1/el

seoz/ifeL

szoe/i/al

4 o« B

L ELIERETe
QIHO ¥VLS sZoZ

LECEEDE e
JNVE NOLONLINNH
SAaNNd JNand §202

y3gNadaa
LNNOJOY SNIDIHD
TIOYAVd §202

¥39N303a dNvE
NCLONILNNH §20¢

yiginaoaa
ANNODDY SNINOIHD
IVYINGD S202

d3dW303Q
3olisnr 40
IDNVHIHLIYNS §202

Y38NI230 ANVE
YIAOANY +-0D 5202

Y39N303a ONVH
NO HSVD §202

INFWISIANI
OIHO ¥V15
- OIHOuYVlsS

@
NOLSNILNAH
SANnd ondnd

LINNOOOYV
ONPIDIHD
TI09AYd - Avd

ANVE
NOISNIINNAH
- INROJOV
NOLONILNOH

INACODY
ONIXO3IHD
TVHINID - N5

PS40
IONVIIHIEMN
- rTa3HIEN

@
NNVE 9IA0ANY
@

QaNYH
NO HSYD - HSO

A\

L

N

W



End of Month Summary December
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $51,985.16
Huntington Bank 2257 $46,850.77
Huntington Bank $545.66
Star Ohio 26065 $3,152,078.00
Payroll Checking $0.00
Andover/ First Common Bank Checking $1,638,073.68
Ending Balance $4,889,533.27 Up 11.1.%
YTD Revenue $7,159,488.04
YTD Expenses $6,872,597.86
Outstanding Encumbrance $284,409.25
Recreation Revenue YTD $146,341.07 Up10.2 %
Senior Revenue YTD $29,668.19 Up11.3 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $2,566,065.52 Up86 %
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $1,014,247.01 Up 9.7 %




SEA g Jo | ebed

WV S€:01 9202/0¢€/L

(3unLxid
LNINYWHIL)
SLNITWIACHNI

00259'LES 00°0% 00°259'L€$ 000% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00259°L€$ IVLIdYO 082 0z
NIATH
03dS INIWIAOHWI

0F'285'¥8e$ £0°0B.'68% €' 29e'vLES 15°S61'8¥8% LreoL'eres 8L8L1'0L8% S5'6€5'28% TTBEY'CSES TLdYD vee
(AATT)

LO'188'23 00°0% L0°188'2$ 1yzig'oes 00°0$ 16°216'92$ 00°0% LB'SL'T$ 32170d VID3dS £z
(AATT) SNLNvddY

18'682'58% 86'6V2'8L$ S8'6ES'E0LS 80°9VL'ELLS 29'829'61$ 81'280'/51% 00°020'L$ S1'£02'09% ELS|ERVEE zee
(LOVHLNOD)

65°'850'91% 912z9'cl$ 62'689'65% L1025 L6% LG LOF0LS 69'V8L'06% 00°0% LV12r'09% SNLVHVAdY IS lez
aNnd

8ELS'SOVS £7'261'22$ 16°602" L2 L5'062'E6$ 19°6€2'99% |£°€89'798% FASR AL TS LI'ELE'96YS S3DINYIS ALIVS 612

00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ anNNg 6) 81z
aNnd

Zreet'ls 00°0$ reet'ls 0¥'289% 00°0$ oo'0$ 00°0% 28°G10°L$ FHNLIFSHOL TYNINIKD 0z
(OIHO 40
31V1S) INIW31LLIS

¥'E60'eS 00°0$ vy E60'eS 00°0$ 00°0% 60°Z6Y$ 00°0% SE'109'CS NOLLNSIYLSIA aIOIdO 9lg
anNnd

187192'01% 00°0$ 19°192'01$ LTEse LS 00°0% 00°091'v$ 00020'1$ 80'¥S6°L1$ ONIQTING 30110d Sz
LNINISHNGNITY

1T°999'6L$ 00°0% LT999'61L$ 00°052°2$ 00°0$ 257L09'%$ 00°0% SL'80E'C1$ ONINIVYL 30N0d vie
NOLLYONAa3

¥1°099'c$ 00°0$ vy009'e$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°52$ 00°0% reeecs LNIWIDYOANI €12

50962'81% 05'629% S§GeY'6LS ST 0eT 8% 19°665'c$ 18°666'£2$ S7'206'L$ £6'550°0p$ OLNY JAISSINGId (1]k4
AT

£TGLLYYS S1°0£6'L$ 8€°50.'9v$ 91°188'76% SL18LLS L6 7 LI'06% 00°0% £9°L2LLGS ONILHOIT L33¥1S 60z
HIvdad

OF"0LL'0S$ ovLeZ'68% 09'L¥6'6ELS £€°020'79% LO'BYE'LS ¥ LSH'8ELS 00°059'1.2$ 99'915°G9$ 13341LS WVID3dS 202

19°216'128 8E'¥BLS 66'102'12% ¢6°16£'99% ¥5'129'2$ ¥0'528'05$ 00°000'¢$ 18'99Z°/€% TIVH YHvd TvHLN3D 902
AINIWLHVYLIA

0.69821% zUL8LS T IS0'ELS §5°805'L6% 0r'096'2$ zV'8ez'srs oree'sd 68'/£€'G$ HOINIS FOVTIIA s0e

22098'1e$ 99'89¢'GS 88'8zz'.c$ 18°€18'5428 Zr'358'6ls 62°0%2'082¢ LL0E'YLS 96°19¢'2€$ NOILYIHOTY FOVTIA voz
LNIWIAOH NI

99°229'0¢$ brreYLS L0zL1'ees 19°ZEL'SLS L0°06v% L¥'82L'61% 18°692'1$ LT9LL L1 AVMHOIH 31VLS A4
¥ ® W NOILLONYLSNOD

€2°220'69% St'0ETH 89°252'69% S5°'LOV' L2728 60°828'GL$ 18228'0428 LLVEB'GLS T'968'c8$ 133418 102

59°028'282°1$ 69°200'cYS YE€16's28°L$ S0'GBO'L6E LS 9 IE0'L.S vL2EL'98E'1S GE0EB'LILS S9'GOb'LES LS aNNd Tvy3IN3D Lob

aoueleq alA doueleg alA ain dlA aln aouejegq
Buipu3 soueiquinouy  papuadxaun sosuadx3 JoN sesuadxg e enuoAey ISN ohusasy JoN Buuuibeg uopduoseq  pun4

ON :pun4 uo yeaig abed
ON :SJUNOC22Y dAORU| 8pNDU|

S1ejol ALIN YiM UOBISOd YSED JO JUSWa)e)S

uosiayar jo abeja

666 1 000 spund
G2oe/Lefel 01 G20g/1L/1 ‘wold



SEA Z 30 z 9bed WV $€:01 920Z/0¢/)
8.°ZE6'0ES'vS 67°009'65£$ LT'€ES'068'FS SL'/6£'€20'2$  0£'885'194% 68'706'005'L8  L8'CLVEESS £5°520'L0F'+$ Jejol puelo
00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 6LVEL'TLF LS 92'680'GELS 8LvEL'TLY IS 9T'680'GELS 00'0% pung Buuesid Jjoiked 666
sowa
S9'0L.'eS 00°0$ S9°0L2'eS 00°0$ 00'0$ So'ezl'L$ (P5es2'1$) 00°/95'2$ upaig - Bulig Ann 866
133418
olees 0003 0iL'ees 8510224 00'059'1.2$ R AL AR 00°0% 12°0£5'6% HVa30 1SIMV S £08
GONNd NOSYa443r
£C'Z88L$ 000% £2'288'1$ 00°005°2$ 00°0% 18°9V6°L$ 00°0$ 9e'sEY'CS ONILIMHYI 01
00'6£5$ 00'0$ 00'5£9$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°5€5$ AaNN4 dIHSHVYIOHOS 60.
L12LE'9SS 00°03% L1'2Le'sss 0¥'020'r$ 00°0¥9% 00°09¢°'9% 00'005% 15°226'€5$ 1SOd3aa ALMILN 80.
anog
00°0SE'1L$ 00°059% 00'000'2$ 00°056% 00°0$ 00054'L$ 00'0$ 00°002'L$ JONVINHOSH3d - aig 0L
ann4
05°2L9'e$ 00°0$ 05°219'c$ 00'528'8% 0o'sel'Ls 00°66¢€'6$ 00'096% 05°i70'e$ 11S0d3a VLNIY 90L
11°856'L$ 00°0% 1185628 26'998'v1% 00'0% £9'2L28 L8 ¥vS 90'655°22S SANN4 QIWIVTIONN voL
ZreLo'eses 81L£05'09% 09°915'651$ 5e'8e1'989% z0'1L65°2¥$ €L'€12'025% 66'S2L'7$ 2Z'18¢'129% ANIWLYIHL MM 0zs
82'285'12% 00°005'2$ 82'280'6e$ €2°190'612% 21'885'8)% 95'71£'922% 10'819'c$ 66'828'L2$ aNn4d 3sn43y 0bS
¥E'652'286$ (s9'261'1%) 69°'190'186$ Ze'68L'102¢ 09°229'59$ 66°£8€'585% ¥6'629'c2$ Z0'LLY' 1653 LINIWIAOUIWI ¥IM3S 605
(d¥v) Nvid
S9'¥$ 00°0% SO°v$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ S9'v$ INISTY NVOIRISWY oSy
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 82°LL5°0LS 00'0$ 82125013 00°0% 00°0$ YNV.L NOILIZITYND3 ov¥
00°ZeL'L$ 00°0$ 00'zTL'L$ 00°0% 00°0% 05°26$ 00°0% 05'v29'L$ INVHO ONITOADZY ot¥
6E°6£5'0E% 00°0% 6£°6£5'0E$ 62°000'8Z$ 00°0$ 99°192'0e$ 00'0$ 80'8/2'82$ MONYL THId 3DH3Id 0ze
3OVTIIA
ANY ANNOYDAY
NOILYNIDVINI
08'+90'185% 00°0% 08'+90'1.85% 66'v25'€0L$ S5'9/8'ELS 26'029'65€$ 00°000'5$ 28°'896'%Z€S NOSY3443ar oLe
aduejeg alA soueed alA aln atA aln souejeg
Buipug oueIqINOUT  papuadxaun sosuadxg 1oN sesuadxg loN enusasy 18N enusAsy leN Buuuibeg uonduoseg  pung

§20Z/1€/2) ©1 §20Z/1L/1 ‘wold

SIelol QLN Yim uonisod Yse) Jo juswajels



£EA 1Jo | ebeq WY €16 9202/0¢/1
LT'EES'068'YS 0009 16'SZE'TOV'9S  09°LvS'12/S GO'€ER'SYE'9S  LL'CoP'Eers £6'6Z0'0V'v$ ‘[ejoL puels
00°820°Z5L'c$ 00°000'000'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 1S°SPL'vL$ 51°096'6% £YZEB'LL0'1$ INIWLSIANI OIHO VLS
L2°0G8'99$ (o9'6p5g) 0003 00°0$ 95'7S5'L$ 88°222% LB L¥B'STS @D NOLONILNNH
00°0$ 25'08.'26% LN AN R N 71°L00'8€1$ 0T vELTLY' LS 9Z'680'GE1L$ 00°0% LINNODOY ONDIDIHD TI0MAVd
99°5vG$ 99°'5¥5% 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000 YNVE NOLONLLNNH
89°€0°8E9°LS (z5082'260°2$) 6L LLY'L68'TS 9¥'9¥5'€85$ 91°7L0'96€'SS 8Y'L80'21E$ £2°162'2ET'ES LINNODOY DNOTHO WHINAD
00°005% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°'0$ 00°0$ 00°005$ IDILSNM 30 IONVHZHLENS
00°005$ 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0$ 0008 00°005$ AGNVH NO HSYD
91°G86'L5$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 91'586'L$ 0t'860°L$ 00°000°05% a9 MNvE ¥IAOANY
‘leg Bupuz BYI0 dl1A osuedx3 QLA  9susdx3 QLN  onueney QLA  enueAsy AL 'leg Buluibeg yueq

ON :SJUNOJDY YUBQ BAIDRU| apN|oU|

Joday jyueg

uosiayar jo abeA

G20Z/LE/CL ©1 G20/ L/L O sY
HMS 01 oejE Syueq



108°9"A 2o | ebeq WV &6 9202/0€/1

1G°EY9% 00°0% Buipueisino 38y HIALSVYALSOd NOSYHIL4ar 0LWd4d43ar Seociverel £820820000
21°80s$ 00°0$ Bupueisino ARYD OT1 NOLLYJINNWWOD NOSanH O0LNOSANH EAVA 7 ATAR 1820820000
0070528 00°0$ Butpueising 398y 071 ONIAIOH SILS3 039 J3UXVL Seoz/LLie) 41¢0820000
¥oviL$ 00°0% Buipueising 084D OMNIYMOM SYTIOHOIN B ¥3FAY ‘NITINW J43XVL ETAVAFATIAS 9220820000
00°Z65$ 00°0% Bulpueising 39840 V1ANVd % ¥ 3H0J03HL '1Sam J3YXVL §eoe/LLiel §/20820000
00°506% 00°0S Buipueisino LELlle] ONI ADVINHVYHC SAD J43uXvl Geoc/LLel ¥.2¢0820000
00'¢LL$ 00°0% Gupuelsing 934D TYONYA NPNY 8 TYMITN “TvdaN 438XvL CTAVAVATA £2€0820000
TE96'LLS 00°0$ Buipuelsing 12340 LNIWIFOVNYIN 3LSYM OLN3LSVYM 520¢/LLT) 6920820000
00°001$ 00°0$ Bupueisino 2840 O0SSY SYALHDI43YI4 31VLS OIHO 0€4S0IHO tAVATATIAR 920820000
66'6L8'v$ 00°0$ Buipuessing 3¥934D 071 NOILYIINNWWOD NOSaGNH 0LNOSANH Seoe/LLel 85¢0820000
00°01$ 00°0% Buipueysino 934D JsWipm elo 43403 se0z/siich 2520820000
00°05$ 00°0$ Buipuelsino 33940 ueysa Ayjow | 43403y 5202/SLeh 8y20820000
00°64$ 00°0% Buipuelsino A9/4D ofiepe Apuid 43403 §eoe/sLie) L¥20820000
00°6Z$ 00°0% Buipueysing 394D PuejloH esslioy 43403y geoe/sLrel 20820000
00°6.$ 00°0$ Buipueisino 34D llejg |syaey 43403y §¢oz/siiel 20820000
00°05% 00°0% Buipueisino LELl) 1913 SJ0dIN 43403 Seoe/sLiel 220820000
00'szLe 00°0$ Buipueising 39394d peiuog Aoerg 43403 seoe/Slrel 8€€0820000
00°001$ 00°0$ Buipuisino 384D ewebuipng slqgeq 4340 S20e/SLIE) L€208Z0000
Se'8ls 00°0$ Buipueisino 3284yo ANOHLNY ‘WvdLy3g 43¥d3an 5202/80/21 £120820000
¥£'95% 00°08 Bupuesino 934D ATYNOY “1vH 434d3aan §2¢0z/80/C) §1¢€0820000
TV 00°0% Bupuesing 384D VSSANVA ‘ANVIId0OD 43d4d3an 5€02/80/21 ¥1208Z0000
00°052°2$ 00°0% Bulpueisino 39340 FLNLILSNI JINHOILATO LSYOOHLMON 0S1dOHO0ON Seoe/ve/tL 6810820000
00°6.$ 00°0% Buipuelsing 994D SINOOT AON3IM NI INIY SeocC/LLLL 1210820000
00°9€2°L$ 00°0$ Buipueising 3294yd ANVILYIM LN3WIOVNYIN 3LSYM 0ZNZLSYM Se0z/90/1LL 2510820000
8.'99% 00°0$ Bupueisino 33840 NV1AQ ‘3ddar 434d3an §¢0c/Le/ol S€1.0820000
06'502$ 00°0% Buipuelsino 994D dIVd3d 01NV ALINNIAWOD 0ZNNNINCD §¢02/0¢/0) €010820000
59'€es 00°0$ Buipueising 39949 vV aT¥NOQ ‘0711 93IND04E 431N SeoeivLiol 8800820000
88°62$ 00°0$ Buipueisino 3o34D ANNATIAVIN 'H31LNg 43¥d3aan SeocivLioL 9800820000
00°0v$ 00°0$ Buipuelsino A2340 V dTvNOQ ‘071 33N9089 d43¥d3aan geoziviiol 800820000
28'ves 00°0$ Bupuelsing 3984d ASTTYNY ‘NOSIHHEYIN 43dd3aan S20Z/rLI0L 1800820000
00°001$ 00°0% Buipuelsino 84D YT113LNIS NIAYH 43403y $202/90/01 0400820000
28°Z1$ 00°0$ Buipueisino 39840 VIOITV ‘advag 434d3adn §¢02/20/60 0666420000
68°07$ 00°0% Buipueisino 30349 IHNYIN ‘HLINS 439d43an §¢0¢2/0¢/80 1566220000
00°ge$ 00°0% Buipueising 19349 INYO Nva 434034 Se0civ1Lis0 £166.20000
£0'985°L$ 00°0$ Buipueisino 143 dNCD SHIMHOM 40 NY3Hngd osNv3dNg gcoe/Le/ct 80€£6.20000

INNODIV ONIMITHOI TVHINID - NID jueg
unowy Junowy pIoA 8jeq paysen snels yasyn adAl xosyn BUIEN JOPUBA 8p0J JopuUsA  2leq MosyD JaquInpn Yoayo

Buipueisino :snjelg yo8yo

ON :SPIOA opnjou)

S2COZ/LEMZL O 006L/L11 ‘8jeq payseD 3o8yD JO sy
G20zZ/1Le/C) 01 0061/L/L ‘seleq YaauDd

IV :$%98YD

0SMYMdNZ ) 0LOAVLS| :SIOPUSA
143 ‘HOV ‘$¥08YD :poule Juswhed
IV :syueg

Jaquinp 3o9y9 Aq Joday yoayo

uosiayer jo abe||IA



108'9"A Z 40z obeg IV S+'6 920Z/08/1
LV LL6'YLS 00'0% ‘[ejo] pueio
00'8/2% 00°0% 8101 INNODIV ONIMOIHID T10HAVd - AVd
00°8.¢% 00°0$ Supuesino 143 NOILVSNadNQD 43d dW3 J1Mdnd OIHO 203dO rAvA AT AN £852000000

INNODIV ONIMOTHD TT0HAVd - AVd Hued
11'669'F.$ 00°0% BI0L INNOJJV ONDIOIHD TVHIANTD - NID
00°6z$ 00°0$ Buipueisino pELltel d3dSVI AWNOL HWITHLNIY G20C/SLIL0 2¥808¢0000
00°52$ 00°0$ Buipueising A9YD 00sN4d VIVHOIN HWNIFHINTY G20e/SLIL0 L¥80820000
00'vL$ 00°0$ Buipueisino 398Yyd 3713034 SITIVHO EELMA AN §202/02/90 920820000
00°6.$ 00°0$ Bupuessing Xoeyn 31NV vdaNoO3a ANITELNTY S€0e/91/90 1020820000
00°62% 00°0% Buipueising 308YQ HATIIN VNNV BNIFELINIY G20e/91L/90 0020820000
8L°481% 00°0% Buipueysing H94D AlddnsS O1Y.L0373 ¥3g93m 013d3g3Im gzoz/Le/el 01€£08Z20000
00€P2'92$ 00°0$ Buipuejsing ¥93YJ ONI ‘SYOLOVHLNOD TVIFLSNANI NOINN OLINOINN geoe/lerel 60€0820000
00°251$ 00°0$ Buipueising H08Yyd ONI "ANYdWOD Y31 ONOHHD JHL 0SOONQYD Seoe/LErclL 8020820000
80vSv$ 00°0% Buipueising 994D NOILVYHEO4HOD TIIND oLoTIND Geoe/LerRlL 20€0820000
€€°799% 00°0$ Buipuesing A3#/Yo "ONI §139¥VL NOLLYOIAIMYND oLdIvno §520¢Z/1eC) 90€0820000
17'628'L% 0070% Buipueysino J38yd ONI ALIJVS NV Odd CISNVYOYd Seoe/leiel S0€0820000
L1'0EB'VS 00°0$ Buipueising A8YD ONI SADIAHIS O3 TYNOILVYN SZNVYQH3IA G20z/LElCL 00820000
0v'26$ 00°0% Buipuesino JAa8Yd SHINWWNS TIVHIIW HdYHO0ry geoeiierel £0€£0820000
£L°6Z0°L$ 00°0% Buipueisino Jyasyy SA1ddNS SHOLINVT 0SOLINVT S TAVA IR 7 AN 20E08Z0000
00°059% 00°0% Buipuelsing 034D 3711 NOILYIINNNWOD NOSANH QINOSANH seoe/LereL 10£0820000
0g'v8Ls 00°0$ Bupueisino 384D ONI ONILNIEd SNV LVIHD OLILVIND S20Z/LErTL 00£0820000
00°05€°1$ 00°0% Buipuesino 198y dT1 STHUNLNIAQY HOOALNO SA3ld 0Zsai3ad e rAALR AN 6620820000
vevLS 0070% Buipuejsing 398949 TYNILSYS 0SN3L1Svd geoe/iele) 8620820000
65°65% 00°0% Buipuesing A84yd AlddnS ONIGWNTd ONYT13AITD 02713A310 gzoz/LereL 1620820000
00°2L£'28 00°0% Buipueisino A98YD OLvHOgVYT TVLNIANOHIANT TYNIGUVYD OLNIQYVvD g2oz/LereL 9620820000
00°86€$ 000% Buipueisino 39349 2114109 oL3NT8 szo1ang geoe/LerL S620820000
S vs$ 00'0% Bupueising AO3YJ SAIDOTONHDIL AN 0931 43N geoz/Lefel 620820000
02°65£5$ 00°0$ Bugpueysino 39340 ONI 3SI-dYILINT NOXY OLIY3sVL geoz/iernel £620820000
00°vL$ 00°0$ Buipueisino 3o8Yd TOYULINOCD 183d SIAVIO/NOTVAY OLNOIVAY §20Z/iee) 2620820000
000218 00°0% Buipueisino A/YY OIHO YNOV 0ZWNSNOJ gcog/Le/eL 1620820000
00°G.1L$ 00°0% Buipueisino H8YJ ONIHSNENd TWDIT NVYOIHINY OvORdINY geoe/LereL 0620820000
00°05$ 00'0$ Buipueisinp A8YD L1 STIVIHOWANW SINIVH VIHOWIIW SINIVH gcoe/LerL 6920820000
£5°08¢ 00°0$ Buipueisino HIYY WYITTIM "§3110d J34d3an SeoelvelcL 21820820000
00°09% 00°0$ Buipueising A8y AYDIOVZ 'AVHO 434d3an geoziverelL 9820820000
89°v6$ 00°0% Buipueysino ¥syd VvANTHg ‘ainvyar d434d3an ErAVA) 2ATAN §820820000
06'cL$ 00°0% Bulpueising }98YQ TV AVId 0L IVAVd S20C/veiTL 820820000
unowy unowy pIoa sjeq peysen snjelg yoays odA] osyo aweN Jopusp  @po) Jopusp  S1B( X99UD Jaguiny 3oayn

STOT/LE/TL 93 00617171 a3eQ PaYseD yooyy JO sy



L08'9"A €40 | ebeq NV L¥:6 9202/0E/1

£€2'9/% 00'0%$ §202/eTIT) payse) plTTo] ANOZOLNY 0S0ZOLNY  SZ0Z/OLIZL 1220820000
00°02€'v$ 00°0% §20Z/91/Z) payses $8Yd 071 SNILNOd '8 SMIYANY OLMINANY  §20Z/0L/Z) 0220820000
95'680'$ 00°0$ SZ0Z/8L/Z) poysed petlle] NOILYHOJHOD NIFHOHILNIM SZTHIALNIM §20e/80/TL 6120820000
oL°5% 00°0% Szoz/9LizL paysed 33y ALINNDES "HO1D3A 0SHOLO3A  S202/80/2) 8120820000
00°001$ 00°0$ §z0z/0L/2) paysed A28Yo '9 13804 ‘SANOP d43ud3an $20Z/30/T1 9120820000
00°0Z1$ 00°0$ S202/LLiZ) paysed 308yl A JAILYNYILTY ONV MSIH NOINNSNYHL OLNSNVYL  5202/80/2) £120820000
Pragheisty 00°0% SZ0Z/64/ZL payse)d petlle] ONIMONYL MVNIS OLIVINIS 5e0z/80/TL 2120820000
20'09.$ 00°0$ §20Z/51/Z) paysed pEClle] "ONI ‘SAINVANOD SIMOT 0L0SAMOT §Z02/80/Z1 1120820000
0L°6.% 00°0$ TV AT AN A paysen A8y9 02 VIVTILSIa oLlLsia 5202/80/2) 0120820000
00°0£$ 00°0% seoeveizL paysed 1Yo HIvd3d 01NV ALINNWWOD OZNMNAINDD $202/80/2) 6020820000
00'825$ 00'0% §Z0Z/SLIZ) paysed pEElTe] 1430 S.d4IM3HS ALND VINGVLHSY GBSVIHSY  $202/80/2L 8020820000
R ANA 0070$ 5202¥eiz) paysen 143 YNVE HL1YAM NOWWOD LSYHI3 05018y §202/v212) €E€6.20000
£2°680'81% 0008 sz0z/6zizL paysed 143 LIHOHLNY LNIFWAOTIAIA HALYM OIHO 0SMOIHO szoz/ezie) Z2£6.20000
£L8%L LS 00'0% §202/62/Z) payse) 143 VSIA 0SOVSIA  SZ0Z/6Z/EL 12£6.20000
v6'6.L$ 00°0$ §coc/eeiz) paysed 143 VSIA 0S0VSIA §gcoz/eeie) 02£6.20000
60'%6L'LS 00'0$ §202/62/2) paysed 143 VSIA 0SOVSIA  S20e/6Z/e) 61£6.20000
8¥'0.2$ 00°0% [TA A YA TAN paysed 143 YSIA 0S0VSIA seoe/eerel 81£6.20000
SL'E0bS 00°0% §202/62/Z) payses 143 VSIA 0SOVSIA  6Z0Z/62/TL £1€6.20000
S6'6.5% 0003 §202/94/2) peysen 143 ONI LIN'VIGIWLILNI OLWYILNI §20Z/9L/12) 91£6.Z0000
£1°066'9¢$ 00'0% szoevelzL paysed 143 (WAHLNY) IDONYHNSNI TvOIaaN TVOIQ3N geoelveie) $1£6220000
18'0L8'c$ 00°0% TV dr Az paysed 143 OIHO 1SV3 NOININOQ 0LHOLSVY3 $20zZ/TZIT) #1€6.Z0000
19°99¥'61$ 00°0% §Z0T/SLIZ) paysen 143 ANVAINOD ONILYNIANTTI oLnNTI §Z0ZISLIZL £1€6.20000
95'168% 00'0% §202/92/2) paysed 143 OT1 ALITIGON 191V OWIBLY  SZ0e/92/TL Z1€6.20000
P8 260'L$ 00°0% §Z02/60/Z1 poysed 143 SSINISNG NNYLD3AHS WNY1D3ds SZ0Z/60/ZL L1£6.20000
ZLBLLLS 00°0$ SZ0Z/Z0/T) paysed 143 HO YNoY OLWNSNOD 6Z0Z/20/ZL 01£6220000
¥Z'9EE' LS 00'03% SZ0Z/LEZ) paysey 143 HO YNy OLWNSNOD S20Z/LEZL 60€6.20000
£0°986°L$ 00°0% $Z0Z/62/Z1 paysen IEE] dNOD SUIHYOM 40 NYIdNg osNvIHNg Seoe/velel 20€6/20000
99'898°71$ 00°0% SZOTILEZ) payse) 143 ALTIGvSIA 314 ® 0I70d OIHO Nad1od SCoevEIzL $826.20000
zL'zel'ozs 0003 §202/62/Z) paysen 143 1SAS INIW3YILIY STIA0TMNG O1nand sy3d S20Z/vZIE) £826.20000
00obLS 00°0% G2oe/sLeL paysed 143 1HvMO3 3innr 0sa1314 Geoc/oLie) ¢8¢6.20000
§1'861% 00°0% S20Z/51IZ) paysen 143 dNzo N331109 0L02dNZO S20Z/OLIT) 1826220000
00°06€$ 00°0$ GZ02/SLTh paysed 143 S3ANIH d3L 08LS3ANIH gzoz/oLieL 08€6.20000
00'066'L$ 00°0% S20e/SLiZ) peysen 143 NYINI IO ANIHD 0531991y rATA AT 6226220000
00°Zvs 00°0% 5202/60/Z1 paysed 143 31VLS 40 ¥AUNSYIHL 0ZNSvYaUL Se0z/80/2L 8126120000
00°051$ 00°0% §202/60/2) paysegd 143 IDHIANWOD J0 INIWLHYLAA OIHO OLWZOIHO $202/80/2) 1126120000

ANNOJOV ONDIOTHD TVEINID - N3O Hjueg
JunoLy JNoWwyY pIoA oleq payse) snjels yoayn adA ] oeyo BWEN JOpUsA 8poD JOpUSA 8l MOo8yYD JBaquunp dosyo
peysed sneis yo8yo v ‘$398Ud
ON :SPIOA Spnjou| 0GMYMANZ 01 0LAAVLS| SI0PUBA
G20Z/LE/Z1 03 GZ0Z/1/ZL 91 payseD Yo8ud JO sV 143 "HOV ‘s98yQ :poyjeiy JuswAed
SZ0Z/LE/CL 0) GZ0Z/L/2L s9eq Yosud Iy -syjueg

Jaquinp 3o8yo Aq poday o9y

uosiayar jo abejlIA



1089"A £ 40 g abeg WV 2¥.6 9202/0¢/1
9.'616'226% 00°0$ 810l INNODJV ONIMOIHD TVHINTD - NID
86°£12$ 00°0% SCoe/LEeL paysed LEEe) ANYANOD INJNINDT YILNIM 06043.LNIM gszoz/ive/et 8820820000
Z21'896% 00°0$ Geoz/LelEL paysed B8y O3 NOILONELSNOD IMSOM 0LOIMSOM GE0Z/Ve/Cl €£820820000
00°000°L$ 00°0$ §coz/iercL paysed A8YD NYWTTI8 8 ONIW3Td OLNIANTTA Szoe/vereL 0820820000
16°0€9% 00°0% Geoz/Lelel paysed 31994Q 71 SL2NA0Hd 00dve S2d0ouve SZ0T/veieL 6120820000
00°6ee$ 00°0$ szozc/Lere) payse) 329YQ ¥0O0a avaHY3IA0 s.dava 0ss.Have Geoe/verel 820820000
00'99¢$ 00°0% P TAVA A4 paysed pelllie] ONI S3DIAYIS QT3IATO ODTHWH 43UXVL Geoz/LLeL 2.20820000
00er$ 00°0$ gzoze/eeiel psysed jo8yn QUVHOIY ‘AT13M 4FUXVL AL A ANIAY 1 £208Z0000
00°¢8% 00°0% §202/61/21 paysed F0ayy ANNVATHD “HUHIDON 43UXVL Gz0c/LLC) 0.20820000
00°000'9$ 00°0% seoe/eeieL paysed H8Yd QL7 ONIYIANIONT NTTONWS OLNITONS Geoe/LifeL 8920820000
$898¢% 00°'0% T4 AL RIAN paysen 3o8Yyd 00 JDIAYEES TVYNDIS 0LIVNDIS STOT/LLICH 1920820000
92°051$ 00°0% LAV A A ATAN paysen ¥oeyj SLIMUYIN SYIAANVYS 01Y3ANVsS SeociLLich 9920820000
80°EL$ 00°0% §coc/eLizi paysed 308Yd INIH3ND INOY 08NIF3IND Seoe/LLie) 5920820000
00°0v5'6$ 00°0$ §coz/ecizl paysed H8Yd ONI S3JIAHTS O3 TVNOILYN SZNVQY3A S20T/LLTL £920820000
29'9¢e€'e$ 00°0% S20e/62/Z) paysed J28Yyg ONI ‘LTVS NOLHOW 0SNOLYOW P TAVAANAN 29¢08z0000
00°29%% 00°0$ §eociveizi payse)d A03YQ SHINWWANS TIVHIIN HdVHO0Fy S20c/LLE) 1920820000
r'er8'1L02$ 00°0% geoz/ee/zL psysed pEETo} STINVINOD OAHYH OLOAYYY  SZOZ/LLIZL 0920820000
90°58¢ 00°0$ G202/ETITL paysed X28yd HIALSYWLISOd NOSHI443ar 08Ndd43r GzZoc/LLeL 6520820000
00°2€Z$ 00°0$ ST0Z2ZIZL paysed 399yQ ONI ONILNING STMV] LYIHD OLILVIYD  SZ0Z/LLITL 1520820000
00°00L$ 00°0% §zoc/eelzL paysep LRt} MIDISOA AV ANNA3HNTO geonzg/iLfel 9520820000
00961 % 00°0$ §T0z/e2UTL paysen pkilie} JINIMO L3A ¥O100a AHLNNOD OLYINNOD  SZOZ/LLIZL §520820000
69669't$ 00'0$ Gcoz/velet paysed hELlte] dO-03 VHY3LN3O 0LY3IN3D szoe/LLiel 520820000
0000Z% 00°0% geoz/eeltl payse H9YD HIA44VHS ANuvE 0ZSAYEYE BrAATAY A £520820000
00°62% 00°0$ geoe/sl/et paysed A8y 19]191S0H UIMP3 g else)y 43403y G2oZ/SLEL 1S20820000
00001$ 00°0% A4 AA AN psyse) J08yD Alpuip Auenng 43403y §20z/SLie) 0520820000
00°6Z1L$ 00°0% §scocreerel paysed 328yd Uy uesng 43403y G2oc/SLel 620820000
00°62$ 00°0$ gzoe/ee/eL paysed /YD asaIBYAID YlagAiey 43403 geoe/sieL 9¥€0820000
00°6$ 00°0% szocverel psyse) J}o8ud Joeg esi 434034 gzae/sLe) £+20820000
00001L$ 00°0$ ScoeieLieL paysed Jaeyg feig eje)y 43403 520¢/sLie) 1 ¥208Z0000
00°G.L$ 00°0$ S TAVATAATAR psysegy 984D sispueg jenbey 43403y Geoc/SLEL 0720820000
00°05$ 00°0% geoe/8iieL paysed 338D Aa] sien EELSIOEL| SZ0e/SLIEL 6£20820000
LEEVES 00°0$ SZ0C/SLEL paysey I9¥YJ ANYANOD SNd IHVMAYYH IDVTIIA OLIOVTIIA gzoc/oLel 9€20820000
LIS 00°0% ETAVATAATAY peysel 194D NOLLYIDOSSY TYNOILYN YNvd SN 0LYMNYEsn Geoe/oLel G€¢0820000
00°4LLS 00°0% szoziLLeL paysed ¥9¥YJ  TYOIAIN TYNOLLYdNDO0 Qvod A1V1S 09431V1S §zozioLeL #€20820000
0vr'68% 00°0$ §z0z/eLe) paysed j}38YD NOOV3ga ¥vY1s 0l3gyvls Scoe/oLEL ££20820000
00'z1Z$ 00°0$ SZ0Z/9V/T) paysen pEElT) ONIBWNTd ® DRILDT T SYIDA0Y 09¥39A0Y  SZ0Z/OLTL Z£208Z0000
006§ 00°0$ 5zoz/8L/zl paysed A%8UD  OIHO 30 NOISSININOD ALIILN O118Nd oLoend  Szoz/oLiTL LEZ08Z0000
0gzre$ 00°0% ferdvdradrAt paysed 3934D  "ONI NOILVIOINNIWWOD NYILSVIHIHMON 1SVAHIHON gzoz/ol/eL 0£20820000
98'562'91L$ 00°0$ SZ0zILLIZL paysed ¥8yo ONI SADIAYTS O3 IWNOILYN SZNVQY3IA  S20Z/0LiZL 6220820000
00°1$ 00°0$ §202/5LiTL paysed yoeuD ‘d AHLOWIL ‘NVHIT1 0SONVHIIT  SZOZ/OL/ZL 8220820000
00°00Z$ 00'0$ G20eI8LeL paysed 399D IDUIWINOD 40 HIFWVYHD NOSHIHAr 0L02443ar rALA[ 191 4% 1220820000
00°00€$ 00°0$ 520Z/9L/ZL paysed pilTo] ONI aNo10 30I0ANI OLDIOANI  §20Z/0LiT) 9220820000
9€°26% 00°0% scoe/iLiel paysed 3284 Q71 S14Vd OLNY NMOL3WOH NMOL13INOH §Seoz/oLeL S220820000
00°6€$ 00°0$ czoe/sLieL paysed j%8yd ONI SNILNIEd S3yv1 LYIHD 0L1LVIYD gzoe/oLeL 220820000
v¥'sov'L$ 00°0% S20C/LLITL paysed 39840 ONI JIdL0313 SAVIMIM 3 a 0ETIM3A gcoe/olet £220820000
80°260'c$ 00°0% SCOZ/LLIZL paysed X08Yyg JDIALTS MONYL JAISAHLNNOD 0Z24INNOD scoZ/0Lie) 2220820000
Junowy JUNOWY PIOA ajeq payseD snelg ¥oayn adAl yoeayo auleN Jopusp 2pos Jopusp  8le dosyD Jagquing ¥osysn

SCOT/LETL 01 SZTOT/1/ZL 812 paysed )oY JO sV



L08'9"A €40 ¢ ebeg WV 2¥.6 9202/0¢/1
vLYER'OLYS 00°0% }|2j0) puels)
8E¥16°2€$ 00°0% ‘B10L INNODJIY DONIMIIHD T10HAVd - AVd
'8eTs 00°0% §20¢/9¢/C1 paysed 143 FINVINSNI 3411 NHOSV3A L1304 0530Q.1L404d §202/veizL 6652000000
£T¥8L'2$ 00°0% PTANA 2 ATAY paysep 143 ALINDI3 HLTV3H NINAQYVSH Geoz/ec/cL 8652000000
6e'v8LZ$ 00°0% gcoz/oliel paysed 143 ALIND3 H1V3H NINAvYVSH gzoz/sLic) 21652000000
0sel$ 00°0% Geoz/oLieL paysed 143 ALINDI HLTVaH NINAVYVSH S20c/SLICL 9652000000
12°9/% 00°0% gezoz/eiiel paysed 143 X¥1 IWOONI TOOHIS VAINTD © SSANISNG OIHO YAV} A TAN G652000000
89'692'¢$ 00°0% G202/92/Z1 paysed 143 NOILYXVYL 40 ININLYVYH3IA OIHO Xv1lls geoeiveiel 652000000
89°ZE$ 00°0% G202/0E/TL paysed 143 NIWLEVL3A XVLIWOOINI ALID YAINID 3N39O geoeiveiet £66.000000
00°022$ 00°0% gcoe/ecicl paysed 143 Fav.LIND3 0sv.LIND3 Seozivelel 2652000000
8°966$ 00°0% Geoe/9e/cL psysed 143 TYNOILLYN NOLONIHSYM 0SOIHSYM seoeivelel 1652000000
9.°119% 00°0% §202/92/Z1 psysed 143 V13V avidvy Ggcoe/veiel 0652000000
21°'829% 00°'0% STAV ALt TATA paysed 143 NOILYSNIdWOD 43A dW3 Dingnd OIHO 3Q3do geoze/ed/el 6852000000
££°9/6'9% 00°0% gzoeveiey paysen 143 QT13HHLIM XVY1 Tvd3a3d SAXVL L6 SHI geoz/ee/el 8852000000
00°0¢$ 00°0$ gcozveiel paysed 143 VINGVYLIHSY 40 AVM Q3L1INN AVMINN geozg/eeiel 1852000000
00°025'L$ 00°0% gzoz/ez/el payse 143 INIWISIANI NTOONIT 0S3NWVVYNA seoz/ezel 9952000000
96°692°1L$ 00'0$ Geoc/velgl psysed 143 GTIHHLIM XYL vd3a3d SAXVL L6 SHI geoe/eeict G85/000000
+8°96¢°L$ 00°0% seoeiveleL psuse) 143 AT3HHLIM XV1 Tv&3a34 S3IAXVL L¥6 SHl ST ATAATAN 852000000
59°/82¢% 00°0$ §20c/92/eL pauyse) 143 INIWLSIANI NTOOINIT OS3INVVYNL scoe/eeiTL 2852000000
S9'v1L6'9% 00°0% ETAVATA NI AN paysed 143 QT13HHLIM XV1 1vd3a34d S3IXVL L6 SHl S TAVATANIAN 1852000000
11’8198 00°0% GZoZ/LL/EL peysed 143 NOILYSNILINOD 430 dW3 2119Nd OIHO 203d0o AN TAT AN AN 0852000000
00°025°'LS 00°0% RIAVATANIAN paysed 143 ANIWLSIANI NTODNIT 0SINVYYNA geoiiziich 6452000000
00'022$ 00°0$ Geoe/sLiel paysed 143 378vLIND3 0Sv1IND3 ErAVATA AN 8252000000
89°866'L$ 00°0% 52026212l payse)d A98YD XVIIWOONI DV TIA NOSHIL43Ar Xvid3ar geoe/veiel £0£8000000

INNODOV ONIMITHD TT0UAVd - AVd Hued
wnowy unowy pIoA s)eq paysen smielsoeyy adA] yoeayn SWEN Jopus  @poD Jopusp  91B( Ya8yD Jagquinp yoayo

STOT/LE/TL 03 S20C/L/C) 9)eq pPayseD }28YD JO sY



Statistics Overview

JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
RMS Statistics for Month: 01 Year: 2028

104 EAST JEFFERSON ST

JEFFERSON, OH 44047

Print Date: 01-27-2026 Print Time: 15:12

Gytom ' Tt =T

Trsats

Incident Reports

Citations

Crashos

mtacts

uuaer.,...ﬁh

Towad Vehicles
&mm

Yet Daffee el
4l Fostweal fAll |
/B8 - Mech )afa,auir( - Rt inesd)

Page 1 of 1



JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST

IBR Code

RMS Statistics for Month: 01 Year: 2026

JEFFERSON, OH 44047

INCIDENTS

Print Date: 01-27-2026 Print Time: 15:14

=

e —

2983.11-Fugitive from Justice

2019.25A-Demestic Viclence _ knowingly cause physical harm

T0-ASSIET OTHE T

126-FOUND PROPERTY

$0-FRAUD

1§-CIVI. PROBLEM

8-DEAD ON ARRIVAL

T0-TELEPHONE HARASSHE

Z803.21-Aggravated Menacing

2803.22A1-Menacing _ belleve will cause physical ham

iL PRUPER
2917.11-Disorderly Conduct
72-THREATS/HARASSMENT
2921.32A5-Obatructing Justice _ false information
2029.12A3-Carrying Concealod Weapons _ dangerous ordnance

DAMAGE

2 DENT {(PROPERTY

4610.111 -DUS Chlld Support Falfure Pay/Appr
[4511.184-Having Physical Cantro! of Vehicle While Under the influence
360-K8 UNIT

d-\-h-hpﬁ-s-l.n-n-t-h-la-l-lﬂ.;a-n”ﬂ

2813.02A1-Theft _ without consent

Page 1 of 2




JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

Activity

RMS Statistics for Menth: 01 Year: 2026

CFS

Print Date: 01-27-2026 Print Time: 15:16

Acityity Typs

“""““Tg

Page 2 of 2



JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

Location

RMS Statistics for Month: 01 Year: 2026

CFs

Print Date: 01-27-2026 Print Tkme: 15:16

Location

| Coum
5

21

16

13

11

10

10

Page 1 0f2



Jefferson Fire Department FERSOy

Jefferson, OH AR DEPT-
This report was generated on 1/29/2026 5:14:42 PM centna

Incident Type Count per Zone for Date Range
Start Date: 01/01/2026 | End Date: 01/31/2026

15-1"11‘! 3

0~

I..emx Townshlp

Jefferson Township

Jefferson Township - Jefferson Township

| 114 - Chlmney or flue fire, confined to chlmney or ﬂue | 1

1324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 6
|444 Power I|ne down 2
500 - Serwce Call, other ' 2

I531 Smoke or odor removal

1
733 Smoke detector actlvatlon due to malfunctlon 1
Total Incidents for Jefferson Townshlp Jefferson Township: | 1

Jefferson Vlllage - Jefferson Village

N |324 Motor vehicle accident :NEHO |njur|es | 1

f412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) S _ 1

444 - Power line down i 2

550 Publcsorvce assstance, oner 1

|553 Public service ] 2

600 - Good intent call, other 1

%-_CO detector activation due to malfunction . j I

I— Total Incidents for Jefferson Village - Jefferson Vllla_ge .:_ : -9_ 1l
Lenox Township - Lenox Township
i |322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries [ 1

|324 - Motor vehicle accid;t_\_n;ith no injuries. T e R _—_1 e
Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident. Clm

Only REVIEWED incidents included.
emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 1404
Page# 1of 2




412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

500 - Service Call, other

.I 733 - Smoke detector actEation E.I; -to malfunction

Mutual Aid - Mutual Aid

Total Incidents for Lenox Township - Lenox Township:|

1111 - Building fire )

 Total Incidents for Mutual Aid - Mutual Aid:

i 2
2

Tota-l Count for all Zone:__ 30

Zone information is defined on the Basic info 3 screen of an incident.
Only REVIEWED incidents included.

emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 1404
Page#2of 2



Jefferson Fire Department

Jefferson, OH
This report was generated on 1/29/2026 5:13:56 PM

\E“ERSOIV

FIRg pEPY-

SINCE 1837

Completed Inspection and Scheduled Inspection Count by Personnel for Date Range
Start Date: 01/01/2026 | End Date: 01/31/2026

Peer, Jacob 1

Total: 1

Displays the number of completed and scheduled inspections by Assigned Inspector (Occupancy Info page) for the
given Date Range.

emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 1510
Page #10of 1



Jefferson Fire Department _

\ngERSQ,‘,
Jefferson, OH FIRE pEp™-
This report was generated on 1/29/2026 5:13:00 PM e
Count of Classes and People by Class Category with Class Hours and Man Hours for Date Range
Passed/Failed: Both Passed and Failed | Start Date: 01/01/2026 | End Date: 01/31/2026
CLASS COUNT TOTAL CLASS HOURS COUNT OF PEOPLE TOTAL MAN HOURS
Community Service Training 1 1:00 9 9:00
Firefighter Training 2 3:45 25 47:00
This report lists the actual count of Reviewed classes and the class hours, and the number of people who attended E’m
those classes and the total Man Hours for each Class Category. This report pulls training hours from the Training REFORTING"
Code Hours field on the Info Page. emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 1625
Page # 1 of 1




Clerk Treasurer

= =S
From: Steve Sekanina

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2026 4:02 PM
To: Clerk Treasurer

Subject: Committee Changes

Good afternoon, Patty,

| want to make the following changes to committees so that we will have each council member as chair
of one committee and member of one committee now that we will be back to 6 council members
again. Please include these in the next council packet.

Thank you.

Council Committees ___Chairman Member =
Building/Lands Bradek Belden to replace Roderick
Finance Roderick Damon to replace Skinner
Forestry Skinner Febel to replace Bradek
Recreation Fabel Roderick

Safety Belden to replace Skinner Bradek

Utilities/Wastewater Service Damonto replace Fabel  Skinner

Steven Sekanina

Mayor, Village of Jefferson Ohio
440 661 8419
sekanina.steve@jeffersonohio.us



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-0-___ 3411

AN ORDINANCE SETTING FORTH THE PAY FOR SALARIED, HOURLY, AND
PART-TIME EMPLOYEES OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, OHIO

WHEREAS the Council of the Village of Jefferson has determined that it is necessary and
proper to change the pay for salaried, hourly, and part-time employees of the Village of
Jefferson, for the positions and for the rates more specifically set forth hereafter.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
JEFFERSON, STATE OF OHIO, AND COUNTY OF ASHTABULA, THAT:

Section 1:  The employment positions and rates of pay for those positions are established as
follows with an effective date of March 31, 2025:

6 months Year 1-2 Year 2-3
Department Entrance Step 1 Step 2 Step 3
Administration
Administrator Per Contract Per Contract Per Contract Per Contract
Admin. Assistant $26.25/hr. $26.78/hr. $27.30/hr. $27.83/hr.
Part Time
Administrative Support ~ $20.44/hr. $21.49/hr. $21.49/hr. $21.49/hr.
Police Department
Police Chief Per Contract Per Contract Per Contract Per Contract
Deputy Chief $61,149.80 $62,241.80 $63,333.80 $63,333.80
Lieutenant $27.83/hr. $27.83/hr. $28.35/hr. $28.35/hr.
Sergeant $26.89/hr. $26.89/hr. $27.42/hr. $27.42/hr.
Patrolman $25.01/hr. $25.54/hr. $26.06/hr. $26.59/hr.
Part Time Class B (Road
Qualified) $21.28/hr. $21.81/hr. $22.33/hr. $22.86/hr.
Part Time Class C (Non
Road Qualified) $18.59/hr. $18.59/hr. $18.59/hr. $18.59/hr.
Police Secretary $19.92/hr. $20.44/hr. $20.97/hr. $21.49/hr.
Volunteer Auxiliary
Part Time School
Resource Officer
Wastewater Treatment
Plant
Operator Class 11
(Foreman) $32.55/hr. $33.08/hr. $33.60/hr. $33.60/hr.
Operator Class I1 $27.83/hr. $28.35/hr. $28.80/hr. $29.40/hr.
Operator Class I $25.73/hr. $26.25/hr. $26.78/hr. $27.30/hr.

Laborer/Driver — Waste
Water $23.63/hr. $24.15/r. $24.68/hr. $25.20/hr.



Part Time Temporary
Laborer

Street Department
Working Foreman
Equipment Operator
Driver/Laborer — Streets
Utility/Maintenance
Part Time Laborer

Recreation/Community

Center
Recreation/Parks
Supervisor

Part Time Front Desk
Support

Part Time
Clerical/Administrative
Support

Part Time Senior
Coordinator

Van Driver

Part Time Custodian
Part Time Temporary
Employee

Fire Department
Chief

st Assistant

2nd Assistant

Captain

Lieutenant

Fire Inspector (Max. 50
inspections per year)
Fire Fighter 1-
Runs/events

Fire Fighter 2-
Runs/events

Volunteer Card-
Runs/standbys

Fire Training

New Hire- No
Certifications
Auxiliary Fire Member

Clerk Treasurer
Clerk Treasurer
Assistant

$17.79/hr.

$28.12/hr.
$22.98/hr.
$21.53/hr.
$19.07/hr.
$17.79/hr.

$20.69/hr.

$14.72/hr.

$17.14/hr.
$18.38/hr.
$17.14/hr.
$15.41/hr.
$14.00/hr.
$12,964.62
$7,697.72
$7,697.72
$4,027.40
$3,439.04

$100.00
$20.14

$20.64
$19.64

$14.12
$14.12

$1/year

$21.03/hr.

$18.31/hr.

$28.64/hr.
$23.51/hr.
$22.05/hr.
$19.59/hr.
$18.31/hr.

$21.21/hr.

$15.25/r.

$17.66/hr.
$18.90/hr.
$17.66/hr.
$15.94/hr.
$14.52/hr.
$12,964.62
$7,697.72
$7,697.72
$4,027.40
$3,439.04

$100.00
$20.64

$21.14
$20.14

$14.65
$14.65

$1/year

$21.56/hr.

$18.31/hr.

$29.17/hr.
$24.03/hr.
$22.58/hr.
$20.12/hr.
$18.31/hr.

$21.74/hr.

$15.25/hr.

$17.66/hr.
$18.90/hr.
$17.66/hr.
$15.94/hr.
$14.52/hr.
$12,964.62
$7,697.72
$7,697.72
$4,027.40
$3,439.04

$100.00
$20.64

$21.14
$20.14

$14.65
$14.65

$1/year

$22.08/hr.

$18.31/hr.

$29.17/hr.
$24.56/hr.
$23.10/hr.
$20.64/hr.
$18.31/hr.

$22.26/hr.

$15.25/hr.

$17.66/hr.
$18.90/hr.
$17.66/hr.
$15.94/hr.
$14.52/hr.
$12,964.62
$7,697.72
$7,697.72
$4,027.40
$3,439.04

$100.00
$20.64

$21.14
$20.14

$14.65
$14.65

$1/year

$22.61/hr.



Section 2:  Each new employee hired by the Village will be placed in either the Entrance,
Step 1, Step 2 or Step 3 wage schedule above based upon that individual’s experience as
determined and/or recommended by the Village Administrator.

Section 3: Whenever there is a change in an employee’s rate of pay, the new rate of pay shall
take effect at the beginning of the next pay cycle following the event that caused the employee’s
rate of pay to change.

Section 4:  Non-supervisory employees who act in a supervisory capacity, as determined by
the Village Administrator, shall be paid $1.00 per hour in addition to their current wage scale.

Section 5:  In addition to the employee's regular salary, the Village will pay an amount equal
to ten percent (10%) of the employee's regular salary to the appropriate retirement system (Ohio
Public Employees Retirement System or Ohio Police and Fire Pension Fund), as the employee
contribution to same. An employee shall not have the option to take cash in lieu of this
contribution. This obligation to pay ten percent (10%) of the employee's regular salary to the
appropriate retirement system shall not apply to volunteer firemen unless the volunteer firemen
qualify to participate in the Ohio Police and Fire Pension Fund.

Section 6:  Employees assigned by their supervisor to work in a position with a higher pay
grade shall receive pay at the higher rate for the time worked in said position.

Section 7:  This Ordinance shall replace any previous version of this legislation and
supersedes any current legislation that may be in conflict with this legislation.

Section 8: That this Ordinance shall take effect at the carliest date allowed by law.

Passed by Council on the day of 20

Yeas Nays

Effective Date:

AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher James Chiacchiero
Clerk/Treasurer of Council Mayor

Date Date



APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



ORDINANCENO. 2026-O-__ 3412
AN ORDINANCE TO APPROPRIATE CURRENT EXPENSES

AND OTHER EXPENDITURES OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, OHIO DURING

FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2026

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, OHIO that:
Section 1: To provide for the current expenses and other expenditures of the Village of
Jefferson, Ohio during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2026, the sums included in
the consolidated statement contained herein, be and they are hereby set aside and

appropriations as hereinafter set forth.

GENERAL FUND

Police Law Enforcement { 110 )

Fire Dept (220)

Community Planning and Zoning ( 410 )
Streets Department (620)
Administrative Offices (710)

Mayor and Council (730)
Clerk~-Treasurer (740)

Lands and Buildings (750)

County Auditor and Treasurer's Fees ( 770 )
State Examiner's Fees (780)

Solicitor - Attorneys (785)

Income Tax Administration (790)
Transfers/Advances (795 )

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Village Recreation Fund ( 204 )
Federal Grant Fund ( District Xl) (205)
Central Park Hall (206)

Forfeitures (217)

Sewer Improvement Fund (509)
Refuse Fund (510)

Wastewater Treatment Fund (520 )

ASSESSMENTS
Special Assessments Elliott Avenue (803)

DEBT SERVICE
Memorial Field (310)
Fire Truck Loan (320)

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

ACCUMULATED APPROPRIATIONS

Total General Fund

Total Enterprise Funds

Totat Special Assessments

Total Debt Service

Street Construction, Maintenance and Repair Fund { 201 )

State Highway Improvement Fund (202)
Special Street Repair Fund { Voted ) (207 )

EXPENSES

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

€ A 0 P B P B

<

R

89,100.00
1,500.00
289,934.04
294,907.58
51,855.40
124,678.14
166,000.00
36,000.00
10,000.00
42,000.00
99,546.12
315,000.00
1,520,521.27

277,786.97
44,446.68
78,600.00

2,000.00
2,246,620.85

253,530.29

774,434.77

3,677,419.56

12,500.00
12,500.00

771,525.00
30,000.00
801,525.00

181,194.76
23,500.00
125,400.00



Street Lighting (Voted) ( 209)
Permissive Auto License Fund (210)
Enforcement and Education Fund (213)
State Reimb Training Fund (214)

Court Fines Police Capital (215)

Opioid distribution (216)

K-9 FUND (218)

Safety Services (219)

Fire Apparatus Fund (221)

Special Fire Apparatus Fund ( Voted ) (222)
Special Police Levy Fund { Voted ) (223 )
Lottery Escrow (230)

CAPITAL PROJECTS
Recycling Grant (430)

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT (224)
Police Capital

Recreation Capital

Streets Maint and Repair Capital
Street Contruction Capital
Street Storm Sewer Drains Capital
Streets Sidewalk Capital
Administration Capital

County collectionfees

Land Improvement

Income Tax Capital

TRUSTS

Unclaimed Funds (704)

Village Reacreation Rental Deposits {(706)
Bid Performance Bond (707)

Utility Deposit Fund- Sewer {708)
Scholarship Fund (709)

lefferson Marketing Fund (710)

Total Special Revenue Funds

110
310
620
685
688
689
710
770
775
790

TOTAL ALL APPROPRIATIONS

Section 2:This Council finds and determins that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open
meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of this Council and of any
committees that resulted in those formal actions were in meetings open to the

public in compliance with the law. Therefore, this Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

PASSED:

ATTEST:

Patricia A. Fisher, Clerk/Treasurer

Total Projects

Total 224

Total Trusts

APPROVED:

& P O AR P BB B

L d

A € B A O B B P B e &

¥ B P H B P P

109,850.00
40,000.00
4,800.00
10,500.00
3,000.00
1,085,840.59
103,628.61
226,014.16
27,700.00
30,000.00
1,971,428.12

700.00
700.00

24,500.00
506,495.04
539,756.38

14,000.00
100,000.00

350.00
15,000.00
1,200,101.42

1,500.00
9,500.00
2,000.00
5,500.00
400.00
2,500.00
21,400.00
9,205,595.36

Mayor Sekanina



APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



RESOLUTION NO. 2026-R-__3413__

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF MONEY FROM THE 101
GENERAL FUND TO THE 204 RECREATION FUND, 205 SENIOR FUND, 206
CENTRAL PARK HALL FUND AND 310 JEFFERSON IMAGINATION
PLAYGROUND AND VILLAGE PARK.

WHEREAS the Council of the Village of Jefferson has been advised that certain accounts
of the Village of Jefferson need additional money to ensure solvency throughout the year of
2026 for operations; and

WHEREAS the Council of the Village of Jefferson has funds available in the 101 General
Fund to ensure solvency in those accounts and desires such funds to be made available from

the 101 General Fund;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
JEFFERSON, COUNTY OF ASHTABULA, AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

Section 1. The Clerk-Treasurer of the Village of Jefferson is hereby authorized and
directed to transfer sufficient funds from the 101 General Fund to the below-identified
funds from time-to-time throughout 2026 to ensure that the identified funds are solvent
throughout the year 2026 for operations, provided that the sum of the transfers do not
exceed $315,000.00 to any individual fund:

1. 204 Recreation Fund

2. 205 Senior Fund

3. 206 Central Park Hall Fund

4, 310 Memorial Field Park

Section 2. This Council finds and determines that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of
this Council and that all deliberations of this Council and of any committees that resulted
in those formal actions were in meetings open to the public in compliance with the law.

Passed by Council on the day of 2026.
Yeas Nays

Effective Date:

AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher Steven M. Sekanina

Clerk/Treasurer of Council Mayor

Date Date



APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason Fairchild
Village Solicitor



Jefferson Fire Department
98 E. Jefferson Street

Organized in 1837 Jefferson, Ohio 44047-1112
(440) 576-4876

To Mayor Sekanina and Viltage Council.

| am recommending sending Jake Rice, Jacob Peer, and Joe Edisonto the 2025 Ohio Fire
Code - Update class on April 13, 2026. The class is held in independence Ohio and is
mandatory for all Fire Safety Inspectors. There is no charge for the class, anditisa4-hr

class.

Joe Edi§pn
/ ) o
T

/" nterim Fire Chief




A DAVID E. PONTIUS
ANDREWS & PONTIUS LLC | smexa oo
ATTORNEYS AT LAW JASON L. FAIRCHILD

JOSEPH J. LOFTUS
Mark W. Andrews- Inactive

4810 STATE ROAD

P.0. BOx 10 ) David E. Pontius — 440.261-9666

ASHTABULA, OHIO 44005-0010 Sue Baldwin — 440.261.9676

dpontius/@andrewspontius.com
Page:

Village of Jefferson January 05, 202
27 E. Jefferson Street Account No:  20668-00001
Jefferson OH 44047 Statement No: 9679

Statement For Services Rendered By Andrews & Pontius LLC
Andrews & Pontius LLC Tax Id No.: 34-1890032

Fees

Hours
12/01/2025 JLF  Time to Eastern County Court for pretrial in Case Nos. 25CRB148E,
25CRB149E (Smith); phone conference with Mr. Sekanina; updated file. 2.20
JLF  Receipt/review of e-mails regarding Village Administrator; phone conference
with Mr. Sekanina regarding same; prepared ordinance and Employment
Agreement; updated file. 1.10
JLF  Time to council meeting; updated file. 0.80

12/03/2025 JLF  Receipt of message from attorney Jackson regarding Case Nos. 25CRB148E
and 149E (Smith); phone call to attorney Jackson regarding same-left voice
message; updated file. 0.10

12/04/2025 JLF  Phone conference with Mr. Mackensen regarding MOU or maneuverability
course and bids; updated file. 0.10
JLF  Reviewed file; revised Ordinance Waiving Residency and Ordinance
Approving Village Administrator Appointment regarding Andria Manor; drafted

e-mail to Mr Sekanina regarding same; updated file. 0.40
JLF  Phone conference with attorney Jackson regarding Tax Case Nos.; 25
CRB148E and 149E; updated file. 0.20
12/08/2025 JLF  Receipt/review of e-mail from Mr. Sekanina regarding work session meeting
requirements; conducted research regarding same; drafted reply; updated file. 0.70
JLF  Receipt/review of e-mail from Ms. Guerini regarding call-out issue; reviewed
ordinance; drafted reply e-mail; updated file. 0.40

JLF  Receipt/review of e-mail from Ms. Fisher regarding ordinance; replied to same;

TEL: 440.998.6835 www.andrewspontius.com FAX: 440.992.6336




Village of Jefferson

12/11/2025

12/12/2025

12/15/2025

12/17/2025

12/18/2025

12/29/2025

12/30/2025

12/16/2025

JLF

JLF

JLF

JLF

JLF

JLF

JLF

JLF

JLF

JLF

JLF

updated file.

Time to Eastern County Court for pretrial in Tax Case Nos. 25CRB139E, 140E
(Reed) and Case No.25TRD1059E (Thomas); updated file.

Receipt/review of e-mails from Ms. Fisher regarding resolutions; phone call to
Ms Fisher regarding same; drafted requested resolutions; drafted e-mail to
Ms. Fisher regarding same; updated file

Phone call to Ms. Fisher regarding Tax Case Nos. 25CRB148E, 149E (Smith);
updated file.

Reviewed file; phone call to attorney Jackson regarding Tax Case Nos.
25CRB148E, 149E; updated file.

Receipt/review of e-mail from Mr. Sekanina regarding Mr. Snyder's concerns;
updated file.

Prepared subpoena for trial in Case No. 25TRD939E (Segall); time to
Jefferson to file same; updated file.

Receipt/review of dashboard am footage and boycam footage in Traffic Case
No. 25TRD999E (Segall); phone call to Chief Mackensen regarding video;
updated file.

Phone conference with Ms. Segall regarding traffic case No. 25TRD99SE;
phone call to Chief Mackensen regarding same; phone call to Eastern County
Court regarding change of plea; phone call to Ms. Segall; updated file.

Receipt/review of text from Ms. Fisher regarding fireworks; receipt of voice
mail from Mary at Phantom Fireworks; reviewing zoning code regarding
fireworks; updated file.

Receipt/review of e-mail from Mr. Mackensen regarding Nature Works Round
31; phone call to Mr. Mackensen regarding same; receipt/review of e-mail
from Mr. Mackensen regarding JCI contract for community park
improvements; prepared resolution regarding Nature Works grant; drafted
e-mail to Mr. Mackensen, Ms. Fisher and Mr. Sekanina regarding same;
updated file.

Time to Eastern County Court for change of plea hearing regarding Traffic
Case No. 25TRD999E (Segall); updated file.

For Current Services Rendered

Recapitulation

Timekeeper Hours
Jason L. Fairchild 16.50

Total Current Work
Previous Balance
Payments

Payment received, Thank You.

Page:

January 05, 202¢

Account No:
Statement No:

Hours
0.20

1.80

1.50

0.10

0.10

0.30

0.80

1.60

0.70

0.80

1.80

0.80

20668-0000V
9679:

16.50

3,300.0

3,300.0¢

$4,320.0¢

-4,320.0(



Village of Jefferson

Balance Due

Page: 3

January 05, 2026

Account No:  20668-0000M
Statement No: 96792

$3,300.00

For your convenience we accept Mastercard, Visa and Discover, however a

fee of 3% will be added to the payment.

A finance charge of 1.5% per month will be added to any statement 60 days or

more past due.



